SAUSALITC MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Witliam J. Ziegler, Joshua Barrow, Caroline Van Alst, Shirley Thornton, E4.D. and Thomas Newmeyer
SUPERINTENDENT

Valerie Pitts, £Ed.D,
Thursday, January 24, 2013
6:00 PM
Mesting Location: 200 Phillips Drive, Marin City

Discussion (D1 Action (A}

CALLTO ORDER &:06 PM
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ORDER
PERSORNS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD PRIOR TO CLOSED SESSION (D)

2. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION TO CONSIDER AND/OR TAKE ACTION UPOR ANY OF THE
FOLLOWING ITEMIS) {D/A)

A, With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to £C
Section 35146: Consideration of Student Matter ~ Confidential information Involved

B. With respect fo every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to GC
Section 54956.5: Pending Litigation

£, With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session gursuant to GC
Section 54956.8; Lease Agreemaents and Service Contracts

0. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to GC
Section 54957: Discipline/Dismissal/Release ~ Certificated fClassified Emplovees

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 7:00 P
3. Announcement of Repertable Action Taken in Closed Session

4. Pledge of Allegiance

Page 1 of 155



PERSONS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD PRIOR TO OPEN SESSION (D}

The Sausahto Marin City School Board of Trustees welcaomes and values public input and participation.
School board meetings are meetings of the Board of Trustees held in public and as such, public input is
structured to ensure efficiency and respect for meeting protocets. Public input rules are posted at
meetings.

5. Trustee Reports (D)
Members of the school board will report on activities and information they wish to share.
The Board may request that ftems be agendized and researched for presentation at future
meetings.

6. Superintendent's Report (D)
MAINTAIN SOUND FISCAL DISCIPLINE AND OPERATIONS
7. District Annual Financial/ Audit Report for Year End June 30, 2012 (A}
8. wWillow Creek Academy Annual Financial/Audit Report for Year End june 30, 2012 {A)
9. Adoption of Budget Development Calendar for 2013/2014 School Year (A}
10. Report on Governor's 2013/2014 Proposed Budget (D)

FACHITIES

11. Facilities Schematic Design (A}

12. Approval by the Sausalito Marin City School District Board of Trustees of Resclution Number
676: RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FORM AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF CERTAIN
LEASE FINANCING DOCURENTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFERING AND SALE OF
CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION RELATING THERETO TO FINANCE THE DISTRICT'S MLICUIR,
ACADENY CLASSROOM CONSTRUCTION PROIECT AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING
CERTAIN ACTIONS WITH RESPECT THERETO {A)

RECESS SMICSD BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING FOR
SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FINANCING CORPORATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING, 7:45 PM

RESUME SMOCSD BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING, 7:55 PM

Entire board packet on www.smesd org under Schooi Board

Page 2 of 155



GUOVERMANCE
13. Long-Term Strategic Planning (B/A)
14. Draft Board Meeting and Planning Calendar for the 2013/2014 School Year (D)

CONSENT AGENDA
The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to group items which may be approved routinely. A board
member of a member of the audience may regquest removal of an item for discussion. (A-Roll Call}

15. Approval of the minutes of the organizational and regular meeting of December 13, 2012
16. Approval of the minutes of the board governance workshep of January 12, 2013

17. Approvai of the minutes of the special meeting of January 15, 2013

18. Approval of Payments of Warranis

1. Approvai of Field Trip Report

20, Approval of the Publication of the 2011/2012 School Accountability Report Cards [SARC)

2i. Approval of Quarterly Report: Williams Act
22, Acceptance of Annual Certificated Seniority/Credentials Held List

FUTURE BOARD AGENDA ITEMS

Reschedule March 28 Board Meeting to March 14

Draft Annual Board Agenda Planning Calendar

Curriculum and instruction Report

Approve Second interim Budget Report {Due 3/15)

Accept WCA Interim Budget Report (Due 3/15)

Grade Level or Program Report

Draft Annual District Calendar

Resolution: If any, 1o reduce particular kinds of services (SDTA-Due March 15)

ADJOURNMENT

SAVE THE DATES

Future District Meeting Dates

All meetings are held at the District Office, 200 Phillips Drive, Marin City at 7:00 p.m. uniess otherwise
noted. *The first meeting date of each month will be aliocated to additions! special meetings on
facilities issues, special meetings, community forum, etc. as needed. The only or second meeting date of
each month will be altocated to regular board meetings.

February 28, 2013

March 14, 2013

April 25, 2013

May 23, 2013

June 27, 2013

Page 3 of 155



Future Charter School Board Meeting Dates
Meetings are open to the public and generaliy held on the school campus, 33 Buchanan Street,

Sausalito. With the exception of the December meeting, meetings are held on the 3" Wednesday of the
rronth at 6:30 p.m.

Upcoming Dates and Important Events
Please visit the District website www.smcesd.org

Sausalito Marin City School District Board Meeting Procedures

Agendas are posted at the District Office and at Martin Luther King, Ir. Academy, both located at 200 Phillips
Drive, Marin City. An agenda is also posted at Bayside Elementary School, 630 Nevada Street, Sausalito. Agandas
are posted at least 72 hours in advance of a regular board meeting. All board meetings are conducted according
to Education Code 35145.5 and District Board Policy $320.

The District adheres to the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you reguire spedal accommaodations, or more
information about accessibility, please contact the District Office at 415-332-3180, All efforts will be made for
reasonable accommodations. Members of the public are reguested to turn off or mute ALL cell phones, pagers or
other communication devices upon entering the Board Meeting Room. Backug materials for items on this agenda
are available for review in the Superintendent’s Office,

Entire board packet on wwyy simcsd.org under School Board

Page 4 of 155




SAUSALITO MARIN OITY SCHOUL DISTRICTY
COUNTY OF MARIN
SAUSALITO, CALIFORMIA
AUDIT REPORY

JUNE 3¢, 2012

Page 5 of 155



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DiSTRICTY

SUNE 36, 2042

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FINANCIAL SECTION
§-ﬂ§a@d§§% ﬁzz}éimg’s Report
Management's Discussion and Anzivsis {Unaudiied)
Basic %‘mamﬁa% Sia%smerﬁs:
ﬁ&%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂtﬁ@ﬁ& Financial Slatements:
Statement of Net Assels
Statement of Activities
Fund Financial i‘sﬁa@w@m@:
33%3@%@- Shest - Governmental Funds

ﬁmﬁﬁﬁaﬁéﬁ of the Gwemméfﬁai Funds Balance Sheet
i the Stalemend of Net Assels

Statement of Revenues, Exg;é;ﬁé%%araﬁes and Changes in
Furd Balances - Governmental Funds

Recondifiation of the Govermmental Funds Statement of
Revenuss, Expendilures, and Changes in Fund Balances
fo the Statement of Activities

Siafﬁméﬁ% of Met Assets - Fiduclary Funds

MNotes fo the Basic Finandial Statements

BUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION

Schedule of g@%’&?ﬂﬁa& Ex@eﬁ{iﬁwﬁ& ardd Changes in Fund
Balanve - Budget and Actusl - General Fund

Combining Slalements:
Cembining Balance Sheet - Non-Major Governmental Funds

Combining Staternent of Revenues, Expendiiures, and
Changss In Fund Balances - Mon-Maior Governmental Funds

Schedule of Funding Progress
Crganization/Board of Trustess/Administration

Page 6 of 155.

Pane

T4

15

16

18

23
24

43

50

51
52
£3



SUNE 38, 2012

TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONCLUDED)

$§.§W£§M§%€?§R‘s‘ §%“F&£M§T§m SECTION (CONCLUDED: meee
Schedie of éve%agﬁ Daily Attendance 54
;’S‘mmﬁaia ﬁf instn «.m%ameﬁ Time 55
Schedﬁée of Expenditures of Federal Awards 56
ﬁ&mmﬁi&ﬁéﬁ of ﬁsﬁmﬁ? Financial and Budget Report

wih Audited Financial Statements 57
Schedulle of Financial Trends and Analysis 58
Schedule of Charter Schools 59
Mateﬁ to &sﬁ;’;&&meﬁ&ry %n%bmaﬁm 80

THER §NQ§P§N§E?@Y ﬁiﬁ@?’?ﬁﬁ’ REPQRTS SECT%Q}N

méegﬁﬁéant &uﬁ&@r’s Repaz‘z of Sﬁa@e C@m;:«i%ame 83
ﬂﬁ&@@ﬁﬁ%ﬂi ﬁuﬁﬁnﬁs Rﬁ;mﬂ: oft in&emaé Conirod over

Financial Reporiing and on Compliance and Other Matters

Based on an Audl of Financial Siatemenis Performed in

ﬁm{}rﬁ@ﬁm w&h Gs;%mm%ﬁ %ﬁdﬁmg ﬁé&r‘:ﬁarﬁs &5

'N{?-I?*éi-}ﬁ ANE‘ QHESE‘AQE’%E%_} QC}STS SECTION
Schedule of Findings and Qmﬁi&n&ﬁ Costs:

Section! - Summary of Auditor's Resuls a7

Bectionil - Financial Statement Findings 88

Section il -  Siale Award Findings and Questioned Cosls 72
Status of Prigr Year Recommendcations 77

i



FINANCIAL SECTION

Page 8 of 155 e



Pﬁﬁ}ffﬁ ﬁammfaﬁm

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Trusicss
Sauszito Marin Cify School Disirict
Sausalite, California

We have sudiied the accompanying fnancial sialemsnis of the governmental activities, the
discrately presented component unit, each maior fund, and the aggregsie remaining fund
information of Saussiiic Marn CHy School Diglict as of and for the fiscal yesr snded
June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the District's basie financia! sistements as Isled inthe
table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of Bausalito Marin Cily School
District's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these fhancial sialemants
based on our audi.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards spplicable to finencial audits confained in Govemment
Auditing Standards, issued by the Complroiler General of the United Slales. Those standards
raquire that we plan and perform the audit fo oblain reasonable sssursnce about whether the
financial slatements are free of material misstaterment.  An audit includes examining, on 2 test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosurss in the financial stetements. An audi alss
im:iuﬁes; assessing the accounting principles wsed and the significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial slatement presentation. We belisve that
our audit provides & reasonable basis for our opinions.

i our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, In all matedal respects, the
respective financial position of ihe governmentsl activities the discrelely presented componerd
unit, esch major fund, and the aggregate remalning fund information of Sausaliic Marin City Sohool
District, as of June 30, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position thersof for the year
then ended in conformity with accounting principles gensrally accepted in the United States of
America,

In acoordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report daled
Daecember 10, 2012 on our consideration of Sausalito Marin Clty School District's intemal contrel
over finandial reporiing and on our tesis of s compliance with cerlain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other mallers. The purpose of that reportis fo
desaribe the scope of our testing of indernal control over financial reporling and compliance and
the results of thet testing, and not o provide an opinion on the internal control over finandlal
reporting of on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Govemment Auditing Standards and should be considered in zssessing the results of our
adit,

&

#.0. Box 2196 / Folsom, CA 85763/ Phone (818} 968-3883 / Fax (816) 866-38715

s 22 €. 9.0F 155



Bogrd of Trustess
Sausalito Marin Cily School District
Pago Two

Accounting Drinciples generslly accepled in the Uniled Stales of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis on peges 3 Hyough 13, the budgetary comparison
information on page 48, and the schedule of funding progress on page 52 be presented o
supplement the basic financial statements.  Such information, although nol a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers
# to be an esserdial part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements In an
approptiate coperational, economic, or historical context. We have applied cerialn fimited
crocedures fo the required supplementary information In accordance with sudifing standards
gensrally accepted in the United States of America, which consisied of inguiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the Information for consislency
with management's responses to our inguirles, the basic financial stalements, and other
xnowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements, We do not express an
opinion or provide any asswance on the information because the limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficlerd evidence o express an opinion of provide any assurance.

Cur audil was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise Sausalito Marin Clly Schoo! District's financial stalements as a whole. The
accompanying comblning fund financial stetements and supplementary schedules listed In the
table of contents, including the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, which is presented as
raquired by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Clroulsr A-133, Audils of Stales, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, are presented for purposes of additiona! analysis and
are not & reguired part of the financial statements. Buch information & the responsibifty of
management and was derived from and reletes divectly to the underlving acocunting and other
records used lo prepare the financial stelements.  The Information has been sublected o the
audifing procedures applied in the sudit of the financial sistements and cerlain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such Information direclly to the underlying
accounting and other records used fo prepare the fnenclal siatements or fo the financis!
statements themselves, and cther addiional prosedures in accordance with auditing slandards
generally acceplted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fainy sialed
in all material respecis in ralation o the financial statements as a whole.

fon Bastel ecoritinon Oonporsion

STEPHEN ROATOH ACCUOLBNTANCY CORPORATION
Certifiad Public Accountanis

Dacsmber ), 2012

Page 10 of 155 e e ot e



Eﬁﬁﬁm o ?@ﬁﬁsﬁiﬁ Ciﬁ?‘f SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGEMENTS ﬁiﬁﬂﬁfﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ ma ﬁ%@&&?ﬁﬁ {UNAUDITED)
FORTHE i“*‘iﬁm YEAR ENODED JUNE 35, 2&‘&2

{PREPARE% BY DISTRICT MANAGEMENT)

This section of Sausalife Marin City Schoo! Distdcts annual financial report presents our
discussion and analysis of the District's financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on
June 30, 2012, Plesse read # in conjunclion with the independent Auditer's Report pias&a%eé £33
pages 1 and 2, aﬁd the District's financial stetements, which mm&dmﬁeiy follow this seclio

LIBING TH!% ﬁﬁ%iﬁﬁsﬁ. REP@RT

This annual report consists of 2 seres of financisl stalements. The Stalement of Net Assats and
Stgtement of Activities, presented on pages 14 and 15, provide information about the activities of
e District a8 a whole and present 2 §0§‘§§€§‘~€8§“ﬁ’% view of the Districts finances. The fund fnanciat

statements for governmental aciivities fzfﬁf&%??iﬁf:i o pages 16 through 22, provide Information
about how District services were fmameﬁ in the shoriderm, and how much remains for fulure
spending. Fund financial staternents aleo repor! the District’s operations In more detall han the
gw&mm&nﬁwée statemerts by providing information about the Districl's most sigrificant funds.

The remaining statement provides financial information about activilies for which the District acts
soiely as  trustes or agent for the benefit of those outsids the District.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

3% “‘:f"he- District's oversl fnancial status dedined during fiscal vear 201112, a5 fotal net
assels decreased almost ‘é ?%

%

£n ﬁ'&e S&aﬁamen% af ﬁcﬁmim& iotal mm&r&i year sxpenses sxcesded tolal cument year
reVETIes ?:ay 588,500, '

» Qagzziai _Esge%s, net of deprecigtion, increased 386,045, due 1o the capilsization of
$501,328 of capital assels and the current year recognition of $505,284 of depreciation
eYpense, '

¥ Tolal longdermy lsbilities decressed 3455612, dus primarlly o the current year reduction
of the District’s obligations for general obligaiion bonds and ceriificates of pariicipation.

» On the Sisterment of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balanoss, folsl
current year ﬁsﬁ{g}ﬁﬁiﬁﬁweﬁ ard other fingncing uses sxcesded folal current year revenuss
and other financing sources by $175457, due primarily fo the spending down of
cerificates of pﬁﬁzﬁspa@aﬂ procesds received in 4 priot fiscal year.

> The District maintaing sufficient reserves for a district s size. It meels the siate required
mintmum reserve for economic uncertainty of 5% of tolal general fund expendifures,
transfers pul, and othsr uses {tolsl culgo). Duwing fscal year 201112, Genergl Fund
expenditures and other financing uses tolaled 5,800,018, At June 30, 2012, the District
has avallable reserves of 51,364 480 in the General Fund, which represents a reserve of
23.5%.

- Page 11 of 155



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOGL DISTRICT
AANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

(PREFARED BY DISTRICT MANAGEMENT)

HE Fr%?%&ﬁﬂ%ﬁiu Rﬁ?ﬁﬁ?’i‘

The Rl &ﬂ%”ﬁiﬁ ?‘mancgai report consists of fivee separate parts, including the basic fnancial
statements, supplementary information, and Management's Discussion and Analysis. The three
%gﬂﬁns mgeﬁzez* provide a comprehensive ovenview of the District. The basic financial statements
are comprised of two kinds of sigtements hat present financiel information from different
p&m@wﬁw&s gmsemem -witle ot fayis,

» u@wnmemuwﬁe financial statements, which comprise the first two statemenis, provide
beth short-term and long-term information sbout the District's overall financial position.

> budividual parts of the District, which are reported as fund financis! statements comprise
the remaining statements.

% Basic services funding is described in the governmenial funds sistements. These
statemerts include shori-erm financing and identify the balance remaining for
future spending.

%ﬁﬁ' and longterm financial information about the activities of the District thal
operate fke busingsses are provided in the proprietary furd sistements.

e
F

% Financial relationships, for which the Disfrict acts a5 an agent or tuistee for the
benefit of others io whor the resources belong, arp pressnied in the Bduciary
Aayds sta%&mﬁﬁiﬁ

boies o the i rmm;aiﬁ wmm are included in the ﬁmm&aﬂ siaternents. provide more delaiiad dela
and explain some of the ar?fafmaﬁam in he statements. The reguired supplementary information
provides furtther explanaiions and provides addifions! support for the financial stalements. A
comparison of the Dislrict's budget for the year is Included.

Reporiing the District as 3 Wiwls

The District as a whole i3 reporied in the govermmentwide statements and uses attounting
methods sirilar fo those used by companies In the private sector. All of the Districl’'s assets and
iabiiiies are included in the Siatement of Net Assels. The Siatemeant of Activities reporis all of the
ourrent vear's revenues and expenses regardiess of when cash Iz recelved of paid,

The District’s financial health or posifion (net assets) can be measured by the difference belween
the Dislricl's assels and liabilibes.

> Increases of decreases in the net assels of the District over ime are indicators of whether
#ts financial position s improving or delerioraling, respectively,

» Additionsl nonefinancial factors such as the condifion of school buildings and other

facifities, and changss in the properly tex base of the Distict nead fo be considered in
assessing the overall health of the District,

Page 12 of 155. R




SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS [UNAUDITED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2012

{(FREPARED BY DISTRICT MANAGEMENT]

THE FINANCIAL REPORT (CONCLUDED)

Feporting the Dislict s g Whcle (Concluded:

I the Statement of Mel Assels and the Sigtement of Acihiliss, we divide the Dislriel indo two Rinds
of activitles:

Governimenial Activitizs:

The basic services provided by the District, such as reguler and spedial education, adminisiration,
andl special education tansporiation are included here, and are primarily fnanced by property
taxes and state formula aid. Mon-basic services, such as child nutrition are also included here, but
are financed by a combination of local revenues and siate and federal programs.

Business-lype Aclivities:

The District does not provide any services that should be included in this category.

Henoiling the i}mm‘:ﬁ 5 Most ﬂzﬁw‘émﬁi Funds

The E}*ﬁém% - funﬁwizaﬁeﬁ fis *%as‘scsai a%aiemaﬁs provide detailed information sboul the Dislricls
most significant funds. Some funds are requirsd to be established by Siate law and bond
covenanis. However, the District esiablishes many other funds as needed o control and
manage mongy for specific purposes.

ﬁﬁ%’&ﬁ’mﬁﬁi’ﬁf Fmﬁﬁ'

The major gwmmmmm; funds of Sausaile Mardn Clty School District are the General Fund, Bond
inferest znd Redemplion Fund, Corporation Debt Service Fund, Debl Sewice Fund, ﬂm&a
?’mg@ﬁm Special Ressrve Fund, and Corporation Aﬂgusﬁm Furd, Governmental fund reporting
focuses on how money fows into and out of the funds and the balences that remain at the end of
the year, A reodified acorual basis of accouniing messires cash and all other Snancial sesets fhat
can readily be converted o cash, The governmenial fund sistements provide o detalled shoriderm
view of the Distric?’s operations and services. Governmenial fund Information helps io determine
the level of financial resources available in the near fullre to finance the Districl's programs.

Proprietary Funds:

Services for which the District charges a fee are generally reported in propristary funds on & Rl
aocrusl basls, Thess Include both Enferprise funds and Intemal %mém funds. Enterprise funds
are considered business-lype activitles and are also reported under 8 full acorual method. This is
the same basls a5 business-type aclivilies; therelors no reconciiing anines are required. Inftermnsl
servips ﬁm&is are reporied with the Governmental Funds, The Disrict has no funds of this type.

Fiductary Funds:

The District is the bustes, or fidudiary, for s student activity fund, All of the Disticl's fiduciary
aciivities are reported In 8 separale fduciary sistement. We exclude these achivilies from the
District's other financial statements becauss the Diskict cannot use these assels o fingnce thelr
operaticns. The District is responsible for enswing that the assels reporied In these funds are
used for thelr infended purposes.

8

Page 13.0f 165.



ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ’f& MARIN CITY SCHOQL DISTRICT
IAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION &Nﬁ? &%&w& iﬁﬁ&tﬁﬁﬁ EDy
”ﬁ%’% THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED &Hﬁﬁ 3@ 2012

{FREPARED BY DISTRICT Mﬁ%@ﬁ?@}

FINANGIAL AMALYSIS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT A5 AWHOLE

GCOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

The District's lolal net gssets decrsased from 58418 484 at June 30, 2071, cownto 38,330 884
atf June 30 2017, g decrease of aimost 1.1%.

S

Comparative Statement of Net Assels

Goverrenenizat
Acthites
2014 ke Vil

Assals
Daposits and investments kA 3 HE8 703 % L EZG 414
Casrent Recsivabiss 07 840 414,285
Long-ternm Recsivable 1,072,734 547734
OPEB Assets 2,735 o
Caplial Assets, net Z3 085 835 72,981 880

Total Assels 27,243 847 26,850 383
Lisbiities
Cusrsnt 1,444,738 1463, 704
Long-larm 17,378,724 16,865,708

Total Lisbiities 1R B24 483 18,319,408
Met Sesels
mvasied In Caplial Assels

- et of Releted Debt BEDBATE 5925853
Feeiriciad 4,557 178 751,628
Linrasfricied 1,362,853 18583 452

Total Met Assets k3 5410484 $  B330,954

Page 14 of 155

Yable incfuces fnancial dels of the combingd governmnentel funds




SAUSALITD MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYEIS (UNAUDITEL]
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

{PREPARED BY DISTRICT MANAGEMENT)

FINAMNCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A WHOLE (CONTINUED]

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

The District's fotal current vear expenses exceaded total current year revenuss by $88,500.

Comparative Statement of Change in Net Assels

Ciovarnmerdal
Actidlios
2011 M2

Prooram Revenues

Csaraing Grants & Contributions % 1877708 % 1,582 135

Capiiat Grents & Conrfbadions £ {3
Cenarsl Bevenues

Taxes Levied 4,373,227 4717 184

Feaderat & Stale Ald 228,216 TE8,167

interest & Investmant Earnings 18,820 51,238

Transfers from Other Agencies BE 891 20,258

Misceilansous 148058 192,607
Tl Hevenuses TAOR T 810,880
gxg@ﬁfsaé

instruction 3,220,540 2.875,031

Instruction-Relgted Services /85,048 834,881

Pupd Services 875,037 415760

General Administration 1284 000 752,040

lant Services 705,584 BRZ G2

Ancilary Servives 4,074 4521

interest on Long-Term Dely B00.318 TE3793

Ciner Oulgo 505758 570482
Todal Expensas 8,087,785 8,888,480
Change in Net Assels 5 BE0E8 0§ {88 5008
Tabie noivdes financie! data of the combined povernmental funds

s s

Page 15 of 155




SAUSALITD BARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICY
ENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2612

{PREPARED BY DISTRICT MANAGEMENT)

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT 4S5 2 WHOLE [CONTINUED!

GOVERMNMENTAL ACTIMITIES (CONTINUED,

e i

Comperative Schedule of Cosls of Services

Totst Cost of Sendres Net Cost of Bendces
2014 22 2011 2312
nstruction $ aErnBan § 0 ZEFEGH % Z233V043 0% LBOBAMS
instruction-Related Senvices 805 B48 834091 578,504 552,295
Pupll Sarvices 875,037 418,780 £05,287 298978
General Adminisiration 1,204,000 782,340 100471 723,287
Plani Services TH5.884 G537 TORE 486 853,872
Arillary Servines 1074 4.52% $ 074 4,524
interest on Long-Tenm Debd BOG,31E TBITEE 804,318 THR7EI
Oiher Oulgo 0B 788 BB ARD ZBO.BES J84.40%
Totals % BORYTYEE 5 BA9A4ABC 0§ ST 5 BAIT.GER

Table inchades Brancis! date of the combined govermnents! funmds

o

e e

The iable above presends the cost of major Distict activilies. The table slso shows sach aclivity's
net cost (otal cost ess fees generated by the sclivities andd Intergovernmental ald provided for
specific programs). The 5,317,355 nel cost represents the financial burden that was pleced on
the District's general revenues Tor providing the services listed,

G0 -
500 I58% FTA%
FUL%
53,05

W Program
400 Fevenuss
e84

& Cenaral
200 Reveniss

10.0%

L%

frr 201112, program revenues Tinanced 22.9% of the folal cost of providing the services listed
ghove, while the remaining 77.1% was financed by e general revenues of the Distict,

8

e .. Page 16 of 155



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MAGEMENT'S DISCUSBION AND ANALYSIS (UNALIDITED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2042

{(PREPARED BY DISTRICT MANAGEMENT)

FINAMCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A WHOLE [CONTINUELN

GUVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

Schedule of Hevenues For Governments! Functions

FYE 2011 “eroent of EYE 2012 Percent of
Amount Totad Armount Tobal
Prooram BEevenues
Ciperafing Grants & Contributions § LETT.7OE JET0% 0§ 1882136 23.25%
Capliad Grams & Cordributions 12 0.005% o 0.00%
Zanerg Hevenues
Tases Levied 4,373227 B8 04% 4,297 184 51.92%
Fodersl & Sizde Ald 829216 11.20% 738,487 10.84%
Giher Revenues 226,568 2085 273,504 4.032%
Total Revenies 3  7A0BT30 100.060% § 8510880 THLOD%

Tabis inchides Grenciaf dela of e combined governmeanial funds

$4,500,000
34,000 000
$3.800,080
E 000000
32,800,000
$2.000 (00
1,500,600
1000000

$600,000

$-

®ooerming Granie &
Condributions

wanital Granis &
Congributions

2 Towes Lovied

BFpderal & Slals Al

B Oiher Revenues

Page 17.of 155. .



SAUSALITO MARMN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED]
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

(PRECARED BY DISTRICT MANAGEMENT)

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS & WHOLE (CONTINUED)

GOVERNMENTAL ACTWITIES (CONTRUED

Schedule of Expenses For Governmental Funclions

FYE 201 Farcard of FYE 2012 Parperd of
Semound Total Amourd Todad

Expenses
Instruction 0 3230540 BeFTH O3 28750 41 87%
ingtruction-Rsisted Services BU5 349 11.058% fi4 Bot 12.10%
Fupl Bervices ayEus? B.34% 415,760 5 .05%
Sansral Admirisiration 5,284 DOG 15.88% T2, D40 10.81%
Plars Services THE B84 BTI% GEEBTZ 9.48%
Interest on Long-Term Dald 30,318 G85% TB3.FE3 14.36%
Oiher Expenizes 506 829 8.26% 58% 003 & 45%
Toial Evpenses £ BOO7788 10000% §  GRouanp 406 0%

Table inhsies foancial dots of he combings governnwenis! nds

3500000

Comparative Expenses

Bingiuckon

$3,000,000 |
2 hstruction-Belated
2 500600 Services
rPurd SBenvices
$2,600.,000
_ . & General
$1.500,000 Admiristration
310000060 {1 Piant Barvices
$500,000 @ interest on Long-
_ Term Dabt
¥ 2014 O opin B Other Bxpenses
10

...Page 18 of 155



SAUBALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICY
AGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ARALYSIS {UNAUDITED)
FOR THE FIBCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

{PREPARED BY DISTRICT MANAGEMENT)

ICIAL AWNALYSIS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A WHOLE (CONTINUED)
SGOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

Comparative Schedule of Caplial Assels
Govermmentsl
Arthities
Wisy e 202

Lapgd % S48 BTG 1 $48.870
Sies and Improvements 1,870,254 2522 188
Bulidings and Improvements 3014075 24 48 205
Furniture sl Equiprment 404 g 422 235
Work-in-Progress 514,852 18,8063

Subdodals 28,852 076 27 453,508
tass Acoianulsied Depreoistion {4-,?’8&_1 35y {5,281 418

Capltal Asseds, net $ 22085836 3 2381580

Capltal assets, net of depreciafion, increased $88,045, due to the capitalization of $8071,329 of
capital assels and the current year recognition of $505,284 of depraciation expense.

: Comparative Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities
Bovernments)
Activities
2011 2012

Compensated Absenceg 5 7,812 1 17,256
Seneral Obiloation Boneds 18,740 058 15,701,400
{apitel Leases 1,087 880 1,081,148
Cartificates of Participation 1,235 000 B0, 000
Early Retiremernd Inceniivas &7 5355 S0LBEZ
Other Fost Employment Benefite {2,735 1,513

$ 18437561 3 17681049

ST

Total long-lerm abilifles decreased $455,612, due primarlly to the current year reduction of the

District's cbligations for gensral obligation bonds and certificates of participation.

1

Page 19 of 155



SHAUSALITO MARM CITY SUHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALY SIS (UNAUDITED]
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

{(FREPARED BY DISTRICT MANAGEMENT)

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A WHOLE (CONCLUDED)

CGOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES ({CONCLUDED)

The general obligation borkds are financed by the local laxpayers and repressnt B8.8% of the
District's total long-ferm Habiliies. The capilal lases are financed by the General Fund, and
rapresent B.2% of the Districf's tofal long-torm Habiliies. The cevlificates of parlicipalion are
financed by the proceeds from the Marlin Luther King Jr. Site Lease/Purchase agreement with the
City of Sausalito, and represent 4.6% of the Dislricts iotal long-term fiebilifies. The obligations for
compensated absences, eatly refrement incentives, and ofther post employment benefils are
financed by the General Fund, and rake up the rermaining porfion of the long-term labilities.

The notes o the Bnancial sigfements are an integral part of the financial preseniation and contaln
more detslied information as {o interest, princips!, relirement amounts, and fulre debl retirerment
dales.

FINANCIAL AMALYSIS OF DISTRICT'S FUNDS

=

Comparsfive Schedule s}fFumﬁﬁﬁ%&ﬁg:@&

Fund Balanees Fund Halances increase

Jume 30, 2011 Suree 30, 2012 {Uiscrense)
Carersd & 16850441 8 1,720,402 8 65,8961
Bond idsrest & Redemption B4R BB 71,830 22878
Corporation Debt Service PR AN 323,513 4
et Barvice ARY 4G 800,418 112,864
Capltal Prolecis - Specigl Reserve 24,428 106,570 g2.141
Corporafion Acgulsiiion 8§38 5Ey 57 {338 525
Deferrad Maintenance 5,341 181,780 178435
{Cafateria 748 4 {748}
Huiiding 245 248 1
County School Facilities 968 589 {277}

Tolals & 3880862 B A005406 & 178 457

The combined fund balances of all Distict funds decreased $175,457, due primarly 1o the
spending down of cerificates of perticipation oroceeds received In g prior fiscal vear In the
Corperation Acguisition Fund.

GENERAL FUND &ﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ"f HIGHLIGHTS

The District’s budget is prepared In accordance with California law ang is basad on the modified
accrual basls of accounting, Over the course of the year, he Distict revises its budget based on
updated financial information. The original budgst, approved st the end of June for July 1. #s
based on May Revize figures ard updated 45 days sfer the Stale approves s final budgst. In
addition, the District revises ifs budget at First and Second interim {o reflect the most current
francial information avallable at thet point in ime.  The original and final budgets for fiscal vesr
2011-12 are preseniad slongside the actual resulls on page 48

12

Page 20.of 155 .. . e




SAUSALITO MARN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE FIBCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

{(PREPARED BY DISTRICT MANAGERENT)

ECONOMIC FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICT S FUTURE

¥ The District is expected to maintain #s basic ald stalus during Tiscal year 2012-13. Due o
student transiency, forecasting elementary envoliment & challenging and per pupd
expsreiitires difficult o caloulate.

L

Due to the unprecedented nature of the cwrent State and Federal fiscal orisis, the amount of
funding that will be available fo the Dislict remains uncertain. As a resull, management will
nesd to plan carefully and prudently o provide the resources o mest student needs over the
next several vears. The District has an exceliend frack record in mesting this challengs In what
has proven to be a oyole of lean years and prosperous years for education financss.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANACEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our cifizens, taxpavers, parents, nvestors, and
creditors with a general overview of the Distict's finances and to show the District’s acocountability
for the money i receives. I you have guestions regarding this report or need additional financial
irformation, contact the District Office, Sausalite Marin Clly School Digliict, 200 Phillips Drive,
Marin Clty, California 94085,

13

Page_21 of 155 e e



SAUSALITO MARD CITY SCHOOL DISTRICY
STATEMENT OF NET ABSETS
JUME 35, 2012

Governmenia]
Agtivities
Assols
Deposits and hwestmants (Nole 2} % 3528414
Receivables (Mole 43 414 285
Long-Tenn Recetvable (Node B} 847 734
Capltal Assets: (Mole 7}
Lant B4R HFD
Biies and Irgovements 2022188
HBuldings and Improvemeanis 24 A8 205
Furdture end Eouipment 422238
Work-inFrograss 13,803
Lessr Accumdated Depreciation (5,291 415
Total Assels 26 550,383
Linbifities
sesounis Payable and Cther Current Lisbiiiies BI7 460
Leng-Tenn Lishilifiey:
Forfion Due or Payabls Within Une Year
Compensatsd Absences (Note 1H) 17,2398
Zeners! Obligation Bonds
Current irferast 225,800
Capiad Leases 27,124
Cerfificates of Parlicipation 440 600
Earky Relirement Incsntives 18,804
Forfion Due or Payable After One Year:
Generg] Obligation Bonds (Mol &)
Currerd Interast 14,560 000
Gepital Appraciafon £818 400
Capital Leases (Mols 8) 4,064 024
Corificates of Parficipstion Nole 10} 380,000
Early Refbrament incentives (Hote 1) 33,768
Oiner Post Employmend Benefits (Note 12) 1,513
Total Lighilities 15,318 408
Mot Aosete
nvestad in Capliol Assets, Met of Related Delt 5025063
Restricted,
For Capiial Prolecis SaB.025
For Disbt Service B2 8501
For Educationg! Programs 255,087
For Other Purposes 1,040
Unrestricied 1,883,482
Tedal Mot Agsols 3 8,330,884

THE AQTCRMPANYRG NOTES ARE AN INTEGHAL PART OF THESE STATEMENTS
14

Page 22 of 155



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATERENT OF ACTRATIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2812

Ret Assels - June 30, 2012

Bet iEupensa]
Revenue and
Chanpes In
Progran Roverins Het Anpels
Operating Capital
Grands Crants
Charges for sl arud Gorvernmeniud
Funciinns Expenses Services Contributions  Lontribulions Antivities
Govermmentsf Activities
ingtrucion § 2B § 965818 £ {1,8908415)
instusciion-Helaled Services:
Supervision of Instruction 168 4458 92 5E {73,525
nasfructional Libwary and Technology H55 654 {55 554}
Sohool Site Adminisiration 312802 80,178 {400 T4y
Byl Bervices:
Home-do-School Transporiation 80,788 28518 8847
Foog Senvices 173,122 94,082 (79,0408
Crher Pupll Sendces 184,840 23,084 {128,756}
General Administration:
Diate Processing Senvices 303,380 {30,380
frher Genarsl Adminishation TRE B0 25,885 {692.927)
tant Serdices 553,472 (BS3.978
Anciliary SBervices 4521 4,521}
wtarest on Long-Term Debt 783,783 {783,798
Ciher {hage BYE48Z 184 381 {304 101
Totad Sovernmental Activitles & 4800400 § ¢ % 1582138 0§ & (5,317,255
General Revenues
Taxas Levied for General Purposss 3424870
Taxes Lavied for Debl Sarvice TH2,308
Fogerat and Siade Ald - Unrestricled 73887
interest and Invesiment Earmings 9,238
Transizre fom Other Agencies 20,288
Mincalanetus _‘i%g}{,ﬁ?
Teotal Cenersl Revemies 522 888
Dhange in Mef Assels #8800}
et Assels - July 1, 2011

8419484
% BI3n084
e

THE ACOCMPARYING NOTES ANE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE STATENENTS

15

Page 23 of 165... ... .



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICY

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERMBENTAL FUNDSE
JUNE 36, 202
Bond
irderest Lorporation
grud Dbt
Ganarat Redermpiion Service
Asnets
Dopnsils and vestments (MNote 2 & 173488 kS BF4,830 5 323513
Fecsivables (Mole 4} aR0AEE3
Lomg-Term Recsivable (Mole 5}
Thee Eom Other Funds (Rote ) 20.84%
Toizl Assels 3 Zi41.8E87 $ 571,850 % 323813
Liabifities and Fund Balanges
Linbiliies:
Aooounds Pavells b3 496,820
Tne o Uther Punds (Mote 8} 2B
Deferred Revanus (Mole 1H)
Tota! Lipilites o 421,540
Fimud Balenges: (Motle 14)
Monspendable ERE S
Fesbicted 285067 % 571,530 -7 323,513
fssigned 89,878
Lnssgsignsd 1,384,455
Toial Fund Balances 1,720402 571,830 323,815
Fota! Linhilites and Fung Belanoes 2181882 g YL EEG g 328813

THE ACCCHRPANYIED HOTED ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE STATEMENTS
18

Page 24 of 155



Captial

Projents - Hore-daior Tovdsi
Hobd Snecial Corporation Governmental Governmental
Service Resarve Aoguisition Fands Fumsds
% GO0 418 5 120,473 4 57 & 152 655 &  3EIg44
20582 414,268
54T 734 847,734
2E 23,51
;1 800418 £ 888,207 5 &7 % 205,807 % 48ti0ad
b 13,803 % 2451 % 458,274
20,841 23,814
547734 H47F T34
- §§i By Fa2ae 1 00 518
453 1,040
% &0 418 % 57 838 1,788 .¥20
S BTG 181,780 HRE IS
{40 1,364 418
500,418 08,570 57 182,618 IE05400
% 80418 $  8BBELY ¥ 57 % 205 B7 % 4 531,884

Page 25 of 155



SAUSALITO BMARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICY
RECONCRIATION OF THE COVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TOTHE
STATEMENT OF MET ASSETS
SUNE 35, 2042

Todat Fursd Balpncss - Governmendal Funds 3  SR05405

femoirds reporied for assels and fgbillles for govermnmenisl aclvides i the
statement of net soeels ore different Fom amounis repoded in govermental luads
dee to the Iollowing:

Capital assets: In governmental funds, only cument assels are reporied. I the
sipioment of not oooeds, = pseels are reporied, oluding cepliel asseis and
sncurmdated deprecistion. Capitel aesels and scoumuiated deprediation are!

Capliol Azsets 5 27 ABLREE
Acourmisted Deoreckation {5 201 418
Bt 22,181 980

Dieferred renconifion of surmed but unavaliable reverwes in governmental furuds,
revenue T8 recognired only to the exent that ¥ is “avefiable” meaning & owil be
collectad soon enough afies the end of the period o fnance awparditures of that
period, Hecslvables for revenues thet are eamed but ynayatiable ars deferred unlll
ithe period in which the revenues become svalisble. In e gowermmnenbwids
sinterments, revernie s recognized when sames, regardiess of avallability. The
amount of unaveiiable Tevernes that wers deferred as a fabilly In governmentat
funds, but are recognized in e governmentwite siatements s 547 734

Long-derm lisbiiies: in governmental funds, only cuvent liabiiities are reporied. In

the stelement of nel sesets, off lebilies, ncihuding longlerm Rebliifes, me
reperied. Long-ferm tlab@ifies relating 1o governmental activilies congsist off

Compenssied ADRences g 7288
Ganeral Obligation Bonds 6,70 400
Capital Lesses 1,081,148
Certificoatss of Porticipalion 820,000
Eady Refiroment incentives sG 882
Cither Post Employment Bansfils 1,813
Fetal o 47 BB BAD

Unmateted interest on fong-ieim delt In governmenial s, intersst on long-emm
debt & not reoognized undll the porlod In which B mebres st s pekl In e
governmentwide ststements of activities, B is recognized i the period that i s
incurred. The sddiional Hability for unmatured inlerest owing &t the end of e

permd was: {207,188
Toinl Net Assels - Govermment! Activithes -5 Bascusd

THE ACCOSSPANYIHG BOTES ARE AN UITEGRAL PART OF THESE STATEMENTE
18

e Page 26 of 155



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVERUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES iN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FURDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Royenues

Revpmus Limit Sources:
Stede Anporfonment
Loval Taxss

Total Revenue Ll Seaces

Foderal Revenus
Sizbe Revenus
Local Hevenus

Todal Hevernugs

Ewpondifures
msiruction
Supendsion of Insfructon
nstructipnat Library and Technology
Bohnol Bite Administration
Home-To-Bohoo! Trensporiation
Food Services
Other Pupll Sepvices
Data Processing Bervices
ither Geners! Administration
Mant Sevices
Faoiiiies Aoguisiion snd Construction
Argiiary Ssrvices
Dbt Bervine:

Principal Refiremsard

inferest and lasuance Cosls
Other Dulgo

Tolal Exponditres

Fuoeas of Revanues Over
{Linder) Exparuiiitures

Dther Financing Sources {Uses]
Operating Trangiers in

Doorating Transfers Out

ey Sources

Total Other Financing
Sources {Lises)

Mot Changs in Fund Balances
Fund Balonoes - July 1, 2011
Furdd Balances - Jung 30, 242

THE ACCCIPAMYINE HOTED ARE AN HYEGRAL PART OF THESE STATEMIENTS

Baonud
inferest Corporation
aed Dol
Genaral Hademplion Bervice
3 1TE52T
2424.879
3,597 208
228350
TiT8E8 % 4122
1,235,602 TEBTE 35
5 848 226 72,843 a8
2487301
166,445
50,587
81141
93,788
144 857
28,372
TO3,548
54 123
23,787
4,821
28,484 08600 £45,000
3523 484 884 81,574
EFgaH2
5,808,000 TEO 854 475374
33g 220 22978 {78 238
ATB37H
{265 048 32y
25,752
{265 284} 4 475,343
B5,851 22378 4
1,680.441 248,851 323 508
$ 1720402 5 518 5 323613

20
...Page 27 of 155



Capital

Projects - Horiaior Total
Dabt Spaciat Corporation Lxovernmertst Governsnenisl
Ssrvice Resarve Apgisilion Fusndy Fuisds

§ 172,327

3424 878

3597 G

$ 87,378 318,728

11,688 7377

& B3 % 455 848 § 24 855 2 578,280
56,803 455 854G 24 28,111 7288880
2487 301

106,245

BO587

531,141

803,788

154,590 154,880

144 057

289322

03,548

14,0600 8,541 B24 464

BE2.918 1748 585587

4521

745464

528,761

BIRABZ

& _ 576,918 a4 163,048 7,451,180
68,803 {80,068} 24 {63,835 (208 205
BB, 708 B9, 548 eord 238,248 1488 770
(532 141} {35581 {1,485 775

28752

55,768 62207 {838 545 238,245 2,752
112,859 B2.541 (638,528} 175,374 (1754587}
487 748 24429 838 582 7301 3 BB EAZ
% 800418 & 108,570 % 57 & 182,818 § 3505400

Page 28 of 155




SAUSALTE MARIN CITY BOHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATENENT OF REVENIUES, FUPENDITURESS,
ARD CHARGES i PUND BALANCES 7O THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FIBCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2042

Hef Change In Fend Balanwes - Govermnentsd Funds 3 {15457

Aroounds reporled oy povornmentsl actvities in the sinfement of soivities se OBforent from
smwrts reporied In governments? Tunds dus o the Tollowing:

Capilal culloy: In governmedtal funds, the cosis of capils! essels are repocled 28 supendiiores
fn the period when the essels ars soquired. In the stelement of acivities, costs of capilsl
sssels ore alincaled sver thedr estimated uselal ives a8 depveciation epense. The (ifsrenos
bebeaen capial oullay expenditires and depraciation expanss for the perind i

Capits) Outiny Expandibres s B04EYD
Sepracistion Expense _ EoB2Rd
bt 48,045

Earned but unevalable revenuss: In governmenial funds, revenues sre moognized ool o the
exterd thet they are "avaliable.” meaning they 8 be oollecisd soon enough after e ond of the
period to Bnence expendires of thet period. In govermmenbwide slstemants, revenss s
smctgrized when samed regardiess of avaliabilly. The amount of carmed bul unavsilsble
revenues relating fo the current period, less revenuss thal became svallable in e current
perlod, but refaled o & prior period st (475,000

Labi procesds) i governmental funds, procesds from delil are recognizad ss Ofher Fingncing
Sowroes. o the goversment-wide statements, procesds from debt are reporied as oresses o
iabites. Amounis recognized i governmerad funds 28 provesds from debt wers: {28755

Debt sarvice: In governmesial funds, repsvments of longdenn debt are reported as
sxpendiures. in e governmentwide staternenis, repayments of longder dabt are reporiad
es reduciions of Babilfies. Expenditurss for repsyment of the principel porfion of loreslean

debl ware
Densrat Obilnpation Bonds 3 35000
Capiial Leases 28,484
werBlcates of Participation 415,000
Total FaE 484

Compenmated absences and sarly retrement incardives, In governmenial funds, compansaiay
absenoces and earny refirement incentives are measured by the smounis pald durlng the period,
I the slaterment of sctivilies, they sre measured by the amounis esmed. The @fference
betwsery ammounts peid and emounts samed was: ¥ A0

Post employment beosfits other than pensions (OPERY In governmmenial Govds, OPFE costs
arg recognized when ampiver conbribulione are made, in the siatement of activiies, OPER
comie are recognized on the scorpel besis. This vesr, $ 0ifrence Detwoen DFFER cosls
soorusd and actusl emplover conibufions was: {42483

Unmatred interast on lfong-term debl in govermmentsl funds, inferss! on long-derm dabt s
meuogeized in the peripd that it becomes dus. In the governmentwide slefement of aclivitles i
& moognized In he perdod that B I mered Unmalured Infermssl owing 58 the and of the
period, less matursd interest paid during the perdod but owing from 2 mior pariod, was: 145,30

Accreted iMerest In goverimental funds, acoreisd intersst on capitsl apprediation bonds i
recogrized 95 B0 expendirs I the perdod that | becomes due. In he governmentwide
statements, accreted inferest is recognized 28 an openss s the capltsl appreciation bomds

acorels in valug, The amourd of scoreted interest reosanized in the current period was: {284 252
Chmnge in Mot Assets of Sovernmantal Activities £ {ARsly
ey

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTECRAL PART OF THESE STATEMENTS
22

...Page 29 of 155



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF HET ABSETS
FUCIARY FUNDS
JUENE 3G, 2012
Totat

Agenoy Fiduciary

Funds Furils
Azseis
Deposie and hwestments ot 2} 3 1,418 1,118
{isbilities
Due 1o Student Groups 1,118 18
Mot Assels

Total Mel Assels $ G 4

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN BTEGRAL PART OF THESE STATEMENTS
23

Page 30 of 155




DAUSALITC BARIN OITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FIBCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

MOTE 1 - BIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A,

Financial Reporting Entlly

The Sausslito Marn Oy School District {the "Dislrict”} & g public sducalional sgency
operating under the spplicable lows and requistions of the Siade of Califomia. Uiz govemed
bw g five member Board of Trusiees elected by regislered volers of the Diglicl, which
comprises an ares in Marln Coundy. The Districl serves students in idndergarten through
grade sight.

The District scoounds for e finenclal wenssctions in acoordance with the policiss s
procedures of the Department of Educstion’s Calfornia School Accounting Manus!l The
accounting policies of the Dislrict conform o generally accepled acoounting principies as
prascribed by the Governmental Accounting Slandards Board (GASE} and the American
instituts of Certified Public Accountanis (AICPAY

The Distict has reviewed oriferia o defermine whelher other enfities with activities that
benefif the Dislrict should be included within s fnancial reporiing endily, The oriterds Ingluds,
but are not fimited to, whether the entily sxercises oversight responsibility fwhich includes
financigl interdependency, seleciion of goveming authonly, designation of managemert,
abiiity io significantly influence operations and accountability for fiscal matiers), the scope of
public service, and 2 special financing refationship.

The Disirict and the Sausaliic Morin Oy School Distris! Financing Cormorgtion  {ihe
"Corporation”} have a financial and operational relalionship that meets the reporting antity
definition crifers of GASE Statement Mo, 14 {3ASE 14}, The Financia! Reporfing Erdity, for
inclusion of the Corporation a5 a component uni of the Distict.  Accordingly, the fnancial
activities of the Corporation have been included in the financial stalements of the Digirict,

Accountabiifly for Fiscal Matiers

#»  Tre Board of Directors for the Corporation are appeinted by the Districl's Board.

» The Corporation has no emplovess or members. The Districl’s Business Manager shall
serve as the Ohief Financial Officer, and the District's Buperintendent shail serve a2 the
Chisf Executive Officer of the Corporalion. These Individuslz receive no additionsd
cornpansation for work performed in these capaciiies.

¥ The Dishict's Board exercises significant influence over operations of the Corporation.

¥ iz anficipated that the District will be the sole lessee of all faciifies owred by the
Corporglion. Any deficls incurred by the Comporation will be refleciad in fhe lesse
saymeriis of the Districh Any surplises of the Corporation revert to the District of the end
of the lease period.

¥ Al major financing smengements, contracts, and financial ransactions of the Corporation
Tiuist have the congent of the District.

¥ The properly, asssis, profits, and nat revenues of the Corporation are hrevooably
dedicated to the Districd, sublect to the indebledness of the Corporation,

» The District has assumed 2 “moral obligation” and sotentlally a legal obligation for any
debt incurred by the Corporation,

24

Page 31 of 155



BAUBALITO BIARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
HOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCal YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

MOTE 1 - BIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUIETN

A

Financial Repotting Entily (Concluded)

Financis] Presentation

ror financigl presentation purposes, the Corperation's financial activity has been blended, or
comnbined, with the financial data of the Dlstrict,

The fingncial activity of the Corporation s included In the Corporation Debi Ssrvice Fung s
Corporgtion Acguisition Fund, and the cerificates of participation lssued by the Corporation
are reporied as & labillty in the Slatement of Net Assels,

Soons of Public Service

The Corporation Is & nonprofil, public benefll comporation, incorporated under the laws of the
Siate of Californis and recorded by the Seorstary of State in 1888, The Corporshion was
formed for the sole purposs of providing fnancial assistance to the Sausalito Marin Gy
School District by soouiring, constructing, remodeling, rehabilitaling, equfpping, mproving
andg financing verious public facilities, land and equipment and by leasing cerlain fadiifies,
lend and sguipment for the use, benelt and enjoyment of the public served by the Districh

Govarnmenial Accounding Siendards Board Siatement Noo 38 (GASB 38, Defermining
Whether Cerfain Organizations are Component Units, provides further guidance, stating that
a tegally separate organization shoudd be reporied as & component unit i sl of the following
criteria are mat;

¥ The sconomic resources recelea or held by the organization are enfirely or almost
antirely for the direct benefit of the primary government or s component units.

P Tre primary government, or B8 componert unils, is entiled {0, or has the abiiity o
otherwise access, a maitity of the economic resources received or held by the
organization,

4

The economic resources received or heid by the organizefion that the primary
government, or its component unils, s entified fo, or has the abilily 1o otherwise access,
are significant lo that orimary governmend,

The Diskrict has delermined that there are no organizations, for which the Dislrict & not

fingncially accouniable, which should be reported within s financial reporting entity under
GABE 38

Basie of Prasemistion

Govermmenbwide Finonoial Siaforments:

The government-wide financial siglements e, the Statement of Nel Assels and the

fatarment of Activities) report Information on all of the nondfiduciary activiies of the Distict
and its component uniie, The effsct of inferfund activity within the governmenial activities has
been removed from these siatements. Governmental achivities are supported by texes and
intergovernmenial revenuss. The primary government is reported separately from cerlsin
legally sepsrale comporent units for which the orimary government s fnancially
accountable,

25

Page 32 of 155



SAUBALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MOTES 7O THE BABIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES (CONTINUED

B

Basls of Preserdaiion Conchaded

Government-wide Finanoi! Slatements (Conclugied):

The govemmentwide financial statements are prepared gsing the economic resources
measurement focus, This is the same approach used in the preparation of the proprietary
furel and fiduclary fund finencial sielements but differs from the manner in which
governmental fund finencial dalements s wepared. Covernmental fund  Brancial
statements, therefore, Include 2 reconcilistion with brief explanslions o better identify the
relationship between fhe governmentwide sistements and the stalements for the
governmental funds,

The government-wide sietement of acliviies presents a comparison belween direct
expenses and program revenues for esch function or program of the Districl's governments
ectivittes., [Drect sxpenses are those ihat are spacificslly associsled with a senvice, program,
of department and are therefore clearly identifiable 1o 3 particuar function. The Dislict does
not alivesie indireot sxpenses io functions iy the sistement of activiies. Program revenues
include charges paid by the reciplents of goods or services offersd by o program, a8 well as
grants and confributions hat are restricied o mesting the operational or capital requirements
of @ padicular program. Hevenues which are not cessified as orogram rovenues e
pressrted as general revenues of the District, with cerlain exceptions. The comparison of
direct expenses with program revenues identifies the exient io which each goverrmentsl
funcion is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the Dislict,

Fund Financis! Ststermerds:

Fund financial stelements report defalied information about the District. The focus of
governmental fund Snanclal slatements s on major funds rather than reporiing funds by
type. Each major governments! fund Is presented in 3 separale oolumn, and sl non-major
funds are sogregaled into one column, Fiduciary funds ere reported by fund tyoe.

The accounting and financial treatment applied o a fund is defermined by #s measursrment
focus, All governmental funds are sccounted for using a flow of current financial resources
meastremeant focus, With ihis meassurement focus, only current sssels and current linbiifies
are generally included on the balance shest. The Blatement of Revenuss, Expenditures, and
Changes In Fund Balances for these funds present inoreases {Le., revenuss and other
fnancing sources) and decreases (e, expenditures and other financing uses) in net currend
assels.

Fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resourcss messurement foous.

Basiz of SAccourding

Basis of accounding refers fo when revenues and expendifures are recognized i the
accoints and reported in the fnanciel sielements. Governmentwide financisl sislements
sre prepared using the accrus! basis of accounting. Sovernmenia! furds use the modified
accrual basis of accounting. Fiduckary funds use the aocrust basis of accounding.

28

Page 33 of 155 .



SAUSALITO MARNN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICY
MOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATENENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2012

MOTE 1 - SIGHNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIEES (CONTINUED)

.

Hagis of Acoounting IConcluded

Revenuss - Exchangs and Noneexchange Transachons:

Revenue resulling from exchange transaciions, in which each parly gives and receives
essentially equal value, is recorded under the acorual basis when the exchange tskes placs.
Unger the modified sccrust basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal yesr in which the
resourmes are measurable and become avellable. “Avallable” means the rescurces will be
coflected within the curent fiscal vesr or are expecied io be collecled soon anough
thereafter to be usad to pay labiliies of the current fiscal year. For the Disiricl, “available”
means colisclible within the curent period or within 48, 60, 80 dave afler yearend,
depending on the revenus source. However, to achieve comparsbility of reporling among
Cattfornia Districts and so a8 not o distort nommnal revenue patlerns, with specific respect o
reimburseraent grands and corrections o siale apportionments, the Californis Department of
Education has defined avaiiable as collactible within one year.

Non-exchange ransections, in which the Distric! recaives value without direclly giving equal
value In return, include properly taxes, grants, and entilersents. Under the accrual basis,
revenue from properly laxes is recognized in the fiscal vear for which the taxes are evied
Revenue from grants and entilements is recognized in the fiscal vear in which ol sligibiiity
reidrernents have been satisfied. Eligibliily requirernents include timing requirements, which
specify the yvear when the rescurces are to be used or the fiscal year when use i first
perpitied; malching requirements, in which the District must provide ocal resources 1o be
ysed for g speciic purpose; angd swpendiirs reguirements, in which the resowees are
provided to the District on g reimbursement basis. Under the modified acorua! bagls, revenus
from non-exchange ansactions must also be avallable before i can be recognized.

Deforved Revenue:

Defarred revenue arises when assels are received before revenue recogrition criteria have
been salisfisd, Grants and enliliements received before alipibliity requiraments are miet s
recorded as deferred revenus. On governments! fund fnancial sisfements, receivables

pericd have also been recorded as defarred revenue.
Expenses/Dxpendiiures:

On an acorual basis of acoounting, expenses are recognized at the time a labilily Is incurred.
On the modified acorual basis of accounting, expenditures are generally recognized in the
accounting period in which the related fund labilly is incurred, as under the acorusl basis of
aocounting. Mowever under the modified scorual basis of accounting, debl senvics
expendiures, as well as expendifures relgled o compensated absences and cleims and
fudgments, are recorded only when payment Is due. Allocations of cost, such as deprecistion
and amortizgtion, sre nof recogrdzed in the governmenial funds,

When both restricted and unrestidied resources are avallable for use, i is the Disticls
policy fo use restricled resources first, then urresiricted resources as they are needed.

27

Page 34 of 155



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY BOHOOL DISTRICT
HOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2042

MOTE 1 - SIGHNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEDS

o

Fund Accounting

The accounts of ihe Dislict are organized on the basis of funds, each of wnich Is considared
o be o separste accounting endily. The operafions of each fund are accounted for with a
separsie set of self-balancing accounts thol comprise s sesets, lobiliies, fund soully or
retained earrdngs. revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as sopropriste. Distict
resources are alibcated o and accountad for in individus! funds based upon the pirpose fy
which they are to be spent and the means by which spending aclivities are controllsd, The
District maintains the following governmental fund ypes:

General Fund - The general fund s used to account for and report g financial resources not
accounted for and reporied in ancther ind,

Speoial Revenue Funds - Spedial revenue funds are used to account for and report the
proceeds of specific revenue sources thal are resticled, commified, or assigned fo
expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or capiial projects.  Other
resowrces also may be reporied In the fund W those resources are reshicled, commitied, or
assigned to the specified purpose of the fund,

Debt Sorvice Funds - Debl serdes funds are used io account for and repor financial
renources that are reslricled, commitied, or assioned to expenditurs for pringipgt and inferest,

Capital Projects Funds - Capital projects funds are used o sooount for and report financisl
resowrces thal are restricied, commilied, or assigned fo swpenditure for caplial ouliays,
including the soquisiiion or conslruction of capital faciiities and other caplial assels,

The Districts funds are organized into malor, non-miaior, and fiduclary funds as Tollows:
Maior Governmentst Funds:

Gengral Fund 18 the general operating fund of the Dislict. For financial reporiing purposes
the financial aclivities and balances of the Special Revenue - Special Reserve Fund has
been combined with the General Fund,

Bopd Interest & FRedemption Fond 18 used o account for Dislrict taxes recsived and
expended o pay bond interest and redeam bord principal and related costs.

Corporation Debl Service Fumd is used fo accourt for the paymerd of interest and
radamplion of principat on the culstanding certificetes of participation lssued by the Sausalito
Marin Cily School District Financing Corporation.

Debt Service Fund s used to account for payments made fo the sinking fund, which is
required by the iease purchese agreement thatl was enfered into with Celfornis School
Board Assodiation Finance Corporation, for purposes of financing capital improverments at
ihe District's two schools,

Capital Projects - Special Reserve Fund is used to account for procesds from real property
sales andd capial cullays for District propertly,

28

Page 35 of 155



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOTES TO THE BASIC FRiaNCIS! STATERENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2812

MNOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1CONTINUED

Fund Accourding (Concluded)

Maior Governments! Funds (Concluded):

Corporation Acquisifion Fund s used 1o account for proceeds from the sale of cartificates of
participation that will be used o financs the renovation, construction, and modemization of
e Digtrict's school faciities.

Noremajor Governmental Funds:

Deforved Maintenance Fund s used for the purpose of maelur repsirs or replacement of
Digtvict property.

Cafeteria Fund is used to account for revenues received and experditures made to operste
the District's cafeteria program,

Ea‘iﬁﬁ?ﬁg Furd is used o account for scquisiion of malor governmenial facilties Branced
from bond proceeds,

County School Faciifies Fund s used 1o account for siate spportionments (Education Code
Sections 17008.5 and 170701017078 100

Fidupigry Funds:

Agency Funds are used o socount for assels of others for which the Dislrict acis 22 an
agent. The Dislrict maintaine an aggrsf:y Tund for the student body account at Martin Luther
King Bchool, which s used {0 account for the raising and expending of money o promote
the genersl weifars, and educational experience of the student body.

Sudoets and Budaelary Accounting

Annugl budgets are sdopted on o basls consisfent with sccounting principles generally
accepled in the United Siales of America for all governmental funds. By slate law, the
Listricl's Governing Board must adopt 2 final budget ne later than July 1. A public hearing
musl be conductsd to receive comments prior to adoption. The Dislrict's Governing Board
satisfied these reguirements,

These budgsls are revised by the Districl's Governing Board and Superintendent during the
year {o give consideration lo unanticlpated income and exmmﬁﬁums The orginal and final
revigsd bﬁdgei is presemed for the General Fund as required supplemendsry information on
page 48,

Formal budgetary inlegration was employed as & management control device during the
vagr for all budgeled funds. The District employvs budgst control by minor objedt and by

individual appropristion sccounts. Expenditures can ot egally excesd appropristions by
maior object account (See Note 33

29

Page 36 of 155



SALBALITO RIARIN CITY BCHOOL DISTRICT
HOTES 7O THE BASIC FINANGIAL STATERENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ICONTINUED)

F,

Lizse of Bxlimales

The preparation of financial statements in cmfﬁm"ﬁty with accounting principles generally
soceplad Iy the United States of America requires management to make estimaies and
sssurnptions et affedt certain reporied amounts and disciosurss. Accordingly, actusl
results could differ from thoss estimatss.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance gooounting s used In all urdneded funds to reserve pordions of aprdicebls
appropriations for which commiments have been mads. Encumbrances ars recorded for
purchase orders, confracts, and other commilments when they are witlen, Encurnbrances
ars figuidated when the commitments are pald. Al encumbrances are iguidated af June 30,

Asseds ishilities and Foiiy

1, Deppsits gnd invesliments

The District is authorized to malntain cash in banks and revolving funds that are insured
0 $250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporgtion (FOIC),

The Disircl is considerad 1o be an involundary particlpant in an sxdemad fvestment pool
as the District is required o deposit &l receipls and collections of monies with their
Courdy Treasurer {Educalion Code Seciion 410011, The County Is authorized o deposht
cash and Invest excess funds by California Government Code Seclion 53848 ef seg.
The funds mainisined Dy the County are sither secured by the FDIC or are
colizterpiized.

The District s authorized under California Government Code o make dirsdt nvesimenis
In locat agency bonds, notes, or wartants within the State; ULS, Treasury inslnuments;
registered Stale warants o treaswy noles; securies of the US. Government, or is
sgencies, bankers acceplances, commercial paper, coriificales of deposit placed with
commercial banks andlor savings and lpan compsoles, repurchase o reverse
repurchase agresmenis; medium tenn corporale noles; shares of bensficial nlerest
saued by diversifiad menagement companies; cerificeies of parlicipation; obligations
with first priority security; and coliateralized morgage obligetions.

vestments with origingl maturities greater than one yeer ars stated at falr velus. Fair
vahie is estimated based on guoted market prices 3l yesrend. Al investments not
requirad io be reporied at falr value are stated at cost or amortized cost.

2. Caplsl ﬁs%&g

Capitel assets purchesed or soguired with an oviginal cost of B5.000 or more are
reporied at Mslorical cost or estimated historioal cost. Contribisted asesis are repovied at
fair market value as of the date received.  Additions, improvements, and other capital
sutlays that significariy extend the useful ife of an asset are capitalized. The costs of
nomn rgintenance and fepairs et do not add fo the vaiue of the assels or mmsterially
sxtond the sssels Hves are not capitelized, but ars wpensed as inourrsd,

3

Page 37 of 155



SALUSALITO BARN CITY SCHODL DISTRICY
MOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCHSL STATENMENTE
FORTHE FIBCAL YEAR ENDED JIME 30, 2012

MOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED

H,

Assets. LiabiBles and Foully (Continued)

2.

Canital Assets (Congluded)

Deprecistion on gl caplisl assels s compuiad using 2 shaightline basis over the
eatimated useful ives In the following fable

Bgsed Close Yaurs
Sites andd Improvements 1436
Buiidings and improvements 103-40
Furniture and Baulpmsnt 5-20

Dieferred Revenus

Cash received Tor faderdd and siale special prolects and programs s recoonized as
revenue o the exent that qualified experiifures have been incurred. Deferrad ravenus
iz recorded to the extent that cash received on specific projects and orograms excesds
gualified expandilures.

Comnermatod Absences

Al vacation pay is accrved when incured in the governmentwide financial siatemends.
Acourmisted sick lsave Denefils gre nol reconnbed as lobilitiss of e Dislrict The
Dhstricl's policy is o record sick leave as an operaling expense i the period iaken, since
such benefilz do not vest, nor ls pevment probable; howsver, unused siok lesve i
added {0 the creditable service perod for calcudation of refirement benefils when the
empioyee retires,

Lonr<dsrm Liohiities

In the governmentwide financial sistements, long-term obligations are reported zs
fong-term Habiliies in the Stelement of Net Assels. Boryd premiums and discounds as
well 28 lssuance cosis, whaen malerial, sre deferred and amortized over the e of e
nonds. Boruls pavable ars reported net of applicable bond premium or discount.

i the fund financial sistoments, governmerntal funds recognize borgd prembims and
discounts as well as bond issuanee cosls, during he period the debl is issued. The face
amount of the debl issued, premiums, or discounis s reporied a8 other financing
sorces oF uses in the year isgued,

Fund Balance

The governmental fund fnancial siglements present fund belancss based on
classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to whick the
District is bound io honor conetrainis on the specific purposes for which amounis n the
respective governmental funds can be spent The aliowsble clsssificelions in the
govermmenta fund financis! sislements are as fofows:

31

Page 38 of 155



SAUBALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MNOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

MNOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES (CONTINUED)

Assets §iabilfies and FEoully (Continued

. Fund Balanes (Concluded

)

Honspendable Fund Balance consist of funds that are inheranfly nonsperdable, dus o
their form {e.g. ivendories and prepaid amounts), or that are legally or confraciusally
required {o be maintained nfact.

Restricted Fund Balzgnce consists of funds thel have limilations on use thal are externally
srigroeabls by exiemal parlies, constitutional provisions or snabling legisiation.

Commitied Fund Balance consists of funds thal are set aside for 8 specific purpose by
the districls highest level of decision making suthority, the Governing Board, The
Governing Board may commit fund balance by teking formal action, such as malority vole
or resolulion, The sams formal aclion must be taken by the Governing Board 10 removs
or changes milstions placed on the funds,

Agsigned Fund Bajance consists of funds that are st aside with the intent 1o be used for
& speciic purposs by the Disticl. The Governing Board has delegated authority to the
Supetintendent andior thelr designes (o identify intended uses of assigned funds.

Unassigned Fund Belance consisls of positive net resources of the General Fund in
exeess of what can properly be classified In the previcus fowr categories. The Board is
committed to maintalin a prudent level of financial resources fo profedt againgt the nesed to
reduce sarvice levels because of lemporary rovenus shortalis or  unpredicted
sxpendires, The Distiels minimum fund balance polity reguires a Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties, consisting of unassigned amounts squal to st least 10% of the
tseneral Fund operating expendiiures and other fingndng uses.

The Diskblct considers restrivied fund belarwes io have been spent first when an
expendifure is inourred for purposss for which bolh restricled and urresiricted fund
balance is avalable.  Similary, when an expendifure is incurred for purposes for which
amourds in any of e urresinicied cessifications of fund balance could be used, the
Dislrict considers committed amounis 16 be reduced gt followed by assigned amounts
and then unassigned amounts.

Revenus LimitProperty Tax

The District's revenue limit is recelved from a combination of local propery texes, siale
apporionments, and other locsl sources.

The County of Marin is responsible for assessing, collecting and apportioning property
fmxes. Taxes ars levied for each Bscal vear on taxeble real and personsg! propetly In the
county. The levy is based on the assessed values as of the preceding January 1, which
is also the lien date. Properly taxes on the secured roll are due on November 1 and
February 1, and taxes become delinguent after December 10 and April 10, respectively.
Proparly taxes on the unsecured rofl are due on the len date (January 1), and become
definguent F unpaid by August 31

3

Page 39 of 165 ... .. e



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MOTES 7O THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATENENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONCLUDED:

M, Assets Lisbillfies grd Eauity (Conchyied

7. Bavenus LimiliPronesty Tax (Conclutded)

Secured property taxes are recorded as revenue when apportionsd, in the fiscal year of
the levy. The county apporiions secured pronery fax revenue in accordance with e
siermative method of distibution prescribed by Ssction 4705 of the Caifornia Revenue
ard Taxation Code. This allemate method provides for crediting each applicable fund
with Hts folal seciwed taxes upon compistion of the secured tax roll, approximately
October 1 of asch year,

The County Auditor reports the amount of the District's aliocaiad property tax revenue o
the California Department of Educstion.  Properly laxes are recorded as looal revenue
it souwrces by the Disirict,

The Disticl's Base Revenue Limit is the amount of general purmpose iax revenus, DT
average daily altendance (ADA), that the District is entiled to by law. This srmount is
mudtiplied by e applicable aflendance period ADA o derve the Dislicts foinl
arfitlement.

The Disirict is considered & "Basic aid school disticl” because property lanes excesd the
compuied revenus il therefore the Distried doss not recsive siate aid for thelr revenue
Hnit, '

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Summary of Deoosits s Investments

Deposits and investments as of June 30, 2012, consist of the following:

Governments Fiduciary
Agtivitios Aclivities
Cash in Bark § 1,118
Cash in Revolving Fund % 1040
Oash with Fical Agerd 923 Ban
Courty Pool invesimenis 2808 386 e
Total Deposits and iInvestments § 35825414 F S P 3

Lash i Bank

Casti in bank consisis of ail cesh maintained in the commercial bank acoount cwned by the
Digirict, exclusive of amounts held in revolving funds.

ash in Revolving Fund

Cagh In revelving fund consists of el cash maintained In commercial bank accounts that are
used as revolving funds,

3@

Page 40 of 155 .



BAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOGL DISTRICY
HOTES TO THE BASIO FINANCIAL STATENENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BNDED JUNE 30, 2012

WOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED

Cash with Fiscal Aoent

Cash with Fiscal Agent consists of $323% 513 held by US Bank as frustes, for future payment
of interest and redemption of certificates of participation principal, 357 held by US Bank as
ustes, for Rdure consiruction projects, and 3600418 held by US Bank as rusles, for fulure
pay-off of a capiial Base,

County Pool Investments

County pool westments consist of Distriet cash heid by the Marin County Treasury that is
invested In the county investment pool. The falr value of the Dislnot's nvestment in the pool
is reported in the financial stetemends at amounts that are hased upon the Districls pro-reta
shars of the fals value provided by the County Treasurer for the entire portfolio (n relation i
e smortized cost of thet portfclio).

ensral Agthorizabon

Limitations a8 they relate {o interest rals vsk, credit rsk, and concentration of oredll risk are
indlicated in the following schadule:

Bmadeyiam Mandmum Maximasm
Farthoddzed Remaning Fercentogs veshent
investment Type sttty of Pordiciin in One lesusr

Locat Agency Honds, Moles, Warrands 5 years Mone Hene
Registerad State Bonds, Noles, Warranis o years bone Nons
Trezsury Obligetons / Agency Secwrifles & years Mone Hore
Barier's Acoeplance 180 davs A% B
Comwnercisl Papey 278 days 5% 0%
Hegodiable Cerfificates of Deposi & yeary 3% Hone
Rapurchase Agreemenis 1 year e Nong
Heverse Repurchase Agreemends 92 doys 20 of hase Nong
RMedium-Tem Noles S years 2% Hone
Mutus! Funds / Money Market Furds BIA % 10%
Boripeos Pass-Though Securdiies £ years 0% Hone
Loy Pooked Invesiment Funds WA Mone None
Locat Agency Imeestrent Fund (LAF) A Rone Mo
Juint Powers Authorily Pools BA Bone fone

interpet Fate Bisk

Irterest rate risk is the risk thet changes in market inferest rate will adversely affect the Tair
value of an investment. Generally, as the length of the meturily of an vestiment increases,
the greater the sensithdly of fe fair value o chenges In marke! interest rales. The Disinct
manages s exposure io ivtersst rale sk by nvesting in the Counly Treasury that
prchases & combination of shorler term and longer tenm investmends and by Sming cesh
flwws from meturiies so that & portion of the porifollo s maburing or coming close 1o maturity
svanly over tme as necessary 1o provids the cash flow and lguidiy nesded for operations.

ad

Page 41 of 155 . . .



SAUBALITO BMARIM CY SCHOGL DISTRICT
ROTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATERENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EWIED JUINE 30, 2012

MOTE 2 - DEPCSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED

Seomernied Time Dishribution

informiation aboul the sensilivity of the falr value of the Districls Ivestment 1o market
interest rate fluctualions is provided by the following schedule that shows the distribution of
ihe District's Investment by miaterity:

Carrving Fair Less Than fore Than
investment Type Value Value 1 Year 1 ¥ear

County Fool westmends  § 2604386 8§ 2605383 § 2088850 3% 547 538

Credit Risk

Credit risk s the risk that an ssusy of an nvestment will not 14881 s oblioation fo the holder
of the invesiment. This is measurad by the assignment of & rating by a nationally recognized
statistical rafting organization. Presented below s the minimum raling required by the
Cailfornia Government Uods, the Dislicls investmant policy, or debt agresments, and the
actuat rating a2 of e year-end for sach westment type.

Carrving Fair Haling as of Yesr End
Irvestment Type Ve Yalue ASA Az Urnrated
County Pool invesiments § 2004388 § 28087383 & 2804380

Concsniration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the District confains no limitations on the amount that can bs
investad in any one issuer beyond fhe amount stipulated by the Californiz Sovernment
Code. Mowsver, the Districl doss not hold any wvestments In any one issuer, &t yearend,
that represents five perosnt or more of the tolal investmerds held by the District,

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposis

This is the risk that in the event of a banl fallure, the District's deposits may not be ratumed
to . The Dislrict dogs nol have 3 polioy Tor custodial oredit rel for denosiia. However, the
Califomia Governmment Code reguires that & fnenciat Instilulion secure deposiis mads by
state o jocal governmental unils by pledging ssowiies In an urdivided colisferal pool held
by & depository regulated under stale law {unless so walved by the governmental unil}, The
market vaive of the pledged secunitfes in the collsteral pool must equal gt east 110 percerd
of the {otal amount deposited by the public agencies.

Califomia law also sllows fnancisl instutions o secure public deposits by pledging first bust
deed morlgage noles having & value of 150 percent of the secwred public deposits and
ietters of oredi issued by the Federsl Home Loan Bank of San Francisce having @ velue of
105 percent of the secured deposits. As of June 30, 2012, the District does not have a hank
balance that is exposed o custodia!l oradit rigk because ¥ was uninsured and coliateralized
with securities held by the pledging financial instiiution's rust depariment or agent, bul not in
the namne of the District

35

...Page 42 of 155



BAUBALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICY
HOTES TO THE BASIO FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS
FOR THE FIBCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

MUOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND WESTMENTS {CONCLUDED

Custodial Credit Risk - nvestmenis

This is the sk that in the event of the fallure of the counderperty, the Districl will not be sble
to reoover the valus of s Invesiments or coliplersl seourifies that are in possession of an
outsitde party. The District doss not heve a policy miting the amourt of seourities thet can
be held by ocourderparties. As of June 30, 2013, the Dislict doss not bave grw invesiments
that are held by counterpariies.

Dervathve Investiments

The District does not directly invest in any dervative investrments.  Information related o the
uses of derivalive investmends by the Marin County Tressury was nol availabls.

NOTE 3 - EXCESS OF EXPEMDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS

There was nio excess of expendiires gver aopropriations in the Geners! Fund in 201112,
HOTE 4 - aECEIVADLES

Raceivables et June 30, 2012 consiet of the following:

Mon-Maelor
Gemmyal Goverrmeniat
Fund Funds Tols
Federst Govsrmment B TH 881 g 18 084 5 84 745
Siate Government 167,138 1498 1HE,587
Loost Governments 47 883 147 AB3
Totak o 209 488 % 2 ERD & 411 265

NOTE 6- LONG-TERM RECEIVABLE

g Beesl wear 199887, he Clly of Ssussily entered into a sile lasefpuchase
agreement with the Sausalito Marin City School Distict for the purchase of Mardin Luther
King Jr. school sfle.  Under the terms of the agresment, the Cliy of Sausalito is required to
make 17 annual lease payments fo the Distiot, with an interes! rate of 7.458% fadiored Info
the annual payment amount. The leass doss not include a prepavment option. As @ result,
the Cly of Sausalfio ls required to pay the fll aimount of each armwsl payment, even f the
city wera fo decide 1o prepay the entire lease balance. Proceeds from the lesse agreement
are used fo make the debl service payments on the sulstanding cerliiicates of participation,
which are discussed in Note 10, Fuluwre pavments o be recelved under this agresment, 28
of June 30, 2012, are as Inflows:

Year Ended Payemens
Sung 30 Recelvabls
2013 $ 475000
2014 72734
Total $ .. 47738
a5

. Page 43 of 155



SAUSALITD MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES 7O THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2042

MNOTE 8 - NTERFUND ACTIVITIES

1

interfund transaclions are reported s either bans, services provided, reimbursements, or
transfers. Loans are reporied s interfund recelvables sndd pavables, as approgvisde, and are
stibiect o efmination upon consolidation. Services provided, desrmed {0 be at market or near
market rafes, are Urealed as revenuss and expendifures, Relmbursements ocour when one
furd Incwrs a cost, charges the eppropriate bensfiting fund, and reduces s relaled cost as 2
refmbursament.  All other interfund tranaaclions are resled as ransfens.

Prie FromiDue To Other Funds

Al interfund recelvables and payables are scheduled 1o be paid within one vear, Individusd
fund irterfund receivabie and payable balances af June 30, 2042 are as follows:

nterfurgd irderfung

Funds fReceivables Payables
General 5 20 841 g 2B
Cateternn PR 20 B4t
Totals B 22514 & 23511

interfund Transfors

interfund ransfers consist of operating ransfers from funds recewing revenue fo funds
through which the resources are 1o be sxpended.

Funds Translers in Transfers O

Gensral & 285018

Comoration Debd Service § 478,375 32

Dbt Service 55,768

Capilal Projects - Special Reserve 894,348 552, 141

Corporation Aocusisition 32 838 581

Deferred Maintenanoe 176,080

Cafeteria e BO35G R
Totals 3. 34686770 § 1488770

“"'s"as‘z@fsgr $178,080 from General Fund fo Deferred Maintenance Fund of contribution for
future deferred maintenance projecis.

Transter $55,707 from General Fund fo Capital Projects - Special Reserve Fund for capital
lzase sinking furd payment.

Transfer $80,159 from General Fund to Cafsteria Fund to support the cafeteria program.
Transfer $32 from Corporation Debt Service Fund to Comporation Acquisiion Fund to transfer
excess interest eamings from the cerlificates of participation reserve gocount, which will be
used to finance fulure construction projects.

Transfer $478,375 from Capitsl Projects - Special Reserve Fund to Corporation Debt Service
Fund for debt service payment on oulstanding cenlificates of parficination.

Page 44 of 155



SAUSALITO BARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
HOTES TO THE BABIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FIBCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

WOTE 6 - NTERFUND ACTIVITIES /COMCLUDED:

5, interfund Transfers (Concluded

Trangler 355,766 from Capital Prolecls - Special Raserve Fung o Debt Ssrvice Fund for
sapital lbase sinking fund paymend,

Transfer $838,681 from Corporation Acquisition Fundt to Capltal Projecls - Speclal Ressive
Fund to reimburse fund for expenditures from ceriificates of parficipation procesds.

NOTE7 - CAPITAL AGSETS AND DEPRECIATION

Capiied asset activity for the vear ended June 30, 2012, is shown below:

Balances Balances
Juiy 1, 2011 Additiong Deletons Juns 30 2010
Land A BB ETG % S48 B70
Sites and Improvements 1070254 ¢ 51,932 2022188
Builldings snd Improvements 23 WA0TE 1.0332.150 24,046 205
Fumniturs and Equinment 404,018 18,248 472 235
Work-in-Propress 14852  B01329 § 1102278 3,803
Totals &t Historical Cost 26 882 070 1.7 03 807 1,102,278 27 453 305
Less Accurmalaled Depreciadion for
Sites and Improvemenis 1472 568 31,548 1,204 114
Eufidings and Improvements 3,532 554 455652 3.588 248
Furnure and Eoulpment BB7E 18,088 25 DEG
Folal Acourouiated Depraciation 4,786 135 G5 24 g 5241 418
Governmental Activities
Capital Asseds, net $ 22085935 § 1198323 § 1102278 § 221461880

Depredation expense was charged to governmental activities as follows:

Goverrsmentsl Activities:

Insbuction $ 404814
instructional Library, Media, and Technology 5,087
Sehool Sie Administration 21,751
Food Services 18,132
Oibwer Pupll Bervices £.683
Dizfa Processing Services 1,038
Chher General Administration 15,247
Blant Ssrvices S 5 A

Tolal Deprecistion Expense 5. 505284

Page 45 of 155



BAUSALITO BARMNM CITY SCHOUOL DisTRICT
HOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FIBCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2012

NOTE 8- GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

The oulstanding generat obiigation debt of the District g of June 30, 2017 was a3 foflows:

A Current literest Bonds
Tate Aenount of igsued Badeomed
of inferest  BMaluriy Original Ouislanding Curent Current Outstanding
lssue  Rek% Digie fzsue Sulv 1, Z01 Yeaar Year Jume A6 2042
BHBIOBE 38555 830 % 7840000 3 5745400 T AB000 5 6530000
QIS 32541425 M2 1.5880.000 1,335,000 o0, 000 1,245,000
GFFS 3.85-4.375  BlEe 5110000 FA0.000 AAI0000
Totols Fi2 430000 11 180000 & y F ApnOng 240888 ann
The annust requirements io amortize the curent interest bonds, a8s of June 20, 2042, ae as
folinwes:
Year Ended
Jung 30 Princinal interest Trials
2013 % FEB 00 % 448 389 % 774,388
20014 IH0.000 432 800 2808
2035 385000 414 528 OB 8IS
2018 425,000 397,168 822,168
2T 4585 000 AROTET BES TG
AMB 222 2,855 (00 1,557 084 4457 9nd
2OREZET 3435000 445 1683 4 381,183
ZUEBR032 2,&3552_@3{} 194G 781 L8584 TR
Totals $ 1OBBE 000 5 4818877 & 15702877
B.  Canpial Apprecigtion Bonds
Accreted
Uate Dats Aurvicunt of bamesgcd Interast
af  Ancrefion of Origgrsd Cinstanding  Curent Current Outslanding
lggue Haole ¥ Maluriy lsgue dulv 1 2011 Yesr Year  Juns 30 2017
BIFIOE  TERE B3R 0% 30REBRY B 443750 $ 34301 §F  4ATROEY
BIFIOE 5823 842 258 8378 4308 218 S0 4 A58 240
Totals § 3460924 3 45520688 % 6 §.264332 § 4818400

The outstanding obligation for the Serles 20084 caplial aporecistion bonds of June 30, 2012, s
25 foliows:

Year Ended  Acoretion Chiging! lssus Aoorsted

dune 30 Hate {Princiosh irderest Totals
20132017 5 g % o 3 0
SHBF022 i} & &
2032027 7.588% 142,789 AT 220218
2028-2032 7.5868% 127 848 68,3684 18T 310
20382037 7 585% 35,248 21278 80,528

Todads b3 38801 ] 1B8R060 3 478 081

3%

Page 46 of 155



SAUBALITO MARIN CITY S8CHOOL. DIBTRICY
RHOTES TO THE BABIH, FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FIBCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2012

MOTE 8 - GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDE (CONCLUDED
B ol Apprecistion Bonds (Dondiuded:

The anrual requirements o smortize the Series 20084 capis! apprecistion bonds at
June 30, 2012, ars as foliows,

Year Ended
Hung 30 Pringipal lmerest Tudals
232017 E: 4 £ i % i
2082022 o 0 i
20232027 142,759 417 201 B80.000
Z028-2032 1Y 848 572064 FO0000
20332047 30,248 240,754 283,000
Toizis $ 408 44 S LE30008 0 % 1,540,000
The oulstanding obligation for Seres Z00EE capital sppreciation bonds af Jurne 30, 2012, s
as fnliows:
Yegr Ended  Accretion Original Issug Aoreted
June 20 Hato {Princinal inferest Tolals
20132017 ¥ o 3% G % i
20182022 0 it O
20252027 ] O &
FUER-2032 5.523% 823,93 195378 719,288
20332087 5.523% 1288078 478823 1,788,701
PURE-2042 BEZ3% 1,143 415 428 407 1.560.822
20432047 5523% 208 517 7010 283 527
Totais $ 3158933 3 1,178418 3 47508340

The annusl reguirements B amodize the Seres 20088 cepial sporeciation bonds st
Jure 30, 2012, are as ollows:

Year Ended

dune 30 Fringipal interest Tolals
0152047 £ 5% g B 8
20182022 7 0 o
2023-2027 a 4 O
202820352 523,523 431,077 1,955,000
2033-2037 1286078 4613922 5,500,000
ZOAB-204Z 1,143 415 5,716,585 £ 850,000
2432047 208,517 1,255 433 1,460 500

Totals 3 3,158833 % 13015087 § 18175000

40}

Page 47 of 155



SAUBALITO MARIN GITY SCHMOOL DISTRICT
ROTEDS VO THE BAGIC FINANCIAL BTATERENTS
FOR THE FiSCAL YEAR BENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE & - CAPITAL LEABES

A,

Cn December 1, 2002, the District enfered Inte @ $1,000,000 lease agreement 1o finance the
remodel of s exisling schoo! facliiies and the update of Hs technology systems. The
soreemant requires the District o make ffeen (15) annual payments of 385,768 to 2 sinking
fund mainizined by UB Bank. The sum of the annual paymernds plus inferest eamed on e
sinkdng fund balance are expecied to be sufficient to make a single 51,000,000 leass
pavment on December 19, 2017 and pay-off the entire lease balance of that fime. The lbase
doss not include 2 prepayment option. The agreement provides for file to pess upon
gxpiration of the lease period.

Future required sinking fund payments as of June 30, 2012 are as Toliows:

Einking
Year Ended Furd
June 30 Payments
2013 § BB ves
2014 55766
itats 58,786
2018 56,766
2017 55,768
2018.2022 . B5788
Total sinking fund sayments remaining & 334 5o
Lease payment dus December 19, 2017 £.L000.000

A Jung 30, 2012 the Debi Service Fund has s fund balance of 3800 418

The Ulstict entersd info lease agreements to finance the scquisiion of energy management
sguipment and the purchase of computer equipment valued af 3158800 snd $20.752,
respeciively. The agreements provide for title to pass upon expiration of the lease pericds.

Futurs mirgmuam lesse payments under thess agreements ars as follows:

Yoar Ended Legse
Jung 3t Paymenis
2013 § B0
2014 30,007
2015 18,388
ity s 19308
Total payimenis 88,812
Less amounts representing inferest L lreng
Present value of net minimum lease payments ... 91148

The District will receive no sublease rental revenues nor pay any contingant rentals for the
ioasad assels,

41

Page 48 of 155



BAUSALITD MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
HOUTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL BVATENENTS
FOR THE FIBCAL YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE - CERGIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION

in August 2008, the Saussiiic School Dislric! Finencing Comporafion keusd certfivales of
participation {COPS) in the amount of $3,235,000 with nlerest rates rangling from 3.25% to
50%. The 2008 COFE were ssued to refund the oculstanding 1896 Relunding COPS and
provide fingncing for the renovelion, corstruclion, and modemization of cerain District
facifiies. AtJune 30, 2012, the principat balance oulstanding was $820,000.

The annugt requirements 1o amortize the certificalss of participation as of June 30, 2012 wre
as follows:

Year Ended
dugrns 3G Principg! irtorest Tolals
2013 % 440,000 % 44 0080 481000
24 384,000 18,000 388,000
Totals & 820000 $ 2 6B0DOOC § G810, 000

WOTE 11 - EARLY RETIREMENT INCENTIVES

In addition fo the BTRS pension benefils described in Note 15, the District began providing an
early retirernent ncentive bensfit program through the Public Agency Refiement Svstem
{PARE) In 2000-10. The PARS program was offered 1o all cerlificated smplovess with at isast
30 years of teaching experience and with 10 vears of service with the District.  The future
Eabillty for the asrly refirement Incentive benefits &t June 30, 2012, Is 380852, and Tuture
paymearnis are as follows:

Year Ended

June 30 PARS
2043 ¥ 16884
2014 16,884
2015 B BRA

Total $....508se

NOTE 12 - OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFTS

From an scorisl acoounting perspechive, the cost of other post employment benefits (OPEE),
fike the cost of pension bensfils, generally should be associated with the periods in which the
cost poowrs, rather than in fulure yvears when the bensfils are paid orf provided. Soverryments!
Acoounting Standards Board Bigtement No. 45 reguires an acorug! basis messuremant and
recognition of OPEB cost over a period that approdmates employses’ years of senvice and
provides information sbout actuarisl acorued labilitiss associated with OPER and 1o what
extent progress is being made in funding the plan.

Hlan Desgrintions. The Distict provides medics! coverage to classified amployess with at
ieast 15 years of service in the Disirich who refire before the age of 85, The District subsidized
coverage ceases after the sarlier of 24 months or gt aps 85, The District contributes up fo the
smployee only rate Iowards claseified raliree heslth premiums up o the District's annual cap,
which was 58,808 st the tme of the valugiion.

44

Page 49 of 155



SAUSALITO BIARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MOTES TO THE BASIO FINANCIAL STATENENTS
FORTHE FIBCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2642

MOTE 12 - OTHER POBT EMPLOYMENT BENEFTS (CONTINUED

Al contracts with Dislrict emplovees will be renegotiated at various tmes in the fulure and,
thus, cosls and benefils are sublect o change. Benefits and contribulion requiremends (both
ampiovee and employer for the OPEB Plan are established by various labor agresments,

The District had tweniy-three (23) aclive emplovees and one (1) relired emploves covered by
the OPER Plan as of June 30, 2008, the effective dale of the Fennial OPEE valuation. For
the Distridd, OPED benefils are adminislered by Uistricl personnel.  No seperste fnencisd
statements are ssusd,

Funding Policy. The District currently pays for other post employment benefils on a pay-as-
vou-uo basis, and these fnancial sialements assume fhat sav-ssyou-go funding wil
novdinue,

Anruegl OPEB Cost and Nel OPES OblicadiondAssets The following teble shows the
components of the Districl's annua! OPEB cost for the fisca! vear ended Juns 30, 2012, the
amount achually conpiinted to the Plan, and changes in the Dislicfs net OPEB
phlipation/{assel} ihat resulied in 2 net OPER oblipstion of $1.513 for the vesr snded
June 30, 2012

Hornmsl gervice cost with Inderest (o end of vear 4115
Srnortization of UAAL with interest to end of vear 1,103
Annusl required conlribution (ARG 5218
rterest on Net OPER Obligation 123
Adivstment to ARC <.
Anrwsl OPEB cost (expenss) 5807
Contributions for the fiscal vear & Pe 1)
increase in Net OPEB Cbligetion A4 248
Mot OPER (Assel) - June 30, 2011 k2T
Het OPER Obiligetion - June 30, 2012 ... 1515

The Distict's annual OPEB cost, percentage of annual OPEB cost confributed i the plan,
and net GPEB obligation/(asset) for the last Ywee fiacal vears are presented in the following
tabider

Agral Percentage net OPEB
Fiscal Year Ended OPER Cost Conibuted ObliastioniAgseh
June 380, 2042 B 568067 24.2% 3 1,513
June 30, 2014 5,004 141.4% {2,738
June 30, 2010 5,600 114.3% {715}

Actuarial Meihods and Assumptions: Projections of benafils for fnanclal reporting purposes
are based on the subsiantive plan {the plan as undersiood by the emplover ard plan
members) and include the ypes of bensfils provided &t the ime of sach valustion and the
higtorical pattern of sharing beneff costs betwesn the emplover and plan members,

43

Page 50 of 155



SAUSALITS MARN CITY SCHCOL DISTRICT
iTs
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTES TO THE BASIO FINANCIAL STATE

MOTE 12 - OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT SERNEFITS {CONCI UDED)

The prolecion of fulre benefiis for an ongoing plan involves sstimates of the value of
reporied amounts and assumotions about the probabiiity of seourence of fulure events far
o the fubure,  Examples include mortalily, urnover, disability, retirercent and other faclors
that affect the number of people slighhle o receive fulure refiree benefils. Aclusrially
determined amounts are sublsct o continus! revision as aciusl resulls are compared with
past expecistions and new sstimates are made about the futire. The actuarial methods and
assumptions used incude techniques that are designad o reduce the effects of short-term
yotatility in actusrial acorued labiliiee and the actuarial value of assetls, congisient with the
iong-term perepeciive of the coloulations,

Inthe June 20, 2008, schusris! veluation, the lebilitles were compided using the projecied unit
cradit method and the Distriot's UAAL s being amortized using the tevel dollar basis over an
apan 30 vesy period. The actuariat assumptions uilized g 4.5% discount rate, the expscisd
longederm rate of return on Distict assels, The valustion assumes an inltisl healthcare cost
rate of 12% which grades down to an ultimate rate of 5% for vesr § and thersaller,

NOTE 13 - LONG-TERM LIABIITIES

The changes in long-term labilities for the vesr ended June 30, 2012, is shown below:

Fgiannes Balanoes Clue within
July 1, 2011 Additions Doductions June 30, 2002 One Year
Compensaled Ahsences 3 7812 % 8424 2 EE SO T Fia
Geners! Chiipation Bamds:
eyt rderest 11080, 000 B 305000 0L EBE BOG G225
Capiizt Appreciation 4 557 08k 254,332 4 516,408
Caplial Legses EREIER S 26,752 28 484 1.081,148 7
Corlificates of Particiostion 1255 G040 445, DU B20.000 ELRE Y
Early Retirement Incendives 57 B 16,884 . BBSE AR
Giker Post Employment
Bonefis {2,735} 607 1358 1,613
Totalz § IBR7ESY B O3MHIS B TEATEY FOITHRISAE § 828 244
MOTE 14 - FLINDG BAL ANOTE
The District's fund balances at June 30, 2012 consisted of the foflowing:
Bl Capitat
el Corphration Profais.
ard Dl Dt Bpecisf Corgorations Hon-#sjor
Genarsl Reoderrption Sevvios Bandoe Repsrve Aupdsiion  Gowerninanisl
fund Fund Eund Fund Bungd Fund biddzrn Tatgls
Mossparndabis % § 08 § 4 F £ 080
Favircied BEESSY 3 EVOEEY 0§ MREIR 3 £U0ag % 57 & 4 PELII0
Sasigned HEAE & 98570 8%, 7RG 385228
Unggsigrad
Hocncmis Lnoerahiins BY7S17 577 547
(i PEB oA ' [ TEE G2
Tatel Pant S 5 ATECA02 3 STABMG 8 MEASIS F Gundin 3 ioAsTH B 57 5 IEI&IS 8 BS05808
44

Page 51 of 155



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICY
MOTES TO THE BASIO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDRED JUNE 30, 2842

MOTE 15 -EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYETEMS

Chsalified amph oyees are coversd under maéﬁém@«em@?ay&; contribidory retierment plans
misinisined by ag&m, e of the Slate of Cglifornia. Cerificated empl ﬂyﬁs% are mambers of the
Sigie Teachers Hetrament Bystem {CalBETREY and clesgified emplovess are mambers of the
Public Employess’ Retirement System (CalPERE).

&, Stede Toochery’ Retiremernd Sustorn (CalBTRE)

Plan Degoyintlon

The Distried contribules o the Siate Teachers Retirement Syslem {CalBTRS), & cosbsharing
mudtiple-armpioyer  public emploves  retirement system defined beneft pension plan
adrinistered by CalSTRE, The nian provides retirement, disabiiity, and survivor benefits to
plan members and beneficlares. Bene@ provisions sre established by Siale statules, as
lsgistatively amended, within the Siale Teachers’ Felirement Law. CalBTRS issues 3
separate {:@-ﬂ*@;}%h@ﬂsﬁm anmual fnancial report thal includes financial stalements andd
required supplementary information. Coples of the CaiSTRE annus! financisl report may be
ciotsined from the STRS, 100 Waterfront Place, West Sacramento, Calfornia 95805,

Funding Policy

Aciive plan members are reguired fo contrbute B.0% of thelr salary and the Dislrict i
reguired fo confribute an achuarially delermined rate. The acluaris! methods and assumptions
usedd for determining the rels are those adopled by the CalSTRE Teachers' Relirement
Board, The required emplover conbribution rale for fiscal year 201112 was 8.25% of annual
payrol The contribution reguirements of the plan memberg arg eatablished by Slate stahsdes,
The Dislicts contributions o CalSTRS for m fiscal years ended June 30, 2012, 2011, and
2010, were $80,718, $99.878, and $121440, respeciively, and eguat 100% of the required
gorinbutions for sach vear

& tealifomia FPublic ployess’ Helirement Bysterm (ColPERE

Flan Descrintion

The District contribuies fo the School Emplover Pool under the Califorrdia Public Employess’
Holrement System {(Cal PF“RS}, a8 cost-sharing mulliple-employar gm%;: ﬁ;ﬁ;}iﬁg@% retirsmend
system defined benefit ;?%i“&%i&“’% plan adrministersd by CelPERE. The plan g:sf'ﬁvmﬁ@ restirement
and disabiity beneflls, annual cosbol-iving dﬁguﬁmwm and dealh benefts {o plan members
angd bensficlaries. %3%@?’;% ;:maséaéaﬂﬁ are ssteblished by Slaie sishdes, os legisiatively
amended, wilhin the Public Emplovess’ Retemsnt Law. CalPERS ssues a separale
comprehensive annus! financlal report that includes fimancial siatements and *‘eg,iuzfﬁaj
S&gﬁ;ﬁﬁe&mﬁﬂiﬁf‘y infonmation. Coples of the CalPERS annua! financial report may be obtained
frarn the CaiPERD Executive Office, 400 O 3Sest, Secramendo, 0A 85811

Funding Policy
Aoiive plan members are required fo contribute 7.0% of thelr sdary and the Dishict is

reguired to confriaile an actuadally determined rate. The acluarial methods and assumptions
used for determining the rate ars thoss adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration.

45

Page 52 of 155



BAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
HOTES TO THE BASIC FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2042

ROTE 15 - EMPLOYEE RETIEEMENT SYSTEME (CONCLUDEDS

. Californiz Public Emplovees’ Retirement Syefem (CalPERSY (Conchudad)

Funding Poliov (Concluded)

The reguired smplover contribulion rate for fiscal yesr 2001112 was 10823%. The
coniribulion requirermnards of the plan members are ssfablished by Siste stalute. The
Uistrict's contrbutions o CelPERS for the fiscal vears ervled June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010,
ware 308,308, 3108473, and $101,151, respectively, and equal 100% of the required
contributions for each year

. Bodad Sequnly

As established by Feders! law, all public seclor employess who are not mambers of their
smplover's existing refirernent systern (CalBTRS or CalPERS) must be coversd by souisl
sacirily or an sllermative plan. The District has elecied o use Socia! Seourily as s altemastive
plan, Corivibutions made by the Distrct sand padicloating emplovee vest mmedisiely, The
District contribites 6.2% of sach employee’s gross earmings and smplovess were reguired 1o
cuntritsde 4.2% of thalr gross samings from July 2011 thwough June 2042

NOTE 1% - ON-BEHALE PAYMENTS MADE BY THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

The District was the recipierd of on-behall paymends made by the Bigle of Califormnia 1o the
Giale Teachers” Relirement Syster (CaISTRE) for ¥-12 Educstion. This payment consists of
state general fund contribulions o CalBTRS of 71,480 4.854587% of salaries subjsct to
CalSTRS)

HOTE 17 - BISK MANAGEMENT

The District Is exposed o verious risks of loss releted {0 thell of, demags o, and destruction
of assels; errors and omissions, injurles 0 emplovees: and nahral disasters, During fisoal
vegr 2011-12, the Disbic pericipated in ong joint powers suthorily (JPA) for purposes of
pooiing for risk, There were ro significent reductions In coverane during the year,

NOTE 18 - JOINT VENTURES

The Distict corficlsales i beo joint venlures under joint oowers agreamends with Marn
Soehoo! nsurancs Auihotty [MSIR)Y for workers” compensation and properiy and fialelity
insurance, and Marn Puplls Transporiation Agency (MPTA) for pupll fransportstion services
for specil sducation children, The relationships betwesn the Disincl and the JPAs are such
that the JPAs are not component units of the District for financial reporing puiposes.

The JPAs arrange for andior provide coverage or trangporiation services for s members.
The JPAs are governed by a board consisting of ¢ representalive from sach member district
Each board conbrols the operafions of thelr JPAs, including ssiection of management and
approwval of operaling budgels ndependent of any nfluence by the member districts bevond
thelr reprasentation on the Board, Bach mamber dislrict pays g premium commensurste with
e lwvel of coverage or servipe requesied and sharss surpluses and deficis proportionstely
o thedr parficipation In the JPAs. The Dislict Is charged by the MPTA based upon acugl cost
of pupd transporistion. The JPAs sre audited on an arnust basis. Financisl nformetion can
be oblained by conlacting each JPA's mansgement.

45

Page 53 of 155



BAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOGL DIBTRICTY
HOTES TO THE BABIC FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2012

NOTE 19 - CHARTER 8CHOOL

i accordance with Educalion Code Seclion 47808, the Dslrist anproved a charter gehool
agresment with Wilow Cresk Academy Charler School, which was renewsd for an
additional Bve vears for the period July 1, 2008 Bwough June 30, 2014,

Under the ferms of the agreemend, the charler schoot s responsible for managing,
rdgsting, and sccounting for s adliviies in accordance with accounting principles
generally sccepted in the Unfted Stales of America. Therefore, the financial activities of the
charter school are not nchuded In the Dishict's fnancial reporis; however, the Bnancial
fransactions between the charler school and the Districh are included.

WOTE 20 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A,

o

Cussiioned Cosls - Allendance

The Distnod did not comply with ihe sllerdance requiremenis of Education Code Seclion
45000 in fiscal year 2008410, and 25 a result the District's SELPA funding will be reduced by
72881 The Disrict s currendly pwsuing o waiver thet will hold the District harmiess for
e nadverierd noncompliance relaled W the alendence requiremenis. These fnanciad
stafoments do not comain any adivsiments reiated o this noncompliance, since the culcome
of the Districl's altempls to oblain 3 walver, cannot reasonably be determined st this fime.

Stote and Federsd Allowanees Awards and Srarts

The Disbict has received stale and federal funds for specific purposes thal are sublect to
review and audit by the grantor agencies, Allhough such audits could generste expendilirs
disallowances under terns of the grands, i s believed thet any required réimbursemants will
i be rrstenal

Litlnation
The Uistict s subject lo various legel proceedings and clalms. In the opinion of

managemsnd, he ulimate labiliy with respect 1o these actions will not materally affed the
financial position or results of operations of the District.

Page 54 of 155



SHUSALITD BARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SOHEDULE OF REVENUES, FXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

HUDGET AND ACTUAL - GERERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2012

Heoveniss
Fovenue Limé Boumes;
Brate Appotioniment
Loos! Smposg

Totst Revenus Limit Sourcss

Fadersi Revemie
Ciiber Siale Movenue
Ciber Lonsl Fevenus

Total Revenues

Expepditures
Ceriificaled Salaries
Cinesifed Seleties
Emplovee Bonnlits
Books and Bupplies
Bervices snd Dther

Opseating Expendiiures
Capilal Outhay
Dbt Service:

Principel Relramend
irderest and Fiscal Charges
e Expendiures

Total Expendiues

Froess of Hevenues Cver
fUindar Expendiures

Other Finaneing Sources (Uses)

Cperating Transiers Ou
Othar Sources

Toial Oiher Fhinancing
Sources (Lises)

Net Change in Fung Balanoes
Fund Belanoes - July 1, 2091

Fund Batances - June 30, 2042

Varlanes with
Final Butiget
Chrighnegd Finad Eawvorabde
Budnet Brudget Aot {Unfaeorabiel
& 185,400 b7 VEEBET 3 12,327
3,457,741 3432 458 3A24 87D % {7 5oy
3617 201 3.504,788 3,587 206 {7 585
188811 13382 278,380 15,968
T34.088 811 848 77T 888 {33 660
1,908,808 1,280,281 1,235,583 {14,568
8748777 BBTRBTE 5 040,225 £AG TE
4,351,200 1,306,848 1,304,384 87 458
37 781 #1386 G2 795 1821
G33,767 78,205 GER 187 21038
183,102 278,303 289,107 803,168
2,188,181 4 250,588 1,700,088 2EnE
4,978 80,025 47,8983 18,045
18250 25484 20,484
4,148 3523 3523
520,883 841,573 578 482 43,081
5887 291 &.04% 2688 5,505 600 538,268
58488 {181,283 I3 ZEE 456 518
(80,787 {297 234 {255,016 2218
28 7EZ it s
(80,767 {267 A5 {285 264 2.218
{32,281 {428,778} 8598681 B AGETES
oo e i e
1,850,441 15650441 1,850,441
% 1 818,160 $  1,221.860 ¥ 9,720 407

THE ACCORSANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE STATEMENTS

Page 55 of 155



SALUSALITD BEARE CITY SCHOOL DIBTRICTY
COBBINING BALANCE SHEEY
NOMN-MAJOR BOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUINE 38, 2912
Tobat
County RMon-Blaior
Doforred Sohool Sovermmoryial
Mzinkbnanos Safeteris Budlding Fapilities Fouds
Azoets
Denosis aod nvestmentis 3 i81.780 z 40 B b % BHG % 12 BES
Rocsbrables 2582 20,582
D from Other FPursds 2,670 2BTE
Tolal Assels $ 151780 5 Zazms g 248 ¥ B8y R
Liabilitles and Fund Balances
Lishifties:
Booounts Payatle & Z 451 3 Z 481
g fo Other Purdds 20847 20 B4
Totai Lisbilties 23207 . ZRIWE
Furvd Balances:
Monspetudable AT 44
Hasirictzd -4 248 & BEG BB
Aasigned & 481,780 184, 78S
Urassigned 0y {40
Toial Fund Halsnoes 181,750 £ 245 SBE BN
Tegl Liabiliies and Fund Balances 181780 § 0 23.292 & 248 = e §  Insely

THE ACCOMPANYRIG ROTES ARE AN NTEGRAL PART OF THEBE STATEME

53
Page 56 of 155

WIS



SAUSALITO AR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINIG STATERENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHAMGES 1M FUND BALANCES
HON-BMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOI THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2013

Vopbat
Loty Harsialor
Dusforred Bohoni Governmsndal
#ainienance Cateteria Buiiding Failities Funds
Hevenues
Feders! Revenue g BF 578 ¥ #7578
Sinte Revenus & 4810 5,758 11500
tocsl Fevenus T8 EEE] g 1 3 2 85
Toial Revarnss 5,020 L OHZ 4 2 a% 11
Exporaiitirns
Food Senvines 154 DEdd 154 GG
tont Sarvices 2341 #,541
Facliies sonquisiion
ard Consfrocton 1,338 ELY] 5,718
Total Bxperciitures 7877 154,500 £ 78 183,045
Evrees of Reversses Over
{Lindery Fupendivres {2851 (a0 By g LS {53,535
Cither Financing Sougsces
Operaling Transfers n AET 80,158 ThEe 248
et Changs in Fund Belances 1TH4358 {748} % £37T 175,314
Fused Batences - July 1, 2011 8,349 748 2AL SRG T
Fund Balsnoes - June 30, 2012 % B1TBG & tH 5 R % 589 g TREES

THE ACCOMPANYRNG NOTES ARE AN INTECRAL PART OF THESE BTATENENTS
&1

Page 57 of 155



BAUSALITO MARN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FUKDING PROGRESS
FOR THE FIBCAL YEAR ERDED JUNE 30, 212

Beduarial Aocried Unfunded Paipeniage

Waltmstion Yatoe of Lishility AAL Funded Covered of Goverst
Date Azgets PBALY fLIAALY Hatlo Payeod Payrodl

SN § 0 % IO0C 3 AG.000 0% k4 o087 37%

SEE MOTES 7O SLIPPLEMENTARY BIFORMATION
82

Page 58 of 155



BAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
ORGANIZATIONBOARD OF YRUSTEERADMINISTRATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

ORGCAMIZATION

The Sausaiito Marin City School Distric! comprises and serves the Cily of Sausaliio, Marin Clty,
arvi several military inslallations. There were no changss in the boundaries of the District during
the curent year. The District currently operates two slementary schools serving studenis in
kindergarten through grade sight.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Mame Offica Term Explres
Thomas Newmeyer Fresident Dscember 2014

Mark Trotler Yice Prasident Decamber 2014
Karen Beniamin Clerk Decernber 2012
William Ziegler Member December 2012
Bhirley Thornton, Bd. D Member Devember 2044

ADMINISTRATION

Dr. Vailerle Plils
Superintendent

Faula FF. Rigney
Business Manager

53

Page 59 of 155



BAUBALITD MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICY
SUHEDULE OF AVERACSE DARY ATTERDANCE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EMDED JUNE 32, 2012

-2 Beprat Anmssal Regort
PHiadrict Oigdrict

Elemantary Reporbed Fysitied Reporied Anlitad
Hindergarian 2033 18.85 2018 14 81
First through Thid 3884 30.35 3878 33z
Frourlh through Sikdh 4318 41 65 40,47 40,47
Severnth and Eighth 23.00 22.82 2344 23.40
Home & Hosolial o4 3,03 303 0,03
Speciai Education - Spediat Day Class 2.08 208 224 £.2%
Spacial Education - Nonpubiic 2.51 218 2.13 2.3
Exterdied Year - Monpublic 8,445 0.48 0.4 .46
Tedals 131,13 128.30 127,64 12582

SEE HOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
4

Page 60 of 155



BAUBALITO AR CITY BOHOOL DISTRICY

SOHEDHEE OF ISTRUCTIONAL TiRE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNME 38, 2042

Cirade Lovel

Kindarganian

Grage

faratde

Grade

Cirade

3

2

3

1R85
Actunt
Minulss
31,800
&5 5070
45 500
48,500
54,250
54,2580

54,250

&
s
b

(28]
g
ful
(&
fied

Adiusted Faffumted
fiiove % 1886-87 1BRE-RT 22
Aotual Minules HMinutes Aotual
BMloutes Heguived BReoobed  Binuies

28400 36,000 B3800 §1.87¢0
43 48T 56,408 47 040 558D
42,457 B 400 &7 044 58 820
42 4857 50,400 47 £:40 SO
EO633 Ba 100 A7 34l G807
E0833 G4, 000 50,400 014835
BE33 54,000 B4 408 51,838
50,843 BL000 50,400 1,835

503,833 54,000 B1400 B8535

Mumber
of Daye
Traditinnal
Galenter

SEE MOTES 7O SUPPLEMENTARY BFORMATION

55

Page 61 of 155

Mumbesr
of Days
fleittrack
Calendar
HA
PA
BiA
P,

B4

Siatus
b Gormplisnos
in Complisnce
in Somplisnce
in Domplianos
I Compliance
in Comgpliance
i Domplianos
iy Complisnce

in Compliancs



SAUSALITO BARIN CITY S8CHODL BISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2012

Faderat Pass-Through Federal
Lataloy identification Propram
Prooram Mame Number Number Eyxpondiures
U.8. Depariment of Agriculfure:
Passed through Calfornia Depertment of Education {COEY.
Ohiln Mutrition Cluster
HMationa! School Lunch 16 5885 13824 % 68278
Schoot Nesdy Breakfast 165,553 14826 24
11.8, Department of Education
Passed Srough CDE
Educalion Jobs Fund 84410 25182 1,503
KOLB: Tile | Basic Grant Low-Income & Neglecokd SERIEH 14398 108,677
NCLE Tile § - mproving Teacher Cuality £4.367 14341 2EATG
ARFA NOLY: Tile U - Fohencing Education Througn Technology 843858 15018 1,704
WOLR: Tifie 1 - bonigrant Bducation Pragrem Bt 385 15148 200
MOLE: Tiie - Limited English Proficient 84,365 14346 3887
Poased through Marin County BELPA
JOEA Pad B Basic Locat Assistancs g 007 13378 84 420
Ravelvad Direch:
Federal impact Ald B4.041 niz 15,711
U.8. Depariment of Heslth and Human Services:
Passed hrough COE
Bedi-Ual Biling o3.7ve 10013 > X1
Todad 5 amsdy

B
Page 62 of 155

frre st s s e



SAUSALITO BMARNS CITY 3CHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF ANRUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET REPORY
VT AUDITED FINANCHEL STATERENTS
FOR THE FIBCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

June 30, 2047 Annoa! Financial and
Burdpet Report Fund Balances

Adipswrants & Feclassifications
Incregsing/{ Decreasmg) Fund Balanees:

Cvergistement of Fund Balance
Vndersiztemnent of Fung Salance
Lindersiabement of Biele Revenues
Unoersistement of Local Hevenuss
Undersislement of Debl Service Principal
Linderstatement of Debl Bervice Inferest
LUnderstatement of Condract Bervices

HMet Adiustments & Reclassiications

June 30, 2012 Audited Fingnolal
Stetements Fund Balancss

Special Capitad
Fevanue - Bond Froteots-
Special heterest & Epaoial
Gignera Resarve Medempiion Reserve
Fomd Fungd Fund Furd

$ 1456397 S JAZO05 0§ 548851  § 10473
(262,605}
262,005
4,192
788,771
{306,000}
(454, BG4}
{13,803)
262 605 {262 (05 22 973 113 803
$ 1720402 3 o 571830 5§ 408570

The reclzssification of fund belances above was reguired as 3 result of the definilion of special revenues fundds

prascribed by GASE 54,

Auseiter’s Comments

The sudiied fnanciel statements of all other funds were in asgresment with the Annusl Finendlal and Budget
Renort B the fscal vesr ended June 30 2002

£a

f
i1

57

Page 63 of 155

MOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY FORMATION



BALBALITO BARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDLLE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2042

GENERAL FUNDG

{Budneh®

iy 2012 201 200
Hevenues angd Ofher Financia! Sources & B480,5374 ¥ BEAQETT 2 OBSI8TIR & BORE SN
Esperdiures 5448 07% 5.B0S 000 5458 50 008 857
Oiher Uses and Transfers Oy P R 28048 108,133 140,243
Todal Outpo 5,058 B30 EROG O 8 483,704 6,112,100
Changs in Fund Balance {195 456} B 081 BANTE 130 BRI

Cnding Furr! Belenoe
Availabls Reserves
Fesarve for Economis Uncertaintisy »

Avgliable Reserves a5 8 Percentags

$ 1,524,948

R AR

1650 441

§ 3587880 O

$ 1,364,485

$
$ 1,382,942

$  mIvew

$ BB 40

§ 817 988

of Total Ouige 18.0% 23.5% 21.4% 15.8%
Average Dslly Atterdance af P2 131 128 187 158 &

Todsl Long-Term Liphilifes

3 18865708

§ 17881548

% 18,140,208

§ IBBE2138

#

Amurits reposted for the 20M2-13 Dudget are presenied for anaiviicst nurooses ondy and have nol been sudited,
¥ o 4

= Amounts heve been adiusied o ensire comparabilly wih the cuosrent yesr DASE 34 fnancisl ststement
rresariation,

¢ Reporied betances we o componet of gvaliable reserves.

1 The amount presented hae been adiusted {o reflect the reciassification of fund balances prescribed by CASE 54
bagining in fiscal yeor 2010-11.

23 The smount presented for fiscal yeer 2002-10 represents the audited average duily attendance (ADAY originally
reported by the District. The audited ADA after sxciuding the questioned ADA In Finding 18 - 37 10000 was 2 A,

The fund batance of the General Fund incressed $133,033 over the pest two years. The fiscal year 201213 bt
projects & decrease of 195,458 (11.4%). For 2 distriot ihis size, the siale moommends available reserves of ot least
5% of tolal conersl fund sxpendiires, ansfers mul, gnd olher uses fotal culne).

The Distric! prodused operating surpluses of 360,981 snd S83.072 dwing flecal vears 201112 zad 201041,
respectively, and incurred an operaling deficlt of $130.8680 dwing fiscal vesr 200810

Average daly attendance (ADA} decreased 31 ADA over the pest two vears. The Distict snticipates an increase of
3 ADA durng Ssoal year 20124132,

Totsl long-term Hablilies decressed S900,190 over the past two years, dus primanly o e reduction of e Disticrs
certificates of paricioation oblioetion.

SEE MOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY IMFORRMATION
58

Page 64 of 155



SAUSALITC MARIN CITY SCHOOL INSTRICT
SCHEDIRE OF CHARTER SCHOOLS
FIOR THE FIBCAL YEAR CHDED JUNE 30, 2042

Charter Schood Edistrict Suclit
Willow Cresk Acaderny Exnhided

BEE NOTES 10 SUPPLENEBNTARY INFORMATION
54

Page 65 of 155



SAUBALITC HARN CITY SCHODL DIBTRICT
HOTES TO S1PPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE FIBCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 38792

MOTE 1~ PURPOSE OF STATEMENTS AND SCHEDLR FE

03

7

Schedule of Revenues Expendiures, and Changss i Fund Balance - Budget and Aclugl

In acoordance with Sovermmental Accounting Standsrds Board (GABE) Stetement Mo, 34,
the Dislricl Is required o present a Schedule of Revenues, Expendilures, and Changes In
Fund Balance budgetary comparison for the Genersl Fund and each Malor Special Revenue
Fund that has an adopded budgst. This schedule gresends the original adoptad budgst, fingl
scdopted budget, and the actusl revenues and expergiifures of each of these Rinds by obisct

Combining Siatermnanis

Combining stalements are presented for purposes of addifonal analysis, and are not ¢
raquired part of the Distiel's basic financial statemerds. These sialemends present more
dedaited nformation shoul the financisl positon and franclal acthvitles of the Districls
incividual funds.

Bchedule of Funding Progress

In accordsnce with Covemnmental Accouwding Standards Bosrd Sigtement No. 45, the
Dhstrict is required to present a schedule which shows e funding prograss of the Dislrict's
{OPER pian for the mos! recent valuation and two preceding valustions. The information
required o be disclosed hengdes the valuslion dale, he acluatisl valie of sssels, the
sciuarial soorued lisbility, the todal unfunded actuarial lability, the sctuarial values of asseis a8
a percentaga of the actuarial scorued labliity (funded ratio), the annual covered pavroll and
the ratio of the unfunded actuarial Habiity to annus! covered pavroll

Schedude of Averaoe Dally Allendance

Average deily sHendance ls a maasurement of the number of puplls allerding classes of the
Dishict. The purpose of attendance acoounting from g fiscal standpoind s o provide the
basis on which spportionments of elels funds are made {o schoo! districls. This scheduds
provides information regarding the attendance of studends &t warlous grade levels and in
different programs.

Schaduie of Instruclionst Times

The District received state funding under the Basic Ald Provision and therefore did not
rseive incentive funding T Incressing insbuctional fime as provided by the incentive for
longer instructional day. This schedule presents information on the amount of Ingiructions!
fime offered by the District and whether the District complied with the provisions of Education
Code Sections 48200 through 48208

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

The accompanying schedule of expendifures of federal swards includes the federal grant
activilles of the District and Is presented on the modified acorus! basis of acoounting. The
information in this schedule is presented In accordance with the requirements of OMB
Cireular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govemments, and Non-Profit Organizations.

&0

Page 66 of 155



SAUBALITD MARK CITY SCHOGL ISTRIT
HOTES TO SUPPLERBENTARY IWNFORMATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 3012

NOTE 1 - PURPOSE OF STATEMENTS AND SOHEDIUE ES (CONCLUDED:

G

Feconcitation of Arnual Financist and Budoet Repont with Audited Finenclsd Slalemenis

This schedule provides the formmation necessary ¥ recongiie the fund balances of ali funds,
as reported in the Annugl Financial and Budget Repor! o the audited financia! statemenis.

Schedule of Financial Trends and Anslvsis

This schedule discloses the Districts fnancial frends by displaving past vears” data along
with cument year budget information. Thess financial rend disclosures are used o evaluate
the District’'s abilily to confinue as a going concam for a reasonable period of time,

Schedule of Charler Schools

This schedule tists all chanter schools chartered by the District and identifies whether or not
the charter schodls were included or excluded from the audit of the District,

&1

Page 67 of 155



OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORTS SECTION

Page 68 of 155 .



Ceriffed Public Accountants

IMDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Bogrd of Trusiees
Eausaliito Marin Cily Schood Distriod
Sousalitc, California

We have sudited Saussalito Marin City Schooi Distict's compliance with the types of compliance
requirements desoribed i the Standards and Procedures for Audits of Californta K12 Local
Educational Agencies 201112 o the state laws and regulstions listed below for the year ended
dupe 30, 2012, Compliance with the requirements of stzle lows and regulations s the
resnonsibiity of the District's management. Our responsibliily Is to express an opinien on Seusaiio
Karin Clty School District's compliance based on our audil

W conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally scoepted in
the United States of America; the stardards applicable to financial audits contained in Sovernment
Auditing Standards, issued by the Complrolier Gerersl of the United States; and the Slandards
and Procedures for Audits of Cafifornia K12 Locsl Educational Agencies 2011-1Z, presoribad in
the California Code of Reguilations, Tifle &, section 18810 and following. Those standards require
that we plen ard perform the audit to obtein reasonable assurance sbout whether noncompliance
with the state laws and regulations listed below occurred.  An audit includes examining, on a test
basig, svidence about Saussliio Marn Cily School Districl's compliance with those requirements
and performing such ofher procedures as we considered necessary in the crcumstances, We
helieve that our audil provides a reasenable basis for our opinion,  Owr audil does not provide 2
sgat determination of Sausalito Marin Clty Schoo! District's compdianoe with those reguirements.

- Procedures
in BEducation Ay
Appeals Panel's Frovedures
Breserintion Audit Coide Performed
Attendance Accounting:

Allendance Reporting & Yes

Teacher Certiflcation and Misassignmeris 3 Yeg

Kindergarten Continuance 3 - Yes

independent Study 25 Mo (s Delow)

Continuation Education 10 Not Appticable
instructional Time:

School Districts & Yas

County Offices of Education 3 Mot Appdioable
instructional Materials:

Zenersl Regquiremnents 8 Ve
Fatioz of Administrative Emplovees to Teachers 1 Yes
Classroorn Teacher Salaries i Yo
Early Hetrement! Incentive 4 Mot Applicable
{Zann Limit Caloulation 1 Yes
Brhoot Accountability Fepon Card 3 Yeg
Public HMearing Reoguirement - Meosipt of Funds 1 Yoy

&3
PO, Box 2186 / Folsom, CA 95783 / Phone (916) BB6-3883 / Fax (916 866-3815

Page 69 of 155



Board of Trustoss
Sausalito Marin City School Disfrict

Page Two
Frocedures
in BEducation Audi
Aopesls Panel's Frocedires
Dresorintion Audit Guide Perfomned
Juvenile Courd Schools g Mot Applicabie
Exciusion of Puplls - Periussis Immunization Z Yes
Ciass Size Reduction
Generst Requarements 7 Yeg
Option One 3 Yes
Option Two 4 Mot Applicable
Districts or Charler Schools With
Ondy One Schoot Sanddng W-3 # Mot Applicable
After School Education and Safety Programy
General Reguiremenis 4 Yes
After School & Yoo
Before School 8 Hot Applicable
Contemporansous Fecords of Atlendancs
For Charter 8chovls 3 Mot Applicable
Wiode of Instruciion for Charler Schools 4 Mot Applicable

Honclessroom-Based instructiony
independent Study for Charter Schaols 15 Not Anplicable

Creterminagtion of ?*“zms:f‘r%g for Nonclassroom-Based

Insdruction for Chartsr Schools Kt Mot Applicable
Armual Instructional Minutes - Classroom Based
For Charter Schonis 4 Mot Applicable

We did not perform fests for the independent study program because the ADA claimed by the
District doss not exceed the tweshold that recuires testing,

in our opinion, Sausalito Marin City School District complied, in all material respects, with the state
mws and regulations referred o above for the year ended Juns 30, 2012, except as described In
the aocompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs,

The Digtrict's responses io the findings identified In owr audil are described in the accompanying
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. We did not audit the responses and, accordingly, we
SXpress no opirdon on the responses.

This report s infended solsly for the informalion and uss of the Diglricl's Board, managemend,
Caitfornia State Controller's Office, Califormia Department of Finance, California Deparbment of
Education, ardd passdhrough %ﬁﬁ%s&b; and i not infended o be and should not be used by amone
giher than these soecified parlies.

Stepbrn Rosteh Aecovadanes Conforation

STEPHEMN ROATOM ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION
Cartified Public Accountants
Deoamber 10, 2012

G4

Page 70 of 155



STEPHEN ROATCH ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION
Certified Public Accountanis

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANGIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLUIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AULIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED M ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERMMENT AUDITING STANDARDE

Hoard of Trusiess
Sausalio Marin City School District
Sausslic, Calfornia

We have audited the firmencial staterments of the governmental activities, the disorelsly presented
cornponent unit, each malor fund, and the aggregste remalning fund information of the Sausaliio
Marin City School District, as of and for the vear ended June 30, 2012, which oollectively
comprise the District's basic financial siatements, and have issued our report thereon daled
Decernber 10, 2012, We conducted owr audit in accordance with auditing slandards generally
sccepted in the United States of America and the standards spplicable o financlal audits cordained
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the Uniled Siales.

interns Cordrol Over Financis! Reoorting

Management of Sausalito Marin City Schoot District is responsibie for sstablishing and maintaining
effective internal control over financial reporting.  In planning and performing our audit, we
considerad the District's intermnal control over financial reporting s a basis for deslgning ow
audiing procedures for the purposs of exprassing owr opinion on the financisl statements, bul not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Districl's infernal controf over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Distriol's
internal control over financial reporting.

Owur consideration of imernal confral over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described
in the preceding paragrash and was not designed to identify all deficlencies in infernal confrol over
financial reporiing et might be significant deficiencies or matenial weaknesses and therefore,
fhere can be no sssurance thet sl deficlencies, significant deficlencies, or maleral weaknessses
have been identifisd.  Howsver, sz desoribed in the accompanying Schedule of Findinos and
Guestionsd Cosls, we dentifled & carlain deficlency in infernal conral aver financial reporfing that
we consider o be a material weakness, and other deficlencies that we consider o he significant
deficlendles.

A deficiency in Infernal control exists when the design or operation of a confrol does not aflow
management or amployses, in the nomal course of performing their assigned funchions, o
orevant, or detect and correct misstatements on a tmely basie. A malorial woskness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, n internal control such thet there iz a reasonable
possibility that 2 malerial misstetement of the entify’s financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and comected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiency described in ihe
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questionad Costs o be a material weakress, as noled in
Finding 121,

A signfficant deficiency s a defidency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal controf that is
lass severe than & material weaknsss, yet important enough to merl attention by those charged
with governance, We consider the deficienciss descdbed In the accompanying Sthedyle of

Findinas and Questioned Costs to be significant deficiencies, as noted In Firading 12-2 and 153,

85
B0 Box 2186 / Folsom, CA 88783/ Phone (2716) 968-3883 / Fax (916] 986-3815

Page 71 of 155



Bogrd of Trustess
Sausalitc Marl Clly Schoof Dislict
Fags Two

Complianee and Olher Matters

o us

As part of ohlaining reasonable assurance about whether the Disticl's financial siatements are
free of material missiatement, we performed tests of its compliance with cerain provisions of laws,
requiations, confracts, and grant agreements, noncornpliance with which could have 8 direct and
material sffect on the determingtion of financial stetement amounts. Howsever, providing an opinion
on complianoe with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The mesulls of owr fesis disclosed no nstances of noncompiancs of
other matiers that are required to be repotisd under Government Auditing Standards.

The Districl's responses to the findings kenfified In our sudit are described in the accompanying
Sehedule of Findings end Questioned Costs. We did not audit the responses and, acoordingly, we
sxpress no opinion on the responses.

This report is interded solely for the information and use of the Distrdcl's Bouard, manegement,
California State Controiers Office, Californiz Depariment of Finance, California Depastment of
Education, federal awarding soencies, and pass-through entities, and is not intentded fo be and
should not be used by anvone other than these specilied parties.

STERHEN ROATOM ACCOLNTANGY CORPORATION
Cerified Public Accountants

e

Page 72 of 155



FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS SECTION

Page 73 of 155



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 212

SECTION | - SUMBIARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

Eianeial Sfotamenis

Type of auditor's report issusd:
internz! control over financial reporting:
wiatarial wesknesses entified?
Significent deficlencies ideniified not congidered
fo be materisl weaknesses?
Noncomplianoe materhs! o Bnancled stzdements noted?
State Awards
trdernal control over siale programs:
Material wesknesses kKlentified?
Sianificent deficlencies kentified not considered
i be materal weaknesses?
Type of suditors repot issued on compliance for
SHE programs:

87

Page 74 of 155

Unguaiifisd

A Yes
_ m}iw Yesg R
o Yes A
mmmﬁ’% Mmiiﬂ -
X Yes

Urughfied

Mo

Mone renoried

Mo

Movs reporied



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICY

BCHEDULE OF FINDINGSE AND QUESTIONED CO8TS

FOR THE FIBCAL YEAR BHDED JUNE 36, 2012

12 -1 130800

SECTION I - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

MATERIAL WEAKNESS

PIMANCIAL BEPORTING - UNAUDITED ACTUALS

riieria

Condifions:

Crusstioned Coster

ordexl

Effech

Recammeandation:

Listrict Hasnonas:

ey

Each year, school districts are responsible for preparing complete ano
acourate financlal information, which s reported o the Calformia
Department of Bducstion in the form of the “Urnsudied Achusly”
Financial Heport Accordingly, disticts should have an effeclive
system of internal control over financlsl reporting that Wil ensure that
the information contained in the raport is free of malerial missiatement.

The Disirict did not include the aciivily of the Bond interest and
Fedemption Fund in the Unsudited Actuals that were approvad by the
Gioverning  Board and submiited fo the Warn County Office of
Education.

The Disirict neglected to record an acoounts pavable sl vesr-end for
One FWoice.

hons,

The adjusiments made o enswre that the Hnancisl slatemends were
fairly stated are presented on page 57 of ihis report,

When an effective system of interms! control over fnanclal reporting s
not i place, there B a2 ressonable possihilty thal 5 malerisl
raisstatament of the Dishicls fnanclsl sistemends vl not be
preventad, or delecied and coracied in g mely basls

The [strict began the vear-end closing process before the Hond
interest and Redemption Fund information was avaliable fo tham ang
did not remember fo go back and inglude the information before
submitting the Unsudited Sctuals 1o the Govemning Beard,

The District insdverently missed scoruing the volce in accounis
payable during the vearend cloging process.

The Dhstict should develop a comprehensive financial reporting
chackiist fo ensurs all relevant aress are covered during the yearend
closing process,

The District dees have a checkiist that states all the comprehensive
financial reporling needed to complete the yearend process, The
district had 1o procesd and complefe the unsudited aotusis fo have
them completed by the September 157 cut off The courdy office was
iate in submilting the bond Inlerest and redemplion fund information
o the Dislrich This audit finding was caused by the county's offices
tate submilial of the information needsd,

g

Page 75 of 155



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED CO5TS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2012

SECTION | - PINANCIAL STATENENT FINDINGS [CONTIRUED)

12 - Z 7 30004
SGMIFICANT DEFICIENGY

MEAL RENMBURBEMENT CLAIM REPORTING

Loriteria Meal counts should be independently fraced to the delailed sie
surmanes, on a monthly basls, o ensure thed reporied counis are
acouraie prior o submiting the meal reimbursement claims o the
state.

Condition; Meal counts reported for Bayvsids Elementary were not independently
yerifind to ensure that reported counts wers accurate. As a resul, the
District misstaled the number of meeals served on the monihly meal
rabmibursement claims submiited o the sizis,

Quesionad Cosls: The srror resulied in the District overstaling federsl nafional schodd
wnch and needy school breakfast revenue by $1.018.66 and siate
child nutrition revenue by $101.33 as foliows:

Mational School Lunch

Freg Reduced  Pald Total
MNovember 2011 166 4 15 185
May 2012 4 1 5
Cwersigted Meals 187 g 15 187

Rejmbursament Rates & 279 %
Trstals $ ag5a3 % 4185 0§ 420 3 48708

Meady School Breakiast

Fros Roguced  FPaid Todad
Movernbar 2011 218 5 a4 2&0
Wiay 2042 Iy 4 4 o
Ovgistated Meals 287 g 24 B2

Hedmbursemant Hates & 1E0 & 1A 8 097
Totzls &

B880 8 1350 § 848 & 53858

Child Mutrition

Menis
Movernber 2011 AGZ (Free & reduced unches & breakfasts)
May 2012 . T8 {Fres & raduced lunches § bresldesis
Owerstated Meals 470
Reimbursement Rate $ Dr1Bs
Totzl $.1081.33

2

Page 76 of 155



SAUSALITO MARW CITY SCHOOL DISTRICY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGD AND QUESTIONED COBTS
FOR THE FIBCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

SECTIONE -FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS (CONTIRUED

MEAL REMBURGEMENT CLAIM REPORTING (CONGLUDED:

Loniast

Effect:

Cause:

Feoommengation

Cistrict Responae:

Accumuiation sivors were noled in the meal reimbursement claims
submitied to the state for Novernber 2011 and March 2042,

The District clabmed refrnbursement for federal and siale revenues that
it was not entitled to recsive during the fscal vear

The school sile mainlaing marnual meal count records thet are
reanuaily acoumulated and fofaled each month, In order to oblain the
monihly mesl counds which are reported by calendar month, personngl
often have to add meal counts from two separsie atlendance mondh
records which increases the potential for svors,

The Distic! should revise the mesl reimbursemaent clalms for the
mordhs Movember 2041 and March 2012 for the acoumulation arrors
noted above,  In addiion, the Distict should vestiosfe whether an
afomated system can be nplemented 21 the elamenisry site o
accumulsie meal courts end reduce errors.

The Distrist is going to be implementing the same automated system
that is implemented already at the MLK school site to prevent further
srrors. Already in process of getiing it implementad,

T

Page 77 of 155



SAUBALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SOHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COBTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2012

SECTION I - FINAMCIAL STATENENT FINDINGS (CONCLUDED

12 -3 130008
SIGMIFICANT DEFICIERCY

CAFETERIA FUND ENCROACHMENT

Ctteris

Condifion:

Giuestionad Cost

Contesxt:

Laues:

Fecomrendation:

Diglrict Besoonss:

The Cafeteria Fund should attermpt 1o operate as closs fo breaiv-aven
as possible to ensure that the fund does not encroach on the General
Fund in sigrificant amountz,

The Cafeteria Fund has not operated close o g bresk-even basis.
The program continues to incur increasing operating deficlis and has
refied upon annual contifbutions from the General Fund. A summary
of the operating deficlts and annual condributions are a3 Tollows:

Budget
LAY iz

2015-11% 200810

Cafeteris Fund
Oparsting Daficls § 54086 %
Generat Fung

Laontisutions &

80,508 § 31857 & 8427

S4084 B GLSS  § 52368 3 40,045

The Cafetera Fund s incwring annuat operating deficits and has
necome dependent on significant annusl General Fund confributions.

if appropriate program culs are not made, the current feng of deficit
spending in the Cafelerda Fund will iely continue and may begin o
impalr the District's abifity lo maintaln adeguale reserves In the
Generat Fund In the Jullre,

The District has been unsuccessiul in reducing cafelerla program
costs dowr o a level that is consislent with the revenues generated by
the orogram,

The Dislrict should investigate program changes that will aliow the
Caleteria Fund 1o operate closer o 2 brealceven basis and become
less dependent on General Fund contributions.

Tre Ulstrict s investigating ways o implement 8 “heslth” food
prograr sl coerates closer 1o g bresk-oven basis,

Page 78 of 155



KRAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

SECTION I - STATE AWARD FIRDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

42 - 4 [ 10000

SIGHIFICANT DEFICIENCY

ATTENDANCE REPORTING

Griteria:

Cornhlions.

Crestioned Cnsets

Domtent

Effect

Lauses

-~

ez

1-2.

in accordance with Education Code Seclion 48000, stlendance in alf
schools and classes shall be recorded and kept acoovding o
regudiations prescribed by the Stale Board of Education,

The Districl used the wrong mondhly stiendance summary report o
report vearlo-date aversge delly attendance [ADA) for the P2
attendance report,

Apportionment davs were generated by one student who did not
asttend school during the fiscal vear, and the ADA was incorectly
reporied o the P2 and Annual attendancs reports.

Aversge dally stiendance [(ADA, reporied on the P2 and Annual
attendance reports was oversiated by the following amounts, There is
no significent fiscal impact of ihis finding as the Distict is funded under
the Basic Ald provision; however the Dlsincl may experience reduced
categoncal funding and SELPA funding as 8 resull of this finding,
which have not been caloulated.

Ling  Program B2 Anrial

A-Z  Grages 1-3 0.72 344

A3 Grades 4.8 145

At (rades 7-8 ERE

A0 Special B4 - Monpublic .33 R
Tolals 235 D44

The errors were noted during the review of supporiing documenis for
the P2 and Annual alfendance reports.,

The Distict ovarsialed the ADA reporfed to the Slale Iy fiscal vewr
201142

The District inadveriently used the wong altendance report when
completing the P-2 altendance report.

Site personnel did not notice thal an unassigned shident was
genersting apporionment days.  The sfudent was enmolied in the
atterdiance system during the summer of 2011 but was not assigned
to a {eachers class. The student did not show up for school in fiscal
year 201112 but was not dissrroiled in the sttendsnce system and as
a resyt generated apporlionment under an unassigned class.

7z

. Page 79 of 155



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICY
SOHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FIBCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

SECTION B - STATE AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONEDR COSTS [OONTINUED)

ATTENDANCE REPORTING (CONCELUDED

Eecommendsiiony: 1 The District should establish procedures 10 enswe thal allendance
reports are independently reviewed for accuracy and complelensss
prior to submiltting the slfendance reporis o the stale.

2 The [District should establish procsdures o ensure site personngd
nropardy handle student enroliment and  disenroliment from  the
atlendance system.

In addition, the District should revise the P-2 and Anmual allendance
raports o reflect the audited numbers on page 54 of this report

Diairic? Hasnonge: 1.2, The Disiricl iz working ciossly wilh the school siie siafl on how ©
properly  handie student ervoliment and disenroliment from the
atiendance system. Alsc on the handling of student fles, The District
is providing addiional iraining to school site stafl,

73

Page 80 of 155



SAUSALITO MARN CITY BOMOOL DISTRICT
SOHETRLE OF FNDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ERDED JUNE 30, 2042

SECTION Il - STATE AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COBTS (CONTIRUE

12 - 5710000

SIGHIFICANT DEFICIENCY

KIMNDERGARTEN CONTINUANCE

Cipestioned Costs:

Education Code Seclion 46300{g) =sllows a dishict to include in Hs
average dally altendance kindergeren pupils who have alresdy
compieted one school year in kindergarien only F the schoul distist
has on fe for each of those puplls an agreement made pursuant 1o
Education Code Section 48011, approved in form and content by the
California Departmerd of Education (CDE), and signed by the pupils
parerd or guardisn nesr e anniversary dete of the puplls
drelergaden admiance,

During fiscal vear 201112, one student cordinued in kindergarien fora
second vear and the Distict was unable to provide a signed
kindergaven continuation forr for the student.

Average deily affendance (ADA) reporied on the P2 and Annual
siterviance reporis was overstaled by 088 ADA and 087 ADA
ragpectively. There s no significant Gecal impaat of this finding as the
District s fnded under the Basic Ald provision, howaver the District
may expeniencs reduced categorical funding and SELPA funding a3 &
result of this finding, which have not been calculaisd,

onied Al kindergarten students were tested for compliance with kindergarten
contrusstion reguirements,

Effect The District did not comply with the requitemeanis of Education Code
Beclion 48011

Cause The studant moved (o another district at the end of the 201112 schood
year and the student’s cumuistive Hie, which included the kKindergarten
corfinuation form, was forwarded (o the new district. The District did
not mantain 5 copy of the continuation form and was unable o frack
down 2 copy of the form as the shudent had moved on to another
disfrict.

Recommendaiion The District should Instruct persornel ot the slementsry schoo! sils o

Dhislrict Besnonse:

maitain & separste fie for approved kKindergarien continuation forms
completed sach year. It addition, the Dishicl should reviss the
P-2 and Annugl alfendanse reports o reflect the audited numbers on
page 54 of this report.

The District is working dlosely with the school site staff on how
propery handle student snroliment and dizgenrciiment from  the
aftendance syslem, Algo on ihe handiing of student files. The District
is providing sddifional raining fo school sile siafl

74

Page 81 of 155



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSBTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JURE 30, 2012

SECTION M - STATE AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (COMTINUED)

12 - 8145000

BIGHIFICANT DEFICIERCY

AFTER BOHOOL EDUCATION AND SAFETY FROGRAM - ATTENDANCE

Criferia

Dusstioned Cost

Coonfesrt

Effect

Cause:

recominendation:

in accordance with Education Code Seclion BABZIHI0HD:, Afler
School Education and Safely Program grondees agree o provide
prograrn  atftendance of perticipsting puplle to the  depsrment
Grantees ars required to report the days of operation and the students
served for sach school for the 1% and 2 Hadf of each fiscal vear
Ongoing program funding i based on grantess meeling specific
attendance goals, thersfore granfoes should develop and mainiain
asoourate atfendance records o supporl altendance reporied b the

Califormis Dapartment of Bducation.

The number of students served reported to the Califormia Depariment
of BEducstion (CDE) for the 1% Half and 2 Half did not agree © the
monthly summary tolals and Io the dally siondn and sign-out shests

The number of students served renorted on the 1% Haif and 2% Half:
After Schoo! Base sltendance reports was overstated by the following

amoLrts:
Sohoot Name baif
Bayside 941

Wartin Luther King Jr. Academy

Yiilicw Crask Acadsmy Eg”i%"-?

?é'&ﬁ

salf

200

The condiion appeared 1o be present throughout the vear ot Manin
Luthar King Jr. Academy and appeared 1o be present af Bayside and

Witlow Creel Academy during the 1% Half of the yesr

Frogram records maintained by the Diskic! did not adteguately support

sliendance reported to the CDE

The daily sllendance iolals were not consistently reconciied o the
monthly altendance tolels. In addiion, the monthly sttendance tolals
on the summery attendence workshest did not consistently reconcile

o the sites monthly attendance report totals,

The Dishict should establish procedurss fo ensure that afler schogl
sialf reconcile dally sttendance folals o thelr monthly attendance iotal
reports. in addition, the District should establish procedurss to ensure
that site monthly altendance report tolels are acoursiely entered onlo

the Diglicl's attendancs summary worksheel

75

Page 82 of 155



SAUSALITO MARIN OITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COBTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

SECTION Il - STATE AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS ICONCLUDED)

AFTER SCHOOL EDUCATION AND SAFETY PROGRAM -~ ATTENDANCE (COMNCEUDETY

Fecommendalion
{Conciudedy in addition, the {stie! should report to Rollowing audited nuenber of
students served by the After School Program iny 2011-12 to the COR:
¢§$$; 2&‘&&“2’
Bchool Mame Half Half
Bayside 2244 2282
Martin Luther King Jr. Acadermy 1187 2,513
Whillow Cresk Academy’ 4. 747 5,762
Diigtriel Resnonse. The District has been working the sfter school providers o modify
their practices 1o ensure accwracy in the student data thal s being
submitted to the office.
78

Page 83.0f 155



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SYATUS OF PRIOR YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20142

Eecommendations

BTATE AWARDS
1 - 1§ 40008

INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES
CALCULATIONS

The District should regidre each sile to
compule  thelr annusl  nstructional
mirndte calculations at the beginning of
each school vear, and submil thelr
valeulation, along with related school
calendar and bell schedules, o the
business  office  for  review.  Sie
Prncipals should be notified thal
changes may not bes made o bell
schedides withoul  obtaining  oror
aoproval from the business office. #
revisions =re made o siie bell
schedules, sile adminisirslors should
recalcuiate instructionsl minules and
submit the revised caloulstion o the
business office Tor raview.

Explanation If Mot

Current Status Eulty Implemented
Implemented
¥7

Page 84 of 155



Sausalito Marin City School District
Office of the Superintendent

Date:  lanuary 24, 2013

To: Board of Trustees
From:  Clark Warden, Treasurer and Carol Cooper, Head of School
He: Action: Willow Creelt Academy Audit

Background
The Willow Creek Academy Audit for the fiscal year ended june 30, 2012, with cover dated

Movember 12 2012, prepared by Vicenti Lloyd & Stutzman LLP, was received in early December
and distributed to WCA's Board at its December meeting.

Analysis

The audit, reporting Revenues of $2,116,587, Expenses of 52,035,208, an Increase in
unrestricted net assets of $77,379, and cash balances at year-end of $216,340 carried an
unqualified opinion. There were no audit findings identified. Because there were no audit
findings for the prior year, there were no required responses. The audit reported no changes
from WCA's June 30 unaudited, full accrual statements previcusly provided to the District
Board.

Financial Impact
Mone.

Legal Implications
Required audit report received for acceptance.

Recommendation

The Board of Directors for Willow Creek Academy recommends acceptance of the audit for the
vear ended June 30, 2012,

Backup attached: Yes _ X No

Page 85 of 155



ICENTI ¢ LLOYD ¢ STUTZMAN ..

VBU S CONSULTANTS AND CPAs

December 6, 2012

Superintendent

Sausalito Marin City School District
200 Phillips Drive

Marin City, CA 94965

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

Enclosed is one copy of the Willow Creek Academy audit report for the year ended June
30, 2012.

Very truly yours,

/// A // /:{; 4

Ll b st

AN

McMullen, Wade N.
Partner

Enclosure:

cc: Willow Creek Academy

2210 E. Route 66, Suite 100, Glendora, CA 91740

Tel 626.857.7300 | Fax 626.857.7302 | £-Mait INFO@VLSLLP.COM | Web WWW.VLSLLP.COM
Page 86 of 155



WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY

{A California Non-Profit
Public Benefit Corporation}

Aundited Financial Statements
for the Year Ended
June 34, 2612

Page 87 of 155



WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Junpe 38, 2012
Page
Independent AUditor's REPOT . ..ot er e snessbenas s serssssssoseses 1-2
Statement of FInancial POSIION ..ottt eee s 3
Statement 0f ACHVIHES ..ot ettt eres e 4
Statement 0f Cash FIOWS ..ot ettt 5
Notes to Financial STARIMEntS .o er v s e 6-9
History and Organization. ..o ivrrrnmmmearaiseisssesseses s treesessnssseres s sesesssssesssaras 10
Schedule of Expenditures by State Categories .o i1
Schedule of Instractional MANUESS ..ottt 12
Schedule of Average Daily Attendance (ADA) oo 13
Reconciliation of Annual Financial Report with Audited Financial

STAIEIIEIIS vt ciis e corae e ss st e ene bt e b et e bs et seben s emerenaserr et teeens ot o 14
Notes to Supplementary INFOrmation......ccoviriiie it en s e 15

Report on Internal Contrel Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and

Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in

Accordance With Government Auditing SIGRArds.....ooeoeveeievecreceieees e, 16-17
Independent Auditor’s Report on State Complianee....oveevvccevviciiiniccceeee v, 18-19
Schedule of Findings and ReSponses ....oovomieiiesiecesisrrcvsrcseeesseemsnns 20
Schedule of Prior Year Findings and ReSponses ....cc.oovvverioveescesscorssessoses e sonens 21

Page 88 of 155



I(SZENTI ¢ LLOYD ¢ STUTZMAN w»

VBU INESS CONSULTANTS AND CPAs

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Willow Creek Academy
630 Nevada St
Sausalito, CA 94965

We have audited the statement of financial position of Willow Creek Academy (the Academy), a California
non-profit public benefit corporation, as of June 30, 2012, and the related statements of activities and cash
flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Academy’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statemenis are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements described above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Academy as of June 30, 2012 and the changes in its net assets and cash flows for the fiscal
year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated November 12,
2012, on our consideration of the Academy’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

1=
2210 E. Route 66, Suite 100, Glendora, CA 91740
76l 626.857.7300 | rax 625.857.730:;,!36(%3%5\159@21,51LP.(.OM | Web WWW ., VLSLLP.COM



Board of Directors
Willow Creek Academy

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinton on the financial statements taken as a
whole. The accompanying supplementary schedules on pages 11-14 are presented for the purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly
stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

VICENTL LLOYD & STUTZMAN LLP

November 12, 2012

-
Page 90 of 155



WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY
{A Califoraia Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 36, 2012

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 216,340
Accounts receivable - state and local governments 312274
Prepaid expenses 2,183
Total current assets 530,797
LONG-TERM ASSETS:
Baildings 54,335
Equipment 27,616
Less: Accumulated depreciation (29,568)
Total long-term assets 52,383
Total assets § 583,180

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable § 143,857
Accrued labilities 103,062
Total current liabilities 246919
Total Liabilities 246,919
MNET ASSETS:
Unrestricted 336,261
Total net assets 335,261
Total Iliabilities and net assets § 583,180

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

3
Page 91 of 155



WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 36, 2612

REVENUES:

Revenue in-lieu of property taxes
State revenue:
Block grant - categorical
Lottery revenue
(Other state revenue
Federal revenue:
Other federal revenue
Uther local revenue:
Interest income
Other revenue

Total unrestricted revenues

EXPENSES:

Program services:
Educational programs
Support services:
General and administrative

Total expenses

Increase in unrestricted net assets
Beginning unrestricted net assets

Ending unrestricted net assets

$ 1,212,291

158,657
37,621
83,358

98,924

426
525,310

2,116,587

1,702,671
336,537
2,039,208

77,379
258,882

§ 336,261

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

A
Page 92 of 155



WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY
{A California Nop-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended June 36, 2012

CASH FLOWS from OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in Net Assets

Adjustments fo reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation
(Increase} and decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable - state and local governments
Prepaid expernses
Increase and (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS from INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Net cash used by investing activities

CASH FLOWS from FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of debt
Net cash used by financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents af the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash paid for interest during the fiscal year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

5.
Page 93 of 155

Lo

77,379

6,376

{87,375}
(1,004)

8,174
24,848

18,338

(20,158)
_(20,158)

(3,295)
(3,295)

(5,115)

221,455

$
$

216,340

63



WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY
{A California Nqn-?m_fit Public Benefit Carpamtiou)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 38, 2012

NOTE 1~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Nature of Activities — Willow Creek Academy (the Academy) is a California non-profit
public benefit corporation and is organized to operate a K-8 Charter School and is
sponsored by Sausalito Marin City School District (the District).  The charter was
granted on March 2001 by the District.

Willow Creek Academy is funded principally through the State of California public
education monies received through the California Department of Education and the
District.

The charter may be revoked by the District for material violations of the charter, failure
io meet pupil outcomes identified in the charter, failure to meet generally accepted
standards of fiscal management, or violation of any provision of the law.

Net Asset Classes — The Academy is required to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily
restricted, and permanently restricted.

Net assets of the Academy consist of the following:

e Unrestricted:  All resources over which the governing board has discretionary
control to use in carrying on the general operations of the Academy.

® Temporarily restricted: These net assets are restricted by donors to be used for
specific purposes. The Academy does not currently have any temporarily restricted
net assets.

® Permanently restricted: These net assets are permanently restricted by donors and
cannot be used by the Academy. The Academy does not currently have any
permanently restricted net assets.

Revenue Recognition — Amounts received from the California Department of Education
are recognized as revenue by the Academy based on the average daily attendance (ADA)
of students. Revenue that is restricted is recorded as an increase in unrestricted net assets
if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All
other restricted revenues are reported as increases in temporarily restricted net assets.

-6
Page 94 of 155



WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY
{A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

NOTE | -~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

Cash and Cash Eguivalents ~ The Academy defines its cash and cash equivalents to
include only cash on hand, demand deposits, and liquid investments with original

matuarities of three months or less.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities

and disclosure. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Basis of Accounting — The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual
method of accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables and other

liabilities.

Functional Allocation of Expenses — The cost of providing the various programs and
other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supportive

services benefited.

Land, Buildings and Equipment — Land, buildings and equipment are stated at cost if
purchased or at estimated fair market value if donated. Depreciation of buildings and
equipment is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the
assets. The Academy capitalizes all expenditures for land, buildings and equipment in

excess of $5,000.

income Taxes — The Academy is a non-profit entity exempt from the payment of income
taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and California Revenue and
Taxation Code Section 23701d.  Accordingly, no provision has been made for income
taxes. The Academy has evaluated its tax positions and the certainty as to whether those
positions will be sustained in the event of an audit by taxing authorities at the federal and
state levels. The primary tax positions evaluated are related to the Academy’s continued
qualification as a tax-exempt organization and whether there is unrelated business income
activities conducted that would be taxable. Management has determined that all income
tax positions are more likely than not (>50%) of being sustained upon potential audit or

examination; therefore, no disclosures of uncertain income tax positions are required.

The Academy files informational returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction, and the state of
California. The statute of limitations for federal and California state purposes is generally

three and four years, respectively.

.7~
Page 95 of 155



WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY
{A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 38, 2012

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

Evaluation of Subsequent Evenits — The Academy has evaluated subsequent events
through November 12, 2012, the date these financial statements were available to be
issued. There were no subsequent events requiring recognition or disclosure.

NOTE 2 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK:

The Academy maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts at various institutions.
Accounts at these institutions are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) up to $250,000. At June 30, 2012, the Academy had no deposits in excess of the
FDIC limit.

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:

Accounts receivable consists of funds due from state and federal governments, therefore
no provisions for uncollectible accounts were recorded.

NOTE 4 ~EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS:

The Academy offers a n Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b) retirement plan to each of
its gqualifying employees. Employer and employee contributions are used to purchase
annuity contracts for each participant employee. Employer matching contributions are
made at the rate equal to 50 percent of the first two percent of elective deferrals for each
employee who is eligible for employer contributions. Additionally, the employer may
elect to make a discretionary contribution for each qualifying employee for each plan
year. The amount of employer contributions used to purchase annuity contracts for the
vear ended June 30, 2012 was $39,577.

NOTE 5 - CONTINGENCIES:

The Academy has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject
to review and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate
disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that any required reimbursement
would not be material.

8-
Page 96 of 155



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Page 97 of 155



WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY
{A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

HISTORY AND ORGANIZATION
June 30, 2012

Willow Creek Academy (the Academy) is a California non-profit public benefit corporation and
is organized to operate a K-8 Charter School and is sponsored by Sausalito Marin City School
District (the District). The charter was granted on March 2001 by the District.

The District granted the charter through June 30, 2014.

The charter school number 15 0351,

The Board of Directors and the Administrator for the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2012 were as
follows:

Board of Directors

Member Office Term Expires
Orlando Lobo President 286
Phil Kerr Vice President 2016
Jeffrey Knowles Secretary 2013
Clark Warden Treasurer 2014
Kathy Pearson Member 2013
Troy Bassett Member 2013
Kurt Weinsheimer Member 2016
(Glen Hayashi Meraber 2016
Douglas Llovd Member 2016
Sue Krenek Member 2013
Robert Greene Member 2014
Johnathan Logan Member 2015
Administrator
Caroiimf; Cooper Head of School

-10-

Page 98 of 155



WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY
(A Californiz Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BY STATE CATEGORIES
For the Year Ended Jupe 30, 2812

Program Support

Services Services Total

Certificated salaries $ 963225 § 2,571 3§ 965,79
Classified salaries 240,155 74,851 315,006
Employee benefits 172,555 37,659 210,258
Books and supplies 127,465 24,946 152,411
Services and other operating expenses 192,891 196,470 389,361
Depreciation 6,376 6,376

Total $1,702,671 § 336,537 82,039,208

See the notes to the supplementary information.

-11-
Page 99 of 155



Kindergarten
Grade 1
Grade 2
Grade 3
(rade 4
Grade 5
Grade &
Grade 7
Grade 8

WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY

{A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES

For the Year Ended June 36, 2012

2611-12 Minutes

Requirement Reduced Actual Status
36,000 33,531 57,260 In compliance
56,400 46,944 58,440 In compliance
50,440 46,944 58,440 in compliance
30,400 46,944 58,440 in compliance
54,600 50,297 58,440 In compliance
54,000 50,297 58,440 In compliance
54,006 50,297 58,440 In compliance
54,000 56,297 58,440 In compliance
34,400 50,297 58,440 In compliance

See the notes to the supplementary information.

-12-
Page 100 of 155



WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY
{A California Nen-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE (ADA)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Second Period Annual Report
Classroom Classroom
Based Total Based Total
Kindergarten 36.31 36.31 36.26 36.26
Grades 1 through 3 85.17 85.17 84.29 §4.25
Grades 4 through 6 68.19 68.19 68.53 68.53
Grades 7 through 8 46.02 46.02 46.27 46.27
ADA Totals 235.69 235.69 23535 235.35

See the notes to the supplementary information.

-13-
Page 101 of 155



WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY
{A California Nen-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

There were no differences between the unrestricted net assets reported on the June 30, 2012
Annual Financial Report and the audited fund balances (net assets).

See the notes to the supplementary information.

-14-
Page 102 of 155



WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY
{A Cahlifornia Nen-Profit Public Benefit Corporatien}

NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

NOTE 1 - PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES

A,

Schedule of Expenditures by State Categories

This schedule presents expenses by the object codes according to state categories
for analysis purposes.

Schedule of Instructional Minutes

This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by
the Academy and whether the Academy complied with the provisions of Education
Code Sections 46200 through 46206.

Schedule of Average Dailly Attendance (ADA)Y

Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of pupils attending
classes of the Academy. The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal
standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments of state funds are made
to charter schools. This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of
students at various grade levels.

Beconciliation of Annual Financial Benort with Audited Financial
Statements

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balances

(net assets) of the Academy as reported on the Annual Financial Report form to the
audited financial staterments.

-15-
Page 103 of 155



ENTI ¢ LLOYD ¢ STUTZMAN v

NESS CONSULTANTS AND CPAs

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Willow Creek Academy
630 Nevada St.
Sausalito, CA 94965

We have audited the financial statements of Willow Creek Academy (the Academy) as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2012, and have issued our report thereon daied November 12, 2012. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the Academy is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit we considered the Academy’s internal control
over financial reporting as a basis for designing our audit procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Academy’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Academy’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or a combination
of deficiencies in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

-16-
2210 E. Route 66, Suite 100, Glendora, CA 91740

1626.857.7300 | Fax 626.857.730 Mgl INF LSLLP.COM | Webh WWW.VLSLL M

Te 300 | mx |3al B ?%% | we P.CO



REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTYING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonabie assurance about whether Willow Creek Academy’s financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of ifts compliance with certain provisions of laws,
reguiations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement arnounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required fo be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management, the Sausalitc Marin
City School District, the Marin County Office of Education, the California Department of Education, and
the State Controller’s Office and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

VICENTL LLOYD & S’I UTZMAN Lie

November 12, 20612

-17-
Page 105 of 155



B
_|Irm

Z
o=

| ¢ LLOYD ¢ STUTZMAN w»

N E CONSULTANTS AND CPAs

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Board of Directors
Willow Creek Academy
630 Nevada St.
Sausalito, CA 94965

We have audited the compliance of Willow Creek Academy (the Academy) with the types of compliance
requirements described in the 2071-12 Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local
Educational Agencies, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel for the year ended June 30, 2012.
The Academy’s State compliance requirements are identified in the table below. Compliance with the
State laws and regulations as identified below is the responsibility of the Academy’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Academy’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the 2011-12 Standards and Procedures Jor Audits of
California K-12 Local Educational Agencies, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the specific areas listed below has occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence about the Academy’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Academy’s
compliance with those requirements.

In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to determine
the Academy's compliance with the laws and regulations applicable to the following items:

Procedures in Procedures
Description Audit Guide Performed
Attendance accounting:
Attendance reporting 6 Not applicable
Teacher certification and misassignments 3 Not applicable
Kindergarten continuance 3 Not applicable
Continuation education 10 Not applicable
Independent study 23 Not applicable

2210 E. Route 66, Suitél%o, Glendora, CA 91740

el 626.857.7300 | fax 626.857.7302 | £-Moll INFO@VLSLLP.COM | Web WWW.VLSLLE.COM
Page 106 of 15



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Procedures in

Description Audit Guide

Instructional time:
School Distriets
County Offices of Education
Class size reduction program (including charter schools):
General requirements
Option |
Option 2
Omne school serving K-3
Instructional materials general requirements
Ratios of administrative employees to teachers
Classroom teacher salaries
Farly retirement incentive
GANN Hmit calculation
School Accountability Report Card
Public hearing requirement — receipt of funds
Juvenile Court Schools
bxclusion of Pupils - Pertussis Immunization
After Schoo! Education and Safety Program:
General requirements
Adfter school
Before school
Charter Schools:
Contemperaneous records of attendance
Mode of Instruction
Nonclassroom—based instructional/independent study 1
Determination of funding for nonclassroom-~based instruction
Annual instructional minutes — classroom based

Led N

B2 OOO = LD e e e O P Jh el 3

Oh LA Wb

P o ted o L)

In our opinion, we found that, for the items tested, the Academy complied with the laws and regulations of

the state programs referred to above in all material respects.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management, the Sausalito Marin
City School District, the Marin County Office of Education, the California Department of Education, and
the State Controlier’s Office and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these

specified parties.

Procedures
Performed

Not applicabie
Not applicable

Yes

Yes
Not applicable

Yes
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable

Not applicabie
Not applicable
Not applicable

Yes

Yes
Not applicable
Not applicable

Yes

VICENTL LLOYD & STU”.FZI\./J’iAj[\sT LLP

November 12, 2012

-19-
Page 107 of 155



WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
June 30, 2012

All audit findings must be identified as one or more of the following eleven categories:

Five Digit Code

16000
20000
30000
40000
41000
50000
60000
61000
70000
71000
72000

Finding Types

Attendance

Inventory of Equipment
Internal Control

State Compliance

Cal8TRS

Federal Compliance
Miscellaneous

Classroom Teachers Salaries
Instructional Materials
Teacher Misassignments
School Accountability Report Card

There were no findings for the year ended June 30, 2012.

20

Page 108 of 155



WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY
{A Califernia Non-Prefit Public Benefit Corporation)

SCHEBDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
June 30, 2012

There were no findings for the vear ended June 30, 2011,

21
Page 109 of 155



Sausalito Marin City School District
{Office of the Superintendent

Date: lanuary 24, 20132

To: Board of Trustees

From: Valerie Pitts, Superintendent and Paula Rigney, Business Manager
Re:  Action: Adoption of Calendar for 2013-14 Budget Development Cycle

Background

Each year the District and Board of Trustees engage in a process that results in the adoption of the
annual budget during the month of lune. The budget adoption process begins with the adoption of a
budget calendar to guide the Board, staff, and interested parties in the steps and timelines to he
followed to create the budget. Staff has prepared a draft budget calendar for the 2013-14 budget for
Board consideration.

Financial Impact
None.

Legal Consideration

The Board is not required to adopt a budget calendar. However, it is a commaon and recommended
practice.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board approve the Budget Development Calendar for the 2013-14 budget
development cycle as submitted.

Backup attached: Yes _X No

Page 110 of 155



Date
January, 2013

Mid-January
To
Mid-March

March, 2013

April, 2013

May, 2013

June, 2013

July — August, 2013

September, 2013

October, 2013

December, 2013

Sausalito Marin City School District
2013-14 Budget Development Calendar

Activity

School Services of California Governor’s Proposal

Governor’s Proposals for 2013-14 State Budget and K-12

Education (Business Manager attends).

Presentation to the Board Of Trustees: Summary of Governor’s Proposal
Approval of 2013-14 Budget Development Calendar.

All constituency groups review budget assumptions, revenue
and enrollment projections, staffing needs, and categorical
program budgets, etc.

2012-13 Second Interim Report: Board of Trustees reviews and accepts

Budget Study Session — Board Meeting to review First Draft of 2013-14
Budget and to receive additional community and staff input for budget
development.

Draft Budget revised, updated projections and assumptions.
Board of Trustees reviews Revised Draft 2013-14 Budget.

School Services of California May Revise Workshop (Business Manager
attends).

Budget Draft Reviewed: Finance Committee recommendations, and
updated projections
based on May Revise Workshop (SSC Dartboard).

Board of Trustees reviews Revised Draft 2013-14 Budget.
Notice of Public Hearing published in Marin Independent Journal

Board holds Public Hearing and Adopts 2013-14 Budget (Budget
Adoption, User Friendly Presentation, etc.)

School Services of California Workshop: California School Finance and
Management Conference 2013-2014 (updated of budget, Business
Manager attends).

Budget Close Out Process for previous fiscal year

Unaudited Actuals and Gann Limit presented to the Board of Trustees

Begin Process for 1% Interim

2013-2014 Fist Interim Report: Board of Trustees reviews and accepts

Draft for Board Adoption January 24, 2013

Page 111 of 155



Sausalito Marin City School District
Office of the Superintendent

Date:  lanuary 24, 2013

Ta: Board of Trustees
From: Valerie Pitts, Superintendent and Paula Rigney, Business Manager
Re: Discussion: Report on the Governor’s 2013-2014 Proposed Budget

Background

The Governor is constitutionally required to announce his proposed State Budget for the following fiscal
year no later than Jjanuary 10" of each year. School Services of California presented its Governor's Budget
workshap on January 157,

Analysis
The Governor’s proposed budget includes some of the following key points:
¢ The renaming of “Weighted Student Formula” {WSF) to “Local Control Funding Formula™:

o Base Grant Funding for Schools; base grant for grade span cost differentials would
{unrestricted funding - Combining cateporical program funding that is not mandated by the
federal government (e.g., K-3 Class Size Reduction} with revenue limits)

= Additional supplemental/concentration funding weighted based on English
Language Learners, Sociatl Economic Students (i.e. Free and Reduced Priced Lunch,
foster youth}

=  Add-on to funding: Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant {TIIG) and Home-To-
School Transportation Funding

o Proposition 39 Revenues: dedicated to K-12 schools for energy efficiency projects

o Accountability component that will require a local academic plan be approved by the board
that is based on the district budget and concentrates on common core and career college
readiness

o Elimination of the minimum contribution requirement for routine maintenance and
required local district set-aside for deferred maintenance contributions.

There are many other proposals contained in the Governor's Budget and many details need to be worked
out. Analysis and review of the Governor's budget proposal is ongoing by many of the state and district
fiscal advisory groups as they attempt to make a quantifiable explanation of this proposed budget.

financial bmpact
The financial impact of the proposed 2013-2014 budget is vet to be determined.

Legal Implications
None,

Recommendation
This item is presented to the Board for information and discussion only.

Backup attached: Yes No X

Page 112 of 155



Sausalito Marin City School District
Office of the Superintendent

Date: january 24, 2013

To: Board of Trustees
From:  Valerie Pitts, Superintendent
Re: Action: Facilities Schematic Design

Background
Sausalito Marin City School District contracted for architectural services with Quattrocchi Kwok

Architects (QKA} in Fall, 2012. Prior to that, QKA was instrumental in bringing ideas to life for meetings
of the A Team, staff, parents and community.

Anatysis

QKA is a premiere architecturai firm specializing in schools, They are working closely with our teams,
including Todd Lee (Project Manager, Greysione West) to design facilities expansion at Martin Luther
¥ing, Ir. Academy (MLK).

Since work began with QKA, we have developed a set of guiding principles for school facitities design
based on our strategic priorities, conversations with staff and other educational facitities planners.
These principies include designing learning environments that are:
s Safe
Student-centered
Flexible and adaptable
Conducive to collaboration
Accessible by our entire community
Equitable
Future-oriented

% a & & € 9

We have received much input from the design team, faculties and the community. Designs reflect this
input. Schematic design drafts, concepts, budget and phasing will be reviewed with the Trustees at the
Board Meeting. Presentations on schematic design will be made by cur architectural team and project
management team.

Financial impact
To be determined as per project budget.

Legal Implications
None,

Recommendation
The Superintendent recommends approval of the facilities schematic design.

Backup attached: Yes No___ X

Page 113 of 155



Sausalito Marin City School District
Office of the Superintendent

Date: lanuary 24, 2013

Te: Board of Trustees
From: Valerie Pitts, Superintendent
Re: Action: Approval of District Resolution Number 676:

RESCLUTION APPROVING THE FORM AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF
CERTAIN LEASE FINANCING DOCUMENTS IN CORNECTION WITH THE OFFERING AND
SALE OF CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION RELATING THERETO TO FINANCE THE
DISTRICT'S MLK IR. ACADEMY CLASSROOM CONSTRUCTION PROIECT AND
AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING CERTAIN ACTIONS WITH RESPECY THERETO

Background

On December 18, 2012, the board approved Resolution #674 Authorizing the Commencement
of Preceedings in Connection with the Financing of Capital Improvement Projects for the
District, Appointing a Financial Advisor, A Bond Counsel and a Disclosure Counsel in Connection
Therewith. Mark Pressman, Principal at Wulff, Hansen & Co., who advised the board earlier on
a bond, discussed financing the District’s MLK Jr. Academy dassroom construction project
through Certificates of Participation and was requested to prepare documents for board
consideration on January 24, 2013,

Analysis
The Board of Trustees of the Sausalito Marin City School District must adopt Resclution Number
676 a copy of which is attached.

Financial impact
See Resolution Number 676,

tegal implications
See Resolution Number 676.

Recommendation
The Superintendent recommends the Board of Trustees for Sausalito Marin City School District
adopt Resolution Number 676.

Backup attached: Yes __ X No

Page 114 of 155



Quint & Thimmig LLE 12/18/32
12724712
01/16/13

SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. 676

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FORM AND AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF CERTAIN LEASE FINANCING DOCUMENTS IN
CONNECTION WITH THE OFFERING AND SALE OF
CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION RELATING THERETO TO
FINANCE THE DISTRICT'S MLK JR. ACADEMY CLASSROOM
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING AND
DIRECTING CERTAIN ACTIONS WITH RESPECT THERETO

RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees (the “Board”} of the Sausalito Marin City School
District (the "District”):

WHEREAS, the District, working with the Sausalitc School District Financing
Corporation (the “Corporation”), has determined at this time, due to prevailing interest rates in
the municipal bond market and for other reasons, to finance the District’s MLK Jr. Academy
classroom construction project and to implement a lease financing for such purposes;

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest and for the public benefit that the District
authorize and direct execution of the Lease Agreement (hereinafter defined) and certain other
financing documents in connection therewith;

WHEREAS, there has been presented to the District a form of preliminary official
statement containing information material to the offering and sale of the Certificates (the
“Preliminary Official Statement”); and

WHEREAS, the documents below specified shall be filed with the District and the
members of the Board, with the aid of its staff, shall review said documents.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby DECLARED and ORDERED, as follows:

Section 1. Certificates of Participation (2013 MLK jr. Academy Classroom Construction
Project} (the “Certificates”) are hereby authorized to be executed and delivered pursuant to the
provisions of the Trust Agreement, as hereinafter defined.

Section 2. The below-enumerated documents, in the forms on file with the Clerk of the
Board, be and are hereby approved, and the President, the Vice President, the Superintendent
or the Business Manager, or the designee thereof (each, a "Designated Officer”}, are hereby
authorized and directed to execute said documents, with such changes, insertions and
omissions as may be approved by such officials, and the Clerk of the Board is hereby authorized
and directed to attest to such official’s signature:

19104.01
Page 115 of 155



{a} a site and facility lease, by and between the District, as lessor, and the Corporation, as
lessee, pursuant to which the District will lease certain existing property (the “Property”) to the
Corporation, for the purpose of leasing the Property back to the District pursuant to the Lease
Agreement;

(b} a lease agreement relating to the Property, between the Corporation, as lessor, and
the District, as lessee (the “Lease Agreement”), so long as the total principal amount of the
Lease Agreement does not exceed $3,900,000, and so long as the maximum annual lease
payments to be made by the District under the Lease Agreement does not exceed $225,000; and

{c) a trust agreement, by and among the Corporation, the District and US. Bank
National Association, as trustee, relating to the execution and delivery of the Certificates (the
“Trust Agreement”).

Section 3. A certificate purchase agreement, by and between Edward D. Jones & Co., L.P.
(the "Underwriter”) and the District, relating to the purchase by the Underwriter of the
Certificates, in the form on file with the Clerk of the Board, be and is hereby approved, and any
Designated Officer is hereby authorized and directed to execute said document, with such
changes, insertions and omissions as may be approved by such official, so long as the
Underwriter’s discount does not exceed 2% of the principal amount of the Certificates, exclusive
of any original issue discount which does not represent compensation to the Underwriter,

Section 4. The Board hereby approves the Preliminary Official Statement, in the form on
tile with the Clerk of the Board, together with any changes therein or additions thereto deemed
advisable by any Designated Officer. The Board authorizes and directs any Designated Officer
to deem “final” pursuant to Rule 15¢2-12 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the
“Rule”). The Underwriter is hereby authorized to cause to be furnished to prospective investors
copies of the Preliminary Official Statement.

Section 5. Any Designated Officer is authorized and directed fo cause the Preliminary
Official Statement to be brought into the form of a final official statement {the “Final Official
Statement”) and to execute said Final Official Statement, dated as of the date of the sale of the
Certificates, and a statement that the facts contained in the Final Official Statement, and any
supplement or amendment thereto (which shall be deemed an original part thereof for the
purpose of such statement) were, at the time of sale of the Certificates, true and correct in all
material respects and that the Final Official Staternent did not, on the date of sale of the
Certificates, and does not, as of the date of delivery of the Certificates, contain any untrue
statement of a material fact with respect to the District or omit to state material facts with
respect to the District required to be stated where necessarv to make any statement made
therein not misleading in the light of the circumstances under which it was made. The
Designated Officers shall take such further actions prior to the signing of the Final Official
Statement as are deemed necessary or appropriate to verify the accuracy thereof. The execution
of the final Official Statement, which shall include such changes and additions thereto deemed
advisable by any Designated Officer and such information permitted to be excluded from the
Preliminary Official Statement pursuant to the Rule, shall be conclusive evidence of the
approval of the final Official Statement by the District.

e

Page 116 of 155



Section 6, The Final Official Statement, when prepared, is approved for distribution in
connection with the offering and sale of the Certificates.

Section 7. The President, the Vice President, the Superintendent, the Business Manager,
the Clerk of the Board, any deputy to the Clerk of the Board and all other appropriate officials
of the District are hereby authorized and directed to execute such other agreements, documents
and certificates as may be necessary to effect the purposes of this resolution and the financing
herein authorized.

Section 8. This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption by this Board.

kA A

ADOPTED January 24, 2013, by the Board of Trustees of the Sausalito Marin City School
District by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

President
ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board

B
Page 117 of 155



Sausalito Marin City S$chool District
Office of the Superintendent

Date:  lanuary 24, 2013

To: Board of Trustees
From: Valerie Pitts, Superintendent
He: Discussion/Action: Strategic Planning

Background

The board has been discussing short and long-term issues and several times has acknowledged
the need to complete a formal, strategic planning process. The FSG group provided several
itemns for consideration. Short-term goals were established from that report and progress
mcnitoring has begun.

Analysis

The district would benefit from an inclusive process within SMSCD to look at five-year program
and fiscal needs. Several factors have arisen in the last year that point to a need for more
forecasting, prioritization and goal setting. These include but are not limited to: 1) the changing
education funding environment in CA, 2) the specific program needs of students, 3} the growth
of the charter school,

Financial Impact

Trustees are asked to consider costs of facilitation, studies and other information/data needed
for strategic planning discussions.

tegal Implications

Two-five year cycles of strategic planning are considered a best practice for educational
organizations.

Recommendation

The Superintendent recommends trustees provide direction for implementation of a strategic
planaing process,

Backup attached; Yes __ No__ X

Page 118 of 155



Sausalito Marin City School District
Office of the Superintendent

Date: fanuary 24, 2013

To: Board of Trustees
From: Valerie Pifts, Superintendent
Re: Discussion: Draft Board Meeting and Planning Calendar 2013/2014

Background
The Board of Trustees has previously selected the fourth Thursday of the month at 7:00 p.m. as

its regular meeting time. This board meeting calendar has been adjusted so that meetings will
not conflict with school holidays or other events such as Marin County School Boards
Association and Golden Bell events. For example, the Golden Bell Education Evening is
historically the fourth Thursday of the month. For the past few years, the board has met the
Tuesday before to avoid a date conflict.

The location for the meetings is 200 Phillips Drive, Marin City, unless otherwise stated.

Analysis
Most districts of similar size have a board meeting once a month. When necassary, extra

meetings are scheduled to accommodate issues that require additional study, discussion and/or
action. The board has previously selecied the second Thursday of the month for such meetings.

Attached is the draft board meeting and planning calendars for the 2013/2014 school year.

Recommendation

The proposed board meeting and planning calendar is being presented for review and
discussion. The calendar will be apendized for approval, as submitted or with suggested
revisions, at the February board meeting.

Backup attached: Yes X No

Page 119 of 155



Sausalito Marin City School District
Board Agenda Planning Calendar 2013/2014

Agenda ltem Description Strategic Priority D/A Reporter
July 25, 2013
Quarterly Report: Williams Act (Consent Agenda) Superintendent’s Report A Pitts
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators Attract/Develop/Retain Staff A Pitts
Quarterly Receivables Report (As Needed) Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney
August 22, 2013
Strategic Priorities/Goals Progress Governance D Pitts
Extended School Year Report Student Achievement D Pitts/XX
Approve Unaudited Actuals/ GANN Resolution (Due 5/15) | Fiscal Integrity A/A | Pitts/Rigney
Accept WCA Unaudited Actuals {Due 9/15) Fiscal Integrity A | Pitts/Rigney/WCA
Conflict of Interest Resolution BB/E9270 Governance A Pitts
(alternate years; next 2014)
Enrollment & Staffing Report Attract/Develop/Retain Staff D Pitts/Rigney
Maintenance Operations Transportation (MOT) Report | Facilities D Pitts/Corson
WCA: Confirmation of Fiscal Services Contract [mouv.A] | Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney/WCA
September 26, 2013
Staff Development Report Attract/Develop/Retain Staff D Pitts
California State Standards Assessment Reports Student Achievement D Principals
Annual Arts Grant Report Student Achievement D Pitts/Newton/Tate
Public Hearing/Texts & Instructional Materials Student Achievement A Pitts
(Due end week 8 of day 1 attendance)
Sunshine Negotiations Attract/Develop/Retain Staff D Pitts
Honoring Tenured Teachers Superintendent’s Report D All
Business Update Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney
Declaration to Exception to Class Size Maximum Student Achievement A Pitts
Annual Operations Application for Class Size Reduction | Student Achievement A Pitts
(Consent Agenda)
October 24, 2013
CBEDS/Enrollment Report Student Achievement D Pitts
Curriculum: Adoption Report Student Achievement D Pitts
Professional Services Contracts (include prior year’s Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney
numbers & comparison)
Budget Revisions — First Interim Fiscal Integrity A Pitts/Rigney
Quarterly Report: Williams Act (Consent Agenda) Superintendent’s Report A Pitts
Single Plans for Student Achievement (BA & MLK) Student Achievement D Pitts/Principals
Grade Level or Program Report Student Achievement D Pitts/Principals
Technology Report Student Achievement D Pitts/IT
Quarterly Receivables Report (As Needed) Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney
Board Self-Assessment Governance D Pitts/President
WCA: Educational Program Evaluation/Report [Mou x. B] | Student Achievement A Pitts

Draft-January 24, 2013

Page 120 of 155




Agenda ltem Description Strategic Priority D/A Reporter
November 14, 2013 (Third Thursday)
AP| Report Student Achievement D Pitts/WCA
Library Report Student Achievement D Pitts
Approve Single Plans for Student Achievement Student Achievement A Pitts/Principals
(Consent Agenda)
Grade Level or Program Report Student Achievement A Pitts/Principals
Extended Learning Report Student Achievement D Pitts
Benchmark Assessment Results Student Achievement D Pitts/Principals
Pre K to 3 Report Student Achievement D Pitts
December 12, 2013 (Second Thursday)
Annual Organizational Meeting Governance A Pitts
Regular Meeting
Approve First Interim Budget Report (Due 12/15) Fiscal Integrity A Pitts/Rigney
Accept WCA First Interim Budget Report (Due 12/15) Fiscal Integrity A Pitts/Rigney/WCA
Approval of Tentative Bargaining Agreements Attract/Develop/Retain Staff A Pitts
School Board Month Recognition Governance A Pitts
Homework Update (As Needed) Student Achievement D Principals
Grade Level or Program Report Student Achievement D Pitts/Principals
School Accountability Report Card (SARC) Publication Communications A Pitts
(Consent Agenda)
January 23, 2014
Physical Fitness Assessment Results Student Achievement D Pitts/XX
Review of Independent Auditor’s Report Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney
Accept WCA Independent Auditor’s Report Fiscal Integrity A Pitts/Rigney/WCA
Budget Revisions (Per Governor's Workshop) Fiscal Integrity D/A | Pitts/Rigney
WCA Budget Revisions (Per Governor’s Warkshop) Fiscal Integrity D/A | Pitts/Rigney/WCA
Adopt Budget Development Calendar Fiscal Integrity A Pitts/Rigney
Quarterly Report: Williams Act (Consent Agenda) Superintendent’s Report A Pitts
Schedule Annual Budget Study Session for March Fiscal Integrity A Pitts/Rigney
Annual Staff Review of School Safety Plans (pue3/1) Superintendent’s Report Pitts/Corson
AB1200 Disclosures Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney
Review Draft Annual Board Meeting/Planning Calendar | Governance D Pitts
Quarterly Receivables Report (As Needed) Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney
Grade Level or Program Report Student Achievement D | Pitts/Principals
Annual Certificated Seniority/Credentials Held List Attract/Develop/Retain Staff A Pitts
(Consent Agenda)
WCA MOU: Proposed revisions by either party due on Governance D Pitts
or before February 1 of each year (MOU 1.B.3.)
WCA Prop 39 Request: Preliminary district response Governance A Pitts

due on or before February 1

Draft-January 24, 2013

Page 121 of 155




Agenda ltem Description Strategic Priority D/A | Reporter
February 27, 2014

Approve Annual Board Meeting/Planning Calendar Governance D Pitts

Consent Agenda)

Negotiations Update Closed Session D Pitts
Curriculum and Instruction Report Student Achievement D Pitts

Approve Second Interim Budget Report (Due 3/15) Fiscal Integrity A Pitts/Rigney
Accept WCA Interim Budget Report (Due 3/15) Fiscal Integrity A Pitts/Rigney/WCA
CSBA Delegate Vote (alternate years; next 2014) Governance A Pitts

Grade Level or Program Report Student Achievement D Pitts/Principals
Board Self-Assessment Governance D Pitts/President
Review Draft Annual District Calendar * Governance D Pitts
Resolution: If any, to reduce particular kinds of services | Governance A Pitts

(SDTA-Due March 15)

March 27, 2014

Special Education Program Report Student Achievement D Pitts/LaLonde
Annual Policy Review: Extracurricular, Co-Curricular Governance D/A | Pitts

(Others as Added)

Approve Annual District Calendar (Consent Agenda)* Governance A Pitts
Resolution — Lincoln’s Birthday Observation Governance A Pitts

(Consent Agenda [for the following February])

Strategic Priorities Planning (As Needed) Governance D Pitts

Grade Level or Program Report Student Achievement D Pitts/Principals
Review/Selection of Auditor for Annual Audit Fiscal Integrity A Pitts/Rigney
WCA Prop 39 Request Final District Response Governance A Pitts

(Due on or before April 1)

Resolution: If any, to reduce/eliminate classified Attract/Develop/Retain Staff A Pitts

services (CSEA)

April 24, 2014

Enrollment and Staffing Projections Attract/Develop/Retain Staff A Pitts

First Draft — General Fund Budget Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney
First Draft — WCA Budget Fiscal Integrity D WCA
Quarterly Receivables Report (As Needed) Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney
Resolution - Employee Appreciation (Consent Agenda) Attract/Develop/Retain Staff A Pitts

P2 Enrollment Report (Due Mid-April) Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney
Quarterly Report: Williams Act (Consent Agenda) Superintendent’s Report A Pitts

Grade Level or Program Report Student Achievement D Pitts/Principals
Recognition: Golden Bell winners, retirees, etc Superintendent’s Report D Pitts
Tennessee Glen Agreement Governance A Pitts
Tennessee Woods Agreement Governance A Pitts

Mill Valley SD/SMCSD Attendance Agreement Governance A Pitts

Ed Tech Succession Plan (Expires 06/30/14) Student Achievement D Pitts/IT

May 20, 2014 (Tuesday)

Benchmark Assessment Reports (including Student Achievement D Pitts
Writing/Study Island)

Overview of District Health Services Safe/Healthy/Caring Schools D Pitts/Schools Nurse
Healthy Kids Survey Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney

Draft-January 24, 2013

Page 122 of 155




Agenda ltem Description Strategic Priority D/A Reporter
May 22, 2014, continued

Instructional Minutes/Bell Schedule Student Achievement A Pitts/Principals
School Site Survey Results Safe/ Healthy/Caring Schools Pitts/Principals
Second Draft — General Fund Budget Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney
Second Draft-WCA Budget Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney/WCA
Grade Level or Program Report Student Achievement D Pitts/Principals
Interdistrict Transfer Agreements: Marin & SFUSD Student Achievement A Pitts

(Consent Agenda)

Wellness Policy Review and Report (every 3 years); Safe/Healthy/Caring Schools D Pitts

last done 2011

June 12, 2014

Strategic Priorities Review Governance A Pitts
Consolidated Application Part 1 Fiscal Integrity A Pitts/Rigney
Authorizations to Sign (Consent Agenda) A Pitts/Rigney
Board Self-Assessment Governance A Pitts/President
Transportation Report Safe/Healthy/Caring Schools A Pitts/Corson
School Site Safety Reports Student Achievement D Pitts/Principals
Public Hearing: Categoricals Tier Il (required- separate | Fiscal Integrity Pitts/Rigney
meeting from budget approval meeting)

Resolution-State Categorical Funds/Implementing Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney
Flexibility Authorized by SBX3

Public Hearing /Approve District Budget Fiscal Integrity A Pitts/Rigney
Accept WCA Approved Budget Fiscal Integrity A Pitts/Rigney/WCA
Resolution-Establishing Fund Balance Policies (GASB 54) | Fiscal Integrity A Pitts/Rigney
Resolution-Temporary Transfer of Funds, Tax Fiscal Integrity A Pitts/Rigney
Anticipation (TAN)

Resolution-Budget Transfers to Permit Payment Fiscal Integrity A Pitts/Rigney
Obligations at Close of Year

WCA: Annual Supplemental Funding Agreement Fiscal Integrity D/A | Pitts

WCA MOU: Finalize agreed upon changes (proposed in | Fiscal Integrity A Pitts

February of each year-[Mmou 1.8.3.] ) by July 1

WCA MOU: current MOU expires 06/30/14 Governance A | Pitts

WCA Facilities Use Agreement; current FUA expires
06/30/14
WCA Charter: 5 year term expires 06/30/14

* See SDTA union agreement, Work Days.

Draft-January 24, 2013

Page 123 of 155




SALSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
December 13, 2012

ATTEMDANCE

Board Members Present: Thornas Newmevyer, loshua Barrow, William Ziegler, Caroline Van Alst
and
Shirley Thornton, Ed. D, via Teleconference

Superintendent: Vaierie Plits, Ed. D

The meeting was called o order at 6:00 p.m.
The agenda order was approved.

FERSOMS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD PRIGR TO CLOSED SESSION
There was no public comment.

CLOSED SESSION
The Board, Superintendent and Legal Counsel, Noel Shumway, convened in closed session at 6:01 p.m.

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
Open session reconvened at 7:08 p.m.

Announcement of Reportable Action Taken in Closed Session
President Newmevyer announced that there was no reportable action from closed session,

Pledge of Allegiance
Trustee Thornton led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PERSONS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD PRIOR TO OPEN SESSION
Barbara Sapienza thanked the board for the opportunity o talk about what's best for alf the children of

Bayside and Wiliow Creek Academy {WCA). She is a member of a committee discussing postponement
of the decision in order to continue dialogue with parents and community. She is dedicated 1o buiiding
paths together and believes the board should keep Bayside at its present campus, find room for WCA on
that campus, and find ways to work together.

Peter Sapienza stated that he represented a group of fifteen, who came together after hearing concerns
from many about the plan to move Bayside to the Martin Luther King, Ir. Academy {MLK) campus. inan
effort to influence the process, a letter was delivered to the board recommending a delay of up to a year
for further investigation. Mr. Sapienza now presented a petition with signatures from a group of
concerned citizens, requesting the board vote on consolidation of Bayside students at MLK be
postponed for a year. He reported that 209 signatures had been obtained.

Page 124 of 155



Bettie Hodges stated that she is part of a concerned commitiee trying to find a consensus of the
optimum solution 1o the school problem; she is aware of financial issues. Ms. Hodges read a statement
from Ethel Seiderman which opposed moving Bayside,

Mary DeMund believes that there are a number of unresolved issues around facifities and thatitis
vitally important to postpone a decision until those issues are resoived. She stated she had heard the
move is due te finances but several persons do not understand how a [oan in excess of $3M wiil help.
What specific savings/what specific cuts will be needed if the move is not made? Ms, DeMund asked,
“What is the rush? All students are our future citizens.”

Bettie Hodges asked whether MLK has been designated as a low performing school and, if so, what
impact that has on the proposed consolidation.

Robert Woodrum: i WCA needs more space, why isn't the 200 Phillips Drive {Marin City} building being
considered for WCA and the 630 Nevada Street {Sausalito) building for BA/MLK? It's not true that any
chitd who wants to attend WCA can; what is the impact of more Bayside students attending WCA? Will it
impaci his number within WCA’s lottery?

ANNUAL AND ORGANIEZATIONAL BUSINESS 7:30 PM

Superintendent, Valerie Pitts, weicomed newly elected Trustee, Caroline Van Alst and re-elected
Trustee, William Ziegler.

Oath of Office
Superintendent Pitts administerad the Oath of Office to Trustees Van Alst and Ziegler, both of whom
have been elected for four year terms,

tlection of Board Officers and Appointment of the Superintendent to Board Secretary

Board members slected trustees 1o the following offices and appointed Superintendent Valerie Pitts
Secretary 10 the Beard:
s President - Newmeyer/Van Alst to nominate Bill Ziegler. Motion passed.
s Vice President — Ziegler/Thornton to nominate Joshua Barrow. Motion approved unanimously,
e Clerk — Newmeyer/Zisgler 1o nominate Caroline Van Alst. Motion approved unanimously.

Commitiee Designations/Appointments
Liaisons to Marin County Office of Education Committees and Marin Community Foundation were
appointed as follows:

s Marin Caunty School Boards Association {MCSBA}): Thomas Newmeyer

¢ Golden Bell Committee: Caroline Van Alst

s loint Legisiative Advisory Committee [ILAC): Bill Ziegler

= Marin Community Foundation (MCF) Representative: Shirley Thornton primary; Joshua Barrow
alternate

Page 125 of 155



in-District Liaisons:
e Ligisons to in-district committees were appointed as follows:
= Facilities Committes: Thomas Newmeyer and William Ziegler
Finance Committee: Caroline Van Alst and loshua Barrow
e Discussions with Willow Creek Academy: Shirfey Thornton and loshua Barrow
e New committee, Communications: Joshua Barrow and Bill Ziegler

REGULAR SESSHON

REPORTS
Trustee Reporis
President Bill Ziegler acknowledged receipt of 3 letter to the board mentioned earlier by Mr. Sapienza.

Trustee Joshua Barrow noted that there has been extensive dialogue on moving Bayside since the last
meeting, including the A-Team and their subcommittee. He acknowledged the frustration of the public’s
comments without board opportunity to discuss due to Brown Act requirements and asked everyone to
attend the next meeting which will be more sulted to the structure of dialogue.

President Ziegler, in agreement with Trustee Barrow, suggested a process whereby anyone can submit a
written question directed to an agenda item, to any board member without limiting any other board
member from speaking to the question. The board will attempt to respond if it is on the agenda.

Trustee Shirley Thornton disagreed with the suggestion. We (board members) are to listen; we would he
moving away from our rote to work on fact instead of epinion. There may be some discussions that will
have to be deferred to further research and agendized for a future meeting, She discouraged board
members from responding at the moment without appropriate information.

President Ziegler agreed that, if needed, the topic could be placed on the agenda for the next meeting.
He would like to address people’s guestions if possible.

Trustee Caroline Van Alst thanked everyone for putting their faith and trust in her; she has attended
meetings for two vears, feels up on issues and is willing to speak with anyone,

Superintendent’s Report

ATearn Report

Superintendent Pitts reported that the A Team met December 11 for dizlogue, reflection, and about
recent issues being discussed in the community. The A Team would prefer to make a recommendation

10 board after hearing further input. She distributed a draft document, Community Input Process:

Community Meetings in Marin City and Sausalito {Dec. 18, Jan. 8, lan 15}
Dec. 18 facititated by SMCSD; Jan 8; Tacilitated by Preshyterian Church Sausalite;

Page 126 of 155



lan. 15 facilitated by SMCSD

Community formed/teams/small groups meet independently the next 6 weeks
if teams, appointed spokespersons can funnel any questions to Superintendent Pitts and
Trustee loshua Barrow.
Teamns agree to keep each ather informed by designated key contacts and email point
neople.
Key contacts report back to Superintendent Pitts and Trustee Barrow with their
recommendations/considerations by Feb. 1

Town Hall to hear presentations/recommendations on Tuesday Feb. 5

Revised recommendations from community due on Feb. 11

Culmination at board meeting in Feb.

School Site Administrator Reports
Rayside Elementary Principal, Jonnette Newton, reported on:
& First trimester at an end; report cards have been distributed
s K-2 decorated the Sausalito ferry to San Francisco, an annual event, for community education
s Wind and brass ensembie field trip to hear another student band at Hall Middie School
& Developing community circles.

MLK, Ir. Academy Principal, Daniel Norhutas, reported on:
= Field trips

o Health and wellness screenings in conjunctions with Marin City Health & Weilness Clinic
®  Winter event.

Willow Creek Academy Head of Schoot, Carol Cooper, raported on:
» Third grade class gingerbread house at Bay Model for Sausalito competition
e Today, students are inside eating for the first time in eleven 11 years; JMs. Newton was thanked
for helping coordinate a successiul transition,

ENSURE THAT ALL STUDENTS WITHIN SMUSD REACH HIGH LEVELS OF ACHIEVEMENT

Single Plans for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Superintendent Pitts described what the SPSAs include and how they are used. Principal Norbutas added
that an important piece of each action plan is to set measurable goals for students, Staff responded to
guestions about costs: the format is drafted around budget time 1o inform budget discussion; there are
ongoing and one- time expenditures.

M/s/c Newmever/Barrow/al to approve 2012/2013 Single Plans for Student Achievement for:
1. Bayside Elementary School
2. Martin Luther King, Jr. Academy

A five minute recess was taken at 8:43 p.m.

Page 127 of 155



FACIITIES

Award of Contract for the Martin Luther King, Ir. Academy Mew Classronms Project

President Ziegler askad if there were any writien guestions; there were none. Todd Lee (Graystone
West) discussed what preconstruction services are. Trustee Newmevyer explained the need to identify a
builder to compiete dasigns for site work discussed at a prior meeting. The project was bid out; two bids
were received. The contract being considered tonight is only for preconstruction services {$35,000} so
that the architects can continue their work,

M/s/c Newmever/Van Alst/all to award the contract to JL Modular for the Martin Luther King, Jr.
Academy new classrooms project preconstruction services,

Resolution No. 674: Authorizing the Commencerment of Preceedings in Connection with the Financing
of Capital improvement Proiects for the District, Appointing a Financial Advisor, A Bond Counsel and
Disclosure Counsel in Connection Therewith

Superintendent Pitts explained that a couple scenarios to finance had been considered —this discussion
is about Certificate of Participation. Mark Pressman (Wulff, Hansen & Co.}, who advised earlieron a
bond, responded to financing guestions from the board. The board indicated an interest in moving
forward; more information will be obtained for hoth parties over the next week.

M/s/c Newmeyer/Barrow/ Roll Call Ayes 5 Noes 0 to approve Resolution No. 674

MAINTAIN SOUND FISCAL DISCIPLINE AND OPERATIONS
First interfm Report and Budget Revisions: District
Paula Rigney, Business Manager, shared information and responded to board questions.

M/s/c Ziegier/ Newmeyer/all to approve the First interim Interim Report and Budget Revisions for
Sausalito Marin City School District to enable the District to file it by the due date of December 14;
however, the approval is with the understanding that every category is subject to further review and
discussion by the board,

First interim Report: Willow Creek Academy
Willow Creek Academy Treasurer, Clark Warden, reviewed the report. Superintendent Pitts noted that

there are inconsistencies in three places; the district and WCA need to discuss anomalies and move
forward.

i/ sfc Newmever/Barrows/all to accept the WCA First Interim Report.

COMSENT AGENDA
fis/sfc Newmeyer/Van Alst /RoliCall Aves 5 Moes 0 to approve the consent agenda:

®  Minutes of the regular meeting of November 15, 2012
s Minutes of the board study session of November 26, 2012
e Payments of Warrants

Page 128 of 155



e Ipdated Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 1312.3 Uniform Compliant Procedure

ADIOURNMMENT
Thornten/Newmeyer/all to adjourn at 10:05 p.m.

Signature/Date

Title

FUTURE BOARD AGENDA ITEMS

Physical Fitness Assessment Results

Review of Independent Auditor’s Report

Accept WCA independent Auditor’s Report
Budget Revisions {Per Governor’s Workshap}

WCA Budget Revisions (Per Governor's Workshap)
Adopt Budget Develapment Calendar

Quarterly Report: Willlams Act

Schedule Annual Budget Study Session for March
AB1200 Disclosures

Grade Level or Program Report

Resolution ~ Lincoln’s Birthday Observation

Annual Certificated Seniority/Credentials Held List

WCA MOLU: Proposed Revisions by either party due on or before February 1 of each year
WCA Prop 39 Reguest: Preliminary District Response due on or before February 1

SAVE THE DATES

Future District Meeting Dates

All meetings are held at the District Office, 200 Phillips Drive, Marin City at 7:00 p.m. unless otherwise
noted. *The first meeting date of each month will be altlocated to additional special meetings on
facilities issues, special meetings, community forum, etc. as needed. The only or second meeting date of
each month will be allocated to reguiar board meetings.

january 24

February 28

March 28

Aprit 25

May 23

June 13 Two meetings in june
lune 27 Two meetings in june

Future Charter School Board Meeting Dates

Page 129 of 155



Meetings are open to the public and generally held on the school campus, 33 Buchanan Street,
Sausalito. With the exception of the December meeting, meetings are held on the 3" Wednesday of the
month at 6:30 p.m.

Upcoming Dates and imporiant Events
Please visit the District website www. srigsd org

Page 130 of 155



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DHSTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
lanuary 12, 2013

ATTENDANCE

Board Members Prasent: Thomas Newmaeyer, foshua Barrow, William Ziegler, Caroline Van Alst
and Shirley Thornton, Ed. D.

Superintendent: Valerie Pitts, £d. .

CALLTO ORDER

The meeting was calied to order a1 8:50 a.m.
The agenda order was approved.

PERSONMNS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD PRIOR TO OPEN SESSION
Mone.

GOVERNANCE TEAM WORKSHOP

Superintendent Valerie Pitts led a discussion on governance team planning which included revision of
team ard operational norms and protocols.

Board members reviewed commilttes purposes and descriptions.

There were no actionable items at this meeting.

ADIDURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 11:45 a.m.

Signature/Date

Title

Page 131 of 155



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

lanuary 15, 2013
ATTENDANCE
Board Members Present: Thomas Newmevyer, Joshua Barrow, William Ziegler, Caroline Van Alst
and Shirley Thornton, Ed. D.
Superintendent: Valerie Pitts, Ed. D.
CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.
The agenda order was approved.

PERSONS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD PRIOR TO OPEN SESSION
Public comment was accepted throughout the study session.

STUDY SESSION
The Board conducted a discussion of facilities and a K — 8 school structure.

There were no actionable items at this meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjournad at 3:15 p.m.

Signature/Date

Title

Page 132 of 155



Sausalito Marin City School District

Payment of Warranis

1124 , 2013

Attached warrants include:

Batch 29 Fund 01 in the amount of $8,856.91
Batch 30 Fund 01 in the amount of 47,135.67
Batch 30 Fund 40 in the amount of $44,878.96
Batch 31 Fund 01 in the amount of $54,596.79
Batch 31 Fund 13 in the amount of $9,608.57
Batch 31 Fund 40 in the amount of $770.00
Batch 32 Fund 01 in the amount of $32,590.10
Batch 32 Fund 14 in the amount of $6,570.00

Prepared by Vida Moattar

Sausalito Marin City School District Business Office

Page 133 of 155



COUNTY

T LAS GALLINAS AVENUL/R.O. BOX 48725

MARY JANT BURKE {415} 472411
SAN HAFAEL, CA 049134025 MARIN COUNMTY FAX (41554916625
marincoe@marinki2.cous SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

VENMDO®R PAYMENT CERTHICATION

/ ¢
Date /2 /72 ;‘f /o

District Mame Sausalito Marin City

District No, 47

The Governing Board of the District named hereon hereby authorizes and directs payment
of vendor payments inthe total of . § 4 <[, 4]
; , )

FUND NUMBER BATCH NMUMBER ‘ AMOUINT
20 A4 gf& <L, 5 |

Y
7 ¥

e

& s

/ .
4T
Authorized Signature ,r;‘({/j

o
&

H
s
et

Marin County OFfFice of Egucaiton Business Form Moo 118
BUBLDING THE FUTURE L ORNESTULDILNT AT A TIME

Page 134 of 155



APYZ2ED
BISTRICT:

BATCH:
FURD

W MNT

H.02.09

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
47 BAUSALITG SCHOOL DISTRICY
0029 GENERAL FUND

: 41 GENERAL FUND

VENGOR/ADDR  NAME {(REMIT) DEPGSIT TYPE

Marin County Office of Education

FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/14/2012

ABA NUM

ACCOUNT HUM

DESCRIPTICN

12/13/12 PAGE 28

REGF REFZRENCE LM FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP
20004075 070358/ ATET
P0-130603 1. 01-0000-0-5970.00-0000-7200-700-000-000
WARRART TOTAL
20004076 070329/ AT&T CALNET 2
PO-130001 1. 03-00C0-0-5970.00-0000-2700-700-00G- 000
WARRANT TOTAL
20004077 001811/ SYATE OF CALIFORMIA
PV-130198 01-06000-0-5821.00-0000-7200-725-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
20004078 002270/ FISHMAN SUPPLY 0.
PO-130166 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8211-735-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
20004079 600047/ MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DST
PO-130810 1. 01-0000-0-5535.00-0000-8200-000-000-00C
WARRANT TOTAL
20004080 070470/ MARIN RESOURCE RECOVERY CENTER
PO-130123 1. 01-0000-0-5550.00-00600-8200-000-000- 000
WARRANT TOTAL
20004081 000058/ PGRECD
PV-130197 031~ 7230-0-4301. 90-0000-3600- 70G- 000- 000
WARRANT TOTAL
20004082 002545/ SONTTROL
PO-130019 1. 01-0000-0-5840,00-0000-8300-191-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
20004083 00zZ834/ TIMELY TRANSPORTATION
F3-130024 1. 01-7230-0-5840,00-1110-3600- 700-000- 000
WARRANT TOTAL
Fxk EUND TOTALS #** TOTAL HUMBER OF WARRANTS: g

ik

#%% BISTRICT TOTALS *¥*

BATCH TOTALS #¥*

TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: g

TOTAL HUMBER OF WARRANTS: g

Printed: 12/34/2012 08:29:57

Page 135 of 155

12/12

943305

854201

16-12/12

11712

3085089005

12220600

1712

TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

207,00
$207.00

545.68
$545.68

1,561.76
$1,561.76

432,00
$432.00

287.44
$287.44

1,563.15
$1,563.15

3.898.00
$3,898.00

$8,956.91*
$8,955.91*

$8,956.91%



N COUNTY

OFFICE OF EDUCATION

T LAS CGALLINAS AVENUE/PG. BOX 4925 MARY JANTE BLRKE {4153 472-4111)
SAN RAFALL, CA 94913-4925 MARIN COUNTY FAX (4715} 491-6025
marincoe@marin.ki2.caus SLIPERINTENDENT OF SCHQOLS

VENDOR PAYMENT CERTIFICATION

Dale i /e /Iy

District Name Sauvgalite Marin City District NO.mi{ZM*

The Governing Board of the District named hereon hereby authorizes and directs payment

5

of vendor payments inthe total of § 4 7 Mg e 3
-

FUND NUMBER BATCH NUMBER L AMOUNT

AN F Yy [ o~ s e
: § Lo F i & i
C2d TN e feA L
] i
7
fl ‘. f,:_:_ - L X P ;j o o
e 0™ R s oAb A sy
£ 4L Bt S L . Ry . TR
? b 4

Authorized Signature

Marin founty OFfice of £ducatton Buminess Form Ho. 119

RULLDENG THFE FUTURE . 0 ONESTUDENT AT A TIME

Page 136 of 155



APYZ50

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

20005038

20005040

20005041

20005042

20005043

206005044

20005045

20005046

20005047

H.02.09 Marin County 0ffice of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICY FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/21/2012
0030 GENERAL FUND

L GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT MuM

REGE  REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y 0BJT SO GDAL FUND LOC ACT 4RP DESCRIPTION
002896/ ARMOR LOCKSMITH

PY-130213 (1-8150-0-4300.60-0000-8100-735-000-000 8917
WARRANT TOTAL

070329/ ATET CALNET 2

PO-130001 1. 01-0000-9-5670.00-0000-2700-700-000-000 12712
WARRANT TOTAL

070694/ JULIE AUSLANDER

Py-130206 01-0000-0-4200.00-1110-1010-101-000-000 Classroom Supplies
WARRANT TOTAL

070726/ BANTABA DANCE ENSEMBLE

PO-130186 1. 01-9476-0-5849.00-1481-1010-700-000- 000 10-312/12
WARRANT TOTAL

070711/ BRIGHT PATH THERAPISTS

PO-130135 1. 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700- 600600 419-423
WARRANT TOTAL

470550/ KELLY BROWNING

PO-130129 1, 01-9473-4-5800,00-1110-1016-70C-00C- 000 1/13
WARRANT TOTAL

470650/ AMELIA CORBETT GREEN

PO-130130 1. 81-9471-0-5840.00-1110-1010-70GC-00G-000 1713
WARRANT TOTAL

{70568/ FORREST CORSON

PY-130209 01-0000-5-4300.00-0000-7110-725-060-000 Smog Check, Deed Copy
01-7230-G-5600, 00 -0000-3600-700-000-000 Smog Check, Deed Copy
WARRANT TOTAL

ore722/ CYPRESS SCHOOL
PO-130172 1. 01-6500-0-5833.00-5750-1185-700-000-000 112312

1. 01-6500-0-5833.00-5750-1185-700-000-000 113512

Page 137 of 155

12/20/12 PAGE oY

473.16
$473.156

290.01
$290.01

999,00
$900.00

652.50
$652.50

240.00
$240.00

1.505.45
$1,505.45

41.00

86.25
$127.25

3,353.80

3.683.80



APY250

DISTRICY:
BATCH:
FUND

20005048

200605049

20005050

20005051

20005052

2 153

20005054

20005055

H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/21/2012

(030 GENERAL FUND

12720712 PAGE 63

$7.047 .60

880,50
$980.50

305.00
$305.00

392.07
$392.07

1.776.00
$1,776.00

12,451.00
$12,.451.90

1,0833.50

1,885.00
$2.888.50

2,136.00
$2,136.G0

45.58
$45.58

] GENERAL FUND
YENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPGSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REG# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
WARRANT TOTAL
g70721/ FAGEM FRIEDMAN FULFROST
PO-130173 1. 01-0900-0-5829.00-C000-7100-000-0CC-000 281971
WARRANT TOTAL
470026/ ELLEM FRANZ
Py-130208 §1-9472-0-4306.00-1110-1010-100-000-000 Workshop Registration
WARRANT TOTAL
000595/ GRAINGER
PO-130174 1. 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8100-735-000-000 9018994161
WARRANT TOTAL
gr712/ LEARN IT THERARY SERVICES
PG-130136 1. 01-6500-0-5800.00-5770-1190-700-000-000 115110048
WARRANT TOTAL
000506/ LOZAND SMITH
PG-130073 1. 01-0000-G-5829.60-0000-7100-000-000-000 43527-30
WARRANT TOTAL
070447/ MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES
PG-130076 1. 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-00G-000 12064770084
1. 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-70G-000- 000 1233020084
WARRANT TOTAL
302358/ MAXIHUS
PCO-130021 1, 01-00660-0-5840.00-0000- 7260725000000 101965.01.63
WARRANT TOTAL
Gooh48/ MOLLIE STONE'S
PY-130186 01-0000-0-4300.60-0000-71106-725-000- 000 94851, 94973
WARRANT TOTAL
G70448/ JONNETTE REWTON

20005056

PY-130207 01-0000-0-4300,00-1110-1610-100-000-000

Page 138 of 155

Classroom Materials

76.79



APYZB0

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND

H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICY FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/721/2012
(030 GEMERAL FUND

12720712 PAGE 64

: 01 BENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR  WAME (REMIT) DEROSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE N FD RESC ¥ OBJT SO GOAL FUNC L0C ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
01-00060-0-4300.00-1110-1030-100-060- 000 Classroom Materials
01-9472-0-4300.00-1110-1010-100-060-000 Classroom Materials

20005067

20005058

20005059

20005960

20005061

20005062

2005063

WARRANT TOTAL
076713/ DANTEL NORBUTAS

PV-130201 01-9479-0-4306.00-1110- 1010~ 101.- 00G-000 Reimb. Travel to Seattie
WARRANT TOTAL

660058/ PG&EELD

PO-136000 1. 01-0000-0-5510.06-0000-8206-000-009-900 Due 12/31712
WARRANT TOTAL

000056/ Pal

PO-130008 1. 01-0000-0-5960.00-0000-2700-700-000-000 16-12712
2. 01-0040-0-5960.00-0000-7200-725-000-00G o 1e-12/12
WARRANT TOTAL

4707657 KARLI PIERCE

PV-130210 01-4035-0-4300.00-1110-1010-7C00-000- GO0 Classroom Supplies
WARRANT TGTAL
070727/ SAYLOR'S
Pv-138202 01-00060-0-4300.00-0006-7116-725-000- 000 Hoiiday Party
01-GG00-0-4300. 00- 000G 7150 -725-000-000 Holiday Party
WARRANT TOTAL
(019537 SPECTRUM CENTER
CH-130002 01-6500-0-5833.060-5750-1185-700-000-000 G7730
PO-1300675 1. 01-6500-0-5833.00-5750-1185-700-000-000 97311

1. 01-6500-0-5833.60-5750-1185-700-000-000 97312
WARRANT TOTAL

nooazz/ SUNBURST TECHNOLOGY CORP

Pv.130212 01-0000-0-4360.00-1110-1010-10G-000-000 P103259

Page 139 of 155

212,02
$500.83

181,57
$181.57

20¢.31
$209.31

464,62

70,76
$535.38

207.39
$207.39

326.4G

32640
$652.80

2.279.00-
5.089.09

7,608.40
$10.418.49

46.58



Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/21/2012

DERQSIT TYPE
FO RESC Y DBJT S50 GDAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

ABA WM ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

12720712 PAGE 85

APYZ5G  H.02.09
DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT
BATCH: 0030 GENERAL FUND
FUND 1 01 GENERAL FURD
ANT  VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT)
REGHF REFERENCE LN
20005064 Q70B22/ TENISHA TATE
PY-130211
20005065 070662/ TREE PROS
p-130165 1.
20005068 070677/ LYDIA TUVESON
PG-130077 1.
20005067 070719/ KAYLA ZEISLER
PY-130205
FxE FUND TOTALS

01-60600-0-4300.00-1110-1610-161-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

(1-9472-0-4300.90-0000-2495-100-066 - G0C

01-9479-0-4300.00-1110-1010-101-00C- 000
WARRANT TOTAL

01-8150-0-5600.00-0000-8111-735-000- 000
WARRANT TOTAL

01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000- 000
WARRANT TOTAL

(1-0000-0-4300.00-1116-1016-101-000- 000
WARRANT TOTAL

TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 29

Page 140 of 155

P103259

Reimb.

Reimb.

Tree removal

D4L72012-13

Classroonm Materials

TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

11.94

148.00
$159.94

1,560.00
$1,560.00

243.00
$243.00

145.64
$145.64

$47,135.67%



APY250  H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/21/2012
BATCH: 0030 GEMERAL FUND
FUND 1 40 SPECIAL RESERVE-CAP QUTLAY #1
HT  VENDOR/ADOR RAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REG#  REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y 0BJT $0 GOAL FURC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION

20005068 070728/ WICHAEL FORD INC.

PV-130203 44-0000-0-5807.00-0000-8500- 700-000- 000 8356
WARRANT TOTAL

20005065 070701/ QUATTROCCRI KWOK

PY-130200 43-0000-0-6210.00-0000-8500- 700-000- 066G 12557-8
WARRANT TOTAL

20005070 070729/ RGH CONSULTANTS

PV-130204 40-0000-0-5807. 00 -0000-8800- 700 -600- 000 1112060
WARRANT TOTAL
&k FUND TOTALS o TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 3 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
FeEk o BATCH TOTALS *%* TOTAL MUMBER OF WARRANTS: 132 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
#xi BISTRICT TOTALS H#% TOTAL WUMBER OF WARRANTS: 32 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

Printed: 01/02/2013 09:34:41

Page 141 of 155

12720712 PAGE 66

2,500,00
$2.500.00

35,978.96
$39,978.96

2,400.00
$2.400.00

$44,878 . 96>
$92,014.63*%

$92.014.63*



THUT LAS GALLINAS AVENUEAPOL BOX 4925 RAARY JANE BURKE
SAN RAVALL, A Q49734925 MAREN COURNTY
marincoe@®@marin k1205 us SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

VENDOR PAYMENY CEHTHICATION

(157 2-4 1
FAX AR 491-G625

Date [

District Name Saugalito Marin ity Dhstrict No. 47

1The Governing Board of the District named hereon hereby authorizes and diracts paymen

SE T

of vendor payments in |

def L, i {
A R T e <)

FUND NUMBER BATCH NUMBER - AMOUNT

P = . AT e
A~ H il i o 7
iy S o5
S et o P ey i
e e F e .f e
= SRR b (O
Foy
L -~ -
el —y b o
i . i

Authorized Signature -

Marin County Dffice of Fducation

fusiness me Mo, 118
UHLEDING THE FUTURE . 0 ONESTUIDENT AT A TIMIE

-
‘:
3

Page 142 of 155



APYZ5G R.0Z.09 Marin County Office of Education 01/07/13 PAGE 3¢
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 01/18/2013
BATCH: 0031 GEMERAL FUND
FUND » 01 GENERAL FURD
i NT  VENDOR/ADDR  RAME (REMIT) DEPOSET TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT KuM
REG# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

20005514 002580/ ASSOCIATED VALUATION SERVICES

PO-130005 1. G1-0000-0-5849.00-0000-7200-700-000-0090 4003 240.50
WARRANT TOTAL $240.50

20005515 §00192/ ATET

PO-130002 1. 01-0000-0-5970.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 12/12 1,488.03
WARRANT TOTAL $1,488.03

20005516 070329/ ATET CALNEY 2

PO-130001 1. 01-0000-0-5870.60-0060-2760-706-000- 000 12712 14.82
HARRANT TCTAL $14.82

20005517 070513/ BOYS AHD GIRLS CLUB

PC-130122 1. 01-60i0-0-5840.00-1116-1030-7060-000-000 SMCSD 1-2013 11.250.00
WARRANT TOTAL §11,250.00

20005518 070308/ COW-G

PG-130184 1. 01-8150-0-5600.00-0G000-8110-735-000-000 v453767 281,08
WARRANT TOTAL $2681.09

20005519 002847/ DISCOVERY OFFICE SYSTEMS

PO-130026 1. 01-0000-0-5605.00-0000-7200-725-000-000 iz2/12 104,35
2. 01-600G-0-5605.00-1110-1010-106-000-000 12712 25.40
3. 031-G000-6-5605,00-1110-1010-101-000-000 12412 13.40
WARRANT TOTAL $143.15
20005520 002345/ EMPIRE ELEVATOR CO IKC
PO-130012 1. 01-8150-G-5600.00-0000-8110-735-006-000 76426 114.4%
HARRANT TOTAL $114.40
20005521 000023/ GLODMAN BUILDING SUPPLY CO.
PO-130083 1. 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8100-735-000- 000 Due 1/13/13 73.3%
WARRANT TOTAL $73.39
20005542 000595/ GRAINGER
PO-130174 1. 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8100- 735000000 9022300188 62.04

Page 143 of 155



APY 250

DISIRICT:

BATCH:

FUND

20005523

20005524

20005525

20006526

20005527

20005528

20005529

20005530

H.02.09

Marin County 0ffice of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED (1/18/2013

0031 GENERAL FUND

01/07/13 PAGE 31

76.68
$138.72

340.00
$340.00

5.586.85
13,651.49

944,13
$20,162.47

6,672.47
36,672 47

211.23
$211.23

72.95
$79.95

4,264.66
$4,264.56

421.44
$421 .44

: 01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REG# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ALY GRP DESCRIFTION
1. 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8100-735-000G- 060 G023207054
WARRANT TOTAL
000701/ HYDREX PEST CONTROL
PG-130080 1. 01-C0000-G-5525.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 12/12
WARRANT TOTAL
060039/ KAISER FOUNDATION
PV-130218 01-6G00-0-9520.00-0000-0005-000-000-000 16734-0001
{1- 0000 -0-9520. 0660000000 - 000600 - 000 578-0002
01-0000-0-9620.00- 0060 - GD0G- 006 048 - 000 167340002
WARRANT TOTAL
G70624/ LARKSPUR CORTE MADERA SCHOOL
PV-130223 01-6500-0-513%.00-5770-119¢- 700 000- 000 18
WARRANT TOTAL
go19z7/ MILL VALLEY SERVICES
£0-130181 1. 01-0009-0-4300.00-0000-7110-725-00G-00C 78271
WARRANT TOTAL
300548/ MOLLIE STONES
PV-130216 031-0000-C-4300.00-0000-7110-725-000- 000 83161
WARRANT TOTAL
400015/ MSTA DENTAL
PY-130220 01-0000-G-9520. 04-0000-0000-000-000-000 1713
WARRANT TOTAL
goaLLy/s HSTA VISION
PV-130221 01-0060-6-9520.00-0009-0000-000-000- 008 1/13
WARRANT TOTAL
gae0s8/ PG&ECO
PO-130000 1. 01-0000-0-5510.00-0000-8205-000-000-000 Due 1/7/13

WARRANT TOTAL

Page 144 of 155

6,201.74
$6,201.74



APYZhG

H.02.09

Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

QL/07/13 PAGE 3z

AMOUNT

54.68
$34 .68

68.93
601.46

103.29
$773 .68

5.32
$5.32

66.60
560,00

383.30

107.18
$460 .46

g76.00
$876.00

158.66
$158.66

49.93
$49.93

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICY FOR WARRANTS DATED 01/18/2013
BATCH: 0031 GENERAL FUND
FURD : 01 GENERAL FUND
INT  VENDCR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT HUM
REG# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
20008531 006073/ PEARSON
PO-136171 1. 01-000G-0-4300.00-1110-1616-1061-00C-0C0 7021566480
WARRANT TOTAL
20005832 070222/ PROTECTION ONE
FO-130133 1. 01-0060-0-5840.00-0000-8300-100-00G- GO0 1/13
2. 01-00G0-0-5840.00-0000-8300-101-000- 000 1713
3. 01-0000-0-5840,00-0000-8394-103-000-000 1713
WARRANT TOTAL
20005533 0703847 FLORA SANCHEZ
PY¥-130225 01-6286-0-5230,00-1110-1016-700-690-000 12712 Witeage
WARRANT TOTAL
20005534 001206/ SHELL ©IL CO.
Py-130222 01-0000-0-4301.00-0000-8110-735-000-000 12712
WARRART TOTAL
20005535 {70200/ STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY CB
PV-130217 01-0080C-G-9520.00-0000-000G-000- 000 600 5(3140-5001
01-0000-0-5520.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 503140-5000
WARRANT TOTAL
20008536 70580/ TRAHAN MECHANICAL
PV-130214 01-8150-0-5600.00-0000-8110-735-000-000 15182, 18181
WARRANT TOTAL
20005537 002062/ TRIUMPH LEARNING LLC
PO-130183 1. 01-00G00-0-41006.00-1110-1010-301-G00-000 916431
WARRANT TOTAL
20005538 000078/ WATERSTREET CO
Py-130219 G1-8150-0-4300.00-0000-310C-735-000-060 Maintenance supplies
WARRANT TOTAL
*ak FUND TOTALS ##&* TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 25 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

Page 145 of 155

§54,596,79%



APY250 H.02.09 Marin County Office of Fducation
COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS CATED 01/18/2013
BATCH: 0031 GENERAL FUND
FUND 013 CAFETERIA FUND
WNT  VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT) DEPCSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REQ#  REFERENCE LN FD RESC ¥ OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOL ACT GRP DESCRIPTION

20005533 070649/ REVOLUTION FOODS

PO-130031 2. 13-5310-0-5840.00-0000-3700-10G-006-000 64115

3. 13-5310-0-5840.00-0000-3700-101-00G-000 64115
WARRANT TOTAL
wHEEUND TOTALS ¥ TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

Page 146 of 155

01/707/13 PAGE 33

6.077.88

3,530.68
$9.608.57

$9.608.57%



APYZ250  H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSAM.ITG SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 01/18/2013
BATCH: 0031 GEMERAL FUND
FUND ;14 GEFERRED MATNTENANCE FUND
ANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPCSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REGEF  REFERENCE LN FD RESC ¥ OBJT SC GDAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION

20005540 001000/ FORSTER PUMP B ENGINEERING

PY-130215 14-0000-0-6200. 00 0000-8508- 735 -000 006 1488908
WARRANT TOTAL
&k FUND TOTALS #%=* TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: I TOTAL AMOUNT COF WARRANTS:
e BATCH TOTALS #¥% TOTAL KUMBER OF WARRANTS: 27 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
#a% DISTRICT TOTALS 4% TOTAL MUMBER OF WARRANTS: 27 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

Printed: 01/09/2013 15:20:48

Page 147 of 155

01707713 PAGE 34

770,00
$770.00

$770,00%
04,575 .36%

$64,5975.36%



TP LAS GALLINAS AVENLIE/PO). BOX 4915 MARY JANE BURKE

LAY 4724110
SAR RAFALL, UA O4913-4925 MARIN COUNMTY PAX (10} A T-0625
marincocimarinki2.cans SUPERINTEMNDENT OF 5CHOOLS

VEMDOR PAYWIENT CERTIFICATION

/.
Pate ¢ /4«

Digtrict Name Sausalite Marin Clty

o District No. 47

The Governing Board of the District named hereon hereby authorizes and directs payment

of vendor payments in the total of §_ #277

FUND NUMBER BATCH NUMBER

- : —
Ty e Ty ) j
K . o F e L
o e Ty ey
ot R R
* — g Ty

Authorized Signature

Marin County Cffice of fducation Bugsiness Form No. 119
BUTLIDING THE FUTURE © 0 ONE STUDENTAT A THIMLE
Page 148 of 155



APYZRO  H.02.09 Marin County CQffice of Educalion 01/10/13 PAGE 50
COMMERCTIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 01/11/2013
BATCH: 0032 GENERAL FUND
FUNDG : 0 GENERAL FURD
b NT VERDOR/ADDR MAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA MUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REG# REFERENCE LW FD RESC Y 0BJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

20006065  GG2ZTE5/ ALADDINS AUTOMOTIVE

PC-130147 1. G1-7230-0-5600.00-0000- 3600-700-000-000 Bus service 3.278.13
WARRANT TOTAL $3.270.13

20006066 000609/ AMERICAN EXPRESS

PY-130235 O1-0000-0-4300. 00-0000-7150- 725 - 000 - 800 Books -Board 168.18
G1-0600-C-4300.00-1420-4100- 700-000-000 Due 1/11/13 163.35
G1-0000-0-5210.00-0000- 7300- 725 - 804~ 000 Wellness Course-Moattar 365.00
01-9472-0-4300. 00-0000- 2495- 100- 609000 Seattle font. Tate 798,22
01-9472-0-4300.00-1110-1010-100-000-000 Barent Night Food 129.52
01-9479-0-4306.00-1110-1010-101-600-000 Seattle Conf. Norbutas 798.22

WARRANT TOTAL $2,422.49

20006067 070358/ AT&T

P(-130G03 1. 01-0000-0-59706.00-0000-7200-706-000- 000 12/12 153.00
WARRANT TOTAL $153.00

20006068 070329/ AT&T CALNET 2

PO-130001 1. 01-0000-0-%970.00-0000-2704-700-000-000 12/12 340.85
WARRAHT TGTAL $34G.85
20006068 070730/ MAHEALANT BERNES
PV¥-130233 01-9472-0-5849_00-000O-2100-100-000-000 Prek-3 Assignment 140,06
WARRAHT TOTAL £146.00

20006070 070711/ BRIGHT PATH THERAPISTS

PO-130135 1. {1-6500-9-B835.00-5770-1182-700-000-000 275-7, 320.486,533.048315.00 675.00
WARRANT TOTAL $675.00

26006071 070672/ ARACELT CASTANEDA

PO-130115 1, D1-5500-0-5840.00-5770-7120-700-000-000 12/12 450,00
PO-130116 1. 01-6500-0-5840.006-5776-7120-700-000-000 12/12 Mileage 83.82
WARRANT TOTAL $533.82

Page 149 of 155



APYZ250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FURD

H.02.09

47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 03/11/2013

0032 GENERAL FUND

GRP

ABA HUM

ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

01/10713 PAGE 51

20006072

20006073

20006074

20006075

20006076

20006077

20005078

20006072

20006080

: 03 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT) DEPCSIT TYPE
REGF REFERENCE LW FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT
G70569/ FORREST CORSOM
PY-130226 G1-81506-0-4300.00-0000-8100-735-006-
WARRANT TOTAL
470561/ REBECCA COURTHEY
by-130232 01-9472-0-5845.00-0000-2160-106-000-
WARRANT TOTAL
470732/ COURTHEY DERN
PY-130231 01-9472-0-5845,00-0000-2100-106-000-
WARRANT TOTAL
070667/ JULTANNE EDMONDSON
PV-135228 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1030-103-000-
WARRANT TOTAL
001807/ EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT.
PY-130230 01-0000-0-9515.00-0000-0000-000-060-
WARRANT TOTAL
070731/ ESSIE HARDY
PY- 130234 01-9472-0-5849.00-000G-21060-106-0G0-
HWARRANT TOTAL
G70624/ LARKSPUR CORTE MADERA SCHOOL
FO-130155 1. 01-000G-0-583%.00-0600-7400-725-000-
WARRART TOTAL
B70470/7 MARIN RESCURCE RECOVERY CENTER
PG-130123 1. 01-000G-0-5556.00-0000-8200-000-000-
WARRANT TOTAL
0704437/ WAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES

PQ- 136676

1. 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000-

1. 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000-

1. 01-6500-9-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000-

000

000

0o -

000

Y

000

000

000

000
vy

066

Page 150 of 155

Saw and gloves

Prek-3 Assignment

Prek -3 Assignment

Classroom suppiies

Ui G4, 2012-94241171

Prei-3 Assignment

20

12712

1254140048
1265536084

1284490064

717,56
$717.50

24500
§245.00

11.95
$11.95

7,770.44
$7.770.44

70,00
$70.0C

5,132.43
$5,132.43

366.00
$366.00

2,083.50
1,245.50

2,093.50



APYZ250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND

H.GZ.09

AT SAUSALITO SCHOOL BISTRICY

Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 01/11/2013

0032 GENERAL FUND

;01

VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT)
REG#  REFERENCE

GENERAL FUND

DEPGSIT TYPE
L FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACY GRP

ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

01/10/13 PAGE 52

AMOUNT

20006081

26006082

20006083

20006084

20006085

2L 86

001927/

0000587

070406/

470580/

G70e77/

070525/

wEE FUND

WARRANT TOTAL

MILL VALLEY SERVICES

PG-130189 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1116-1016-101-060-000
WARRANT TOTAL
PEGAEECD
PY-130229 01-7230-0-4301.00-6000-3600-70G-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
SILYCO
PO-130032 1. 01-0000-0-5849.00-0000-2420-700-006-00C

WARRANT TOTAL
TRAHAN MECHANICAL

PY-130227 61-8150-0-5600.00-0000-8110-735-000-60C

WARRANT TOTAL
LYDIA TUVESON

FO-130677 1. 01-6500-0-5835,00-5770-1182-700-000- 000

WARRANT TOTAL

US BANCORP EQUIP, FINANCE INC

PO-130028 2. 91-0000-0-5605.00-0000-2700-700-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
TOTALSG %% TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 22

Page 151 of 155

783581

3085089005

DECZ2012

15161

05LT2012-13

12/12

TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

$5,432.50

213,78
$213.75

343.84
$343.84

3,600.00
$3.600.00

30,00
$90.490

243.00
$243.00

744,47
$744.47

$32,530.10%



APYZ50

DISTRICT:

H.(2.09 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER
47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICY FOR WARRANTS DATED 01/11/2013

01/10/13 PAGE 53

6.570.00
$6.570.00

$6.570. 00

$39,160. 10

BATCH: (032 GENERAL FUND
FUND ;14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
! T VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REG# REFERENCE LM FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
20006087 (705807 TRAHAN MECHANICAL
PC-130168 1. 14-0000-0-6200.00-5000-8500-735-000-000 15180
. WARRANT TOTAL

*% FUND TOTALS &% TOTAL MUMBER OF WARRANTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
FEE BATCH TOTALS #*#% TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 23 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
#&k DISTRICT TOTALS w4 TOTAL MUMBER OF WARRANTS: 23 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

Printed: 01/11/2013 08:01:54

Page 152 of 155

$39,160.10%



Dates:
Destination:
Tezcher:
Grade:

Standards Supported;

Funding:
Cost:

Dates:
Destination:
Teacher:
Grade:

Standards Supported:

Funding:
Cost:

lanuary 24, 2013

Fietd Trip Report

December 13, 2012

Hall Middie School

Ms. Hammons, Mr. Sculiion

3% and 4%

1.0 Music; listen, analyze and describe
Field Trip Fund

$250.00

Aprit 23, 2013

Phoenix Lake ~ Marin Municipal Water District (MMWD}
Ms. Hammons, Mr. Sculiion

3" and 4

Life Science: Living organisms and environiment

MMWED Grant

5500.00

Page 153 of 155



Valenzuela/ CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186(d}]

Districe: Sausalito Marin City Schoa! District

Person completing this form; Valerie Pitts Title: Superintendent

Quartarly Report Submission Date: D July 2012
[ ] October 2012

January 2013
[] April 2013

Date for information to be reparted publicly at governing board meeting January 24, 2013

Please check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
' indicated above,

D Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these
complaints,

Textbooks and
instructional
Materials

Teacher Yacancy or
Misassignment

Facilities Conditions

CAMSEE Intensive
Instruction and
Services

TOTALS

Valerie Pitls
Print Name of District Superintendent

January 24,2013

Signature of District Superintendent Date

Page 154 of 155



Sausalito Marin City School District
Certificated Seniority List

2012-13
First date
First of
Rank [Last Name [MName Probation | FTE| Siatus {Credential
Life Multiple Subject Teaching, Life instruction Specialist In Special Education with Learning Handicapped
1 iSculion James 82201987 {1.00 Pemn  iAuthorization, and SDAIE
2 iMammens Pauia 12/15/1983 1 1.00 Perm  iClear Multinle Subject Teaching Credential with CLAD. expires 12/01/2017
3 iCassidy Sugan /231988 11001 Perm  [Clear Multiple Subject Teaching Cradential, expires §4/01/2014 and CLAD
4 |Banks Jennifer &/26/2001 11.00 Perm Professionat Clear Multiple Subiect Teaching with CLAD. expires 02/012015
5 |Franz £llen 8/26/2002 11.00 Parm  Clear Multinle Subject Teaching Credential, expires 09/0172615 and SDAIE.
8 1Griffin Naiasha 12/40/2007 11.00 1 Perm  [Clear Single Subject, Scienca; Biological Stiences and CLAD, expires 10/01/2014
Praliminary Level | Education: Specialist, Mild/Moderate Disabiities, expires 07/01/2016 and Preliminary Multiple
7 |Edmondson Julianne 8/12/2011 11.001 Prob 2  [Subjscts Teaching Credential with CLAD, axpires 07/01/2016
8 {McDougal iJan Bi22011 11.001 Prob 2 [Preliminary Single Subiect, Math, with CLAD, expires 06/01/2016
9 |Trevor Cari 132012 11001 Prob 2 |Clear Multiple Sublect Teaching with CLAD, expires 07/01/2014
10 [Fung Jannie 27142012 11.00] Prob 1 |[Preliminary Education Specialist Credential, Mild/Moderate with Autism with CLAL, expires 03/01/2017
Clear Pupil Persormel Services Credential, Schoot Social Work and School Child Welfare and Attendance, expires
11 Auslander  Llulie G28/2012 11001 Prob 4 102042018
11 {Benton Danielie 6/26/2012 11.001 Prob 1 |Preliminary Single Subject, At expires 07/01/2015 and Emergency CLAD
Clear Multiple Subject Teaching with CLAD, expires DT/01/2015 and Temporary County Certificate for Added
11 _{Plarce Katlie 626802012 11.001 Prob 1 |Authorization: Spanish
12 1Sute Denise 871772012 1,001 Frob 1 |Clear Single Subject, Science: Biclogical Sciences with CLAD, exp. 08/01/2018
12 {Zeisler Kayia 8172012 11.00! Prob 1 |Prefiminary Single Sublect English and Social Science, exp. 83/01/2016 and CLAD
13 |Fusilier Tdoseph T1.00] Temporary [Provisional Internship Permit, includes ELL Authorization, expires 08/20/2012 and Temporary County Certificate

Revised 011713

Page 155 of 155




	agenda
	smcsd audit
	wca audit
	2013/14 budget dev. calendar
	report on governor's workshop
	facilities schematic design
	resolution 676
	strategic planning
	board mtg/planning calendar
	consent agenda



